Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus

° - Cyngor
sir ddinbych g
il ;.‘ (iou‘nrty Cour;;H v

At:  Gadeirydd ac Aelodau’r Pwyllgor Dyddiad: 17 Mai 2018
Cynllunio

Rhif Union: 01824 712589

ebost: democrataidd@sirddinbych.gov.uk

Annwyl Gynghorydd

Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO, DYDD MERCHER, 23
MAI 2018 am 9.30 am yn SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, NEUADD Y SIR, RHUTHUN LL15 1YN.

Yn gywir iawn

G Williams
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd

AGENDA

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT (Tudalennau 9 - 10)

Dylai’r Aelodau ddatgan unrhyw gysyllitiad personol neu gysyllitiad sy'n
rhagfarnu ag unrhyw fater a nodwyd fel un i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn.

3 PENODI CADEIRYDD

Penodi Cadeirydd y Pwyligor Cynllunio ar gyfer blwyddyn y cyngor
2018/2019.

4 PENODI IS-GADEIRYDD

Penodi Is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cynllunio ar gyfer blwyddyn y cyngor
2018/2019.

5 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD

Rhybudd o eitemau y dylid, ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B (4) Deddf LIywodraeth Leol, 1972.



6

COFNODION (Tudalennau 11 - 16)

Cadarnhau cywirdeb cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Cynllunio a gynhaliwyd ar
18 Ebrill 2018 (amgaeir copi).

CEISIADAU AM GANIATAD | DDATBLYGU (EITEMAU 7 - 12) -

7

10

11

12

CAIS RHIF 16/2018/0027/ PF - TY CAPEL (CAPEL LLWYNEDD GYNT),
LLANBEDR DYFFRYN CLWYD, RHUTHUN LL15 1UT (Tudalennau 17 -
44)

| ystyried cais i adeiladu 1 annedd (manylion diwygiedig i gynllun rhif
16/294/96 a gymeradwywyd/weithredwyd yn flaenorol) yn Nhy Capel (Capel
Liwynedd gynt), Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd, Rhuthun LL15 1UT (copi ynghlwm).

CAIS RHIF 23/2028/0268 - LLWYN AFON, LLANRHAEADR, DINBYCH
(Tudalennau 45 - 68)

Ystyried cais i ddatblygu 0.244 hectar o dir drwy godi 3 annedd (cais
amlinellol gyda phob mater wedi eu cadw'n 6l) ar dir yn Llwyn Afon,
Llanrhaeadr, Dinbych (copi ynghlwm).

CAIS RHIF 43/2017/1121 - FFRITH BEACH, VICTORIA ROAD WEST,
PRESTATYN (Tudalennau 69 - 94)

Ystyried cais i ddefnyddio tir i greu 65 o leiniau ychwanegol i garafannau
teithiol a 39 o gabanau gwersylla pren, adeilad storio a’r gwaith cysylltiedig yn
Ffrith Beach, Victoria Road West, Prestatyn (copi ynghlwm).

CAIS RHIF 45/2018/0194 - ARRIVA CYMRU LTD, FFORDD
FFYNNONGROYW, Y RHYL (Tudalennau 95 - 110)

| ystyried cais i adeiladu ffens derfyn acwstig a tho newydd ar olchfa fysiau
sy'n bod eisoes sy'n cynnwys chwistrell uwchben yn Arriva Cymru Ltd, Ffordd
Ffynnongroyw, y Rhyl (copi ynghlwm).

CAIS RHIF 45/2018/0217 - 42 WEAVERTON DRIVE, Y RHYL (Tudalennau
111 - 132)

Ystyried cais i ddymchwel garej i adeiladu estyniad unllawr gyda tho ar oleddf
wrth gefn annedd yn 42 Weaverton Drive, Rhyl (copi ynghlwm).

CAIS RHIF 45/2018/0244 - 433 441 RHYL COAST ROAD, Y RHYL
(Tudalennau 133 - 168)

Ystyried cais i amrywio amod rhif 2 o ganiatad cynllunio rhif 45/217/99/PF i
ganiatau newidiadau i gynllun a dyluniad cynlluniau sydd wedi’'u cymeradwyo
yn 433 441 Rhyl Coast Road, Rhyl (copi ynghlwm).



RHAN 2 - MATERION CYFRINACHOL

13

GWAHARDD Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD

Argymhellir yn unol ag Adran 100A (4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972, bod y
Wasg a'r Cyhoedd yn cael eu gwahardd o'r cyfarfod tra bydd yr eitem
ganlynol o fusnes yn cael ei hystyried, oherwydd ei bod yn debygol y bydd
gwybodaeth eithriedig yn cael ei datgelu (fel y'i diffinnir ym mharagraffaul4 o
Ran 4, Atodlen 12A y Ddeddf).

HEN YSBYTY GOGLEDD CYMRU, DINBYCH - GORCHYMYN PRYNU
GORFODOL - DATGANIAD BREINIO CYFFREDINOL (Tudalennau 169 -
174)

| ystyried adroddiad cyfrinachol i ddiwygio penderfyniad blaenorol y Pwyllgor
Cynllunio ym mis lonawr 2017 pan roddodd ganiatad i'r gwasanaeth wneud
Datganiad Breinio Cyffredinol (GVD) er mwyn cwblhau’r Gorchymyn Prynu
Gorfodol ar hen Safle Ysbyty Gogledd Cymru (copi ynghlwm).

AELODAETH

Y Cynghorwyr

Y Cynghorydd Joe Welch (Cadeirydd) Y Cynghorydd Alan James (Is-

Gadeirydd)
Ellie Chard Christine Marston
Ann Davies Bob Murray
Meirick Davies Merfyn Parry
Peter Arnold Evans Peter Scott
Brian Jones Tony Thomas
Huw Jones Julian Thompson-Hill
Pat Jones Emrys Wynne
Tina Jones Mark Young

Gwyneth Kensler

COPIAU I’R:

Holl Gynghorwyr er gwybodaeth
Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 1

CROESO | BWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO CYNGOR SIR
DDINBYCH

SUT Y CYNHELIR Y CYFARFOD

Oni bai y bydd Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor yn dweud yn wahanol, bydd trefn y prif eitemau a drafodir yn dilyn y rhaglen a nodir
ar ddechrau'r adroddiad hwn.

Cyflwyniad cyffredinol
Bydd y Cadeirydd yn agor y cyfarfod am 9.30am ac yn croesawu pawb i'r Pwyligor Cynllunio.
Bydd y Cadeirydd yn holi a oes unrhyw ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb a datganiadau o gysylitiad.
Bydd y Cadeirydd yn gwahodd Swyddogion i wneud cyflwyniad byr i'r materion sy’n berthnasol i'r cyfarfod.

Bydd Swyddogion yn amlinellu eitemau fel y bo'n briodol a fydd yn destun siarad cyhoeddus, yn geisiadau am ohirio, eu
tynnu'n 6l, adroddiadau arbennig ac unrhyw eitemau Rhan 2 lle gellir gwahardd y wasg a'r cyhoedd. Cyfeirir at
wybodaeth ychwanegol sydd wedi’i chylchredeg yn Siambr y Cyngor cyn dechrau’r cyfarfod, yn cynnwys sylwadau
hwyr/taflenni crynhoi diwygiadau (‘Taflenni Glas’) ac unrhyw gynlluniau ategol neu ddiwygiedig yn ymwneud ag eitemau
i'w hystyried.

Mae’r Taflenni Glas yn cynnwys gwybodaeth bwysig, yn cynnwys crynodeb o’r deunydd a dderbynnir mewn perthynas
ag eitemau ar y rhaglen rhwng cwblhau'r prif adroddiadau a'r diwrnod cyn y cyfarfod. Mae'r taflenni hefyd yn gosod trefn
rhedeg arfaethedig ceisiadau cynllunio, i ystyried ceisiadau siarad cyhoeddus.

Mewn perthynas & threfn eitemau, bydd disgwyl i unrhyw Aelodau sy'n ceisio symud eitem yn ei blaen i'w hystyried, yn
gorfod gwneud cais o'r fath yn syth wedi cyflwyniad y Swyddog. Rhaid gwneud unrhyw gais o'r fath fel cynnig ffurfiol a
bydd yn destun pleidlais.

Mae’r Pwyligor Cynllunio'n cynnwys 21 Aelod etholedig. Yn unol & phrotocol, rhaid i 11 Aelod fod yn bresennol ar
ddechrau dadl dros eitem i wneud cworwm ac i ganiatau cynnal y bleidlais.

Gall Aelodau’r Cyngor Sir nad ydynt wedi’'u hethol ar y Pwyllgor Cynllunio ddod i'r cyfarfod a siarad am eitem, ond nid
ydynt yn gallu gwneud cynnig i roi neu wrthod cais, neu bleidleisio.

YSTYRIED CEISIADAU CYNLLUNIO

Y drefn i'w dilyn

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi’r eitem a fydd yn cael sylw nesaf. Mewn perthynas a cheisiadau cynllunio, cyfeirir at rif y
cais, y lleoliad a sail y cynnig, yr Aelodau lleol perthnasol ar gyfer yr ardal ac argymhelliad y Swyddog.

Os yw unrhyw Aelod o blaid cynnig gohirio eitem, yn cynnwys caniatau bod y safle’n cael ymweliad gan y Panel Arolygu
Safle, dylid gwneud y cais, gyda’r rheswm cynllunio dros ohirio, cyn unrhyw siarad cyhoeddus neu ddadl dros yr eitem
honno.

Os oes siaradwyr cyhoeddus gydag eitem, bydd y Cadeirydd yn eu gwahodd i annerch y Pwyllgor. Lle mae siaradwyr o
blaid ac yn erbyn cynnig, gofynnir i'r siaradwr siarad yn gyntaf. Bydd y Cadeirydd yn atgoffa siaradwyr eu bod ag
uchafswm o 3 munud i annerch y Pwyllgor. Mae siarad cyhoeddus yn destun protocol ar wahan.

Lle bo’n berthnasol, bydd y Cadeirydd yn cynnig y cyfle i Aelodau ddarllen unrhyw wybodaeth hwyr am eitem ar y
‘Taflenni Glas' cyn symud ymlaen.

Tudalen 5



Cyn unrhyw drafodaeth, gall y Cadeirydd wahodd Swyddogion i roi cyflwyniad byr am eitem lle ystyrir hyn yn werthfawr o
ran natur y cais.

Mae sgriniau arddangos yn Siambr y Cyngor sy'n cael eu defnyddio i ddangos lluniau, neu gynlluniau a gyflwynwyd
gyda’r ceisiadau. Mae'r lluniau’'n cael eu tynnu gan Swyddogion i roi darlun cyffredinol o'r safle a’r hyn sydd o’i amgylch i
Aelodau, ac nid eu bwriad yw cyflwyno achos o blaid neu yn erbyn cais.

Bydd y Cadeirydd yna’n cyhoeddi y bydd yr eitem yn agored i'w thrafod ac yn rhoi'r cyfle i Aelodau siarad a gwneud
sylwadau ar yr eitem.

Os yw unrhyw gais wedi bod yn destun Panel Arolygiad Safle cyn y Pwyllgor, bydd y Cadeirydd fel arfer yn gwahodd yr
Aelodau hynny a oedd yn bresennol, yn cynnwys yr Aelod Lleol, i siarad gyntaf.

Gyda phob cais arall, bydd y Cadeirydd yn caniatau’r Aelod(au) Lleol i siarad gyntaf, pe bai ef/hi/nhw yn dymuno.

Mae Aelodau fel arfer yn gyfyngedig i uchafswm o bum munud o amser siarad, a bydd y Cadeirydd yn cynnal y ddadl yn
unol &'r Rheolau Sefydlog.

Unwaith y bydd Aelod wedi siarad, ni ddylai siarad eto oni bai y ceisir eglurhad am bwyntiau sy’n codi yn y ddadl, ac yna
dim ond wedi i bob Aelod arall gael y cyfle i siarad, gyda chytundeb y Cadeirydd.

Ar gasgliad dadl yr Aelodau, bydd y Cadeirydd yn gofyn i Swyddogion ymateb fel y bo’n briodol i gwestiynau a phwyntiau
a godwyd, yn cynnwys cyngor ar unrhyw benderfyniad sy'n groes i argymhelliad.

Cyn mynd ymlaen i bleidleisio, bydd y Cadeirydd yn gwahodd neu’n ceisio eglurhad am gynigion ac eilyddion o blaid neu
yn erbyn argymhelliad y Swyddog, neu unrhyw benderfyniadau eraill yn cynnwys diwygiadau i gynigion. Lle mae cynnig
yn groes i argymhelliad Swyddog, bydd y Cadeirydd yn ceisio eglurhad o’r rheswm/rhesymau cynllunio dros y cynnig
hwnnw, er mwyn cofnodi hyn yng Nghofnodion y cyfarfod. Gall y Cadeirydd ofyn am sylwadau gan Swyddog y Gyfraith a
Chynllunio ar ddilysrwydd y rheswm/rhesymau a nodwyd.

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi pryd fydd y ddadl yn cau, ac y bydd pleidleisio’n dilyn.

Y weithdrefn bleidleisio

Cyn gofyn i Aelodau bleidleisio, bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi pa benderfyniadau sydd wedi'u gwneud, a sut y bydd y
bleidlais yn digwydd. Os oes angen, efallai y bydd angen rhagor o eglurhad am ddiwygiadau, sylwadau newydd neu
ychwanegol a rhesymau dros wrthod, fel nad oes amwysedd ynghylch beth mae'r Pwyligor yn pleidleisio o'i blaid neu yn
ei erbyn.

Os oes unrhyw Aelod yn gofyn am Bleidlais wedi’i Chofnodi, rhaid delio & hyn yn gyntaf yn unol & Rheolau Sefydlog.
Bydd y Cadeirydd a’r Swyddogion yn egluro’r weithdrefn i'w dilyn. Bydd enw pob Aelod sy’n pleidleisio’'n cael eu galw a
bydd pob Aelod yn cyhoeddi a yw eu pleidlais o blaid, yn erbyn, neu a ydynt yn gwrthod pleidleisio. Bydd Swyddogion yn
cyhoeddi canlyniad y bleidlais ar yr eitem.

Os yw pleidlais am symud ymlaen yn y dull arferol drwy’r system bleidleisio electronig, bydd y Cadeirydd yn gofyn i'r
Swyddogion baratoi'r sgrin(iau) pleidleisio yn y Siambr, ac yn 6l y gofyn, rhaid i Aelodau gofnodi eu pleidleisiau drwy
bwyso'r botwm priodol (gweler y daflen ganlynol).

Mae gan Aelodau 10 eiliad i gofnodi eu pleidleisiau unwaith y bydd y sgrin bleidleisio wedi'i dangos, oni bai y nodir yn
wahanol gan Aelodau.

Os bydd y system pleidleisio electronig yn methu, gellir pleidleisio drwy ddangos dwylo. Bydd y Cadeirydd a’r
Swyddogion yn egluro’r weithdrefn i'w dilyn.

Ar ddiwedd y bleidlais, bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi’r penderfyniad ar yr eitem.
Lle bydd penderfyniad ffurfiol y Pwyllgor yn groes i argymhelliad y Swyddog, bydd y Cadeirydd yn gofyn i Aelodau gytuno
ar y broses y drafftir amodau cynllunio neu resymau dros wrthod, er mwyn rhyddhau’r Dystysgrif Penderfyniad (e.e.

dirprwyo awdurdod i'r Swyddog Cynllunio, i'r Swyddog Cynllunio mewn ymgysylitiad ag Aelodau Lleol, neu drwy
gyfeirio'n 6l at y Pwyllgor Cynllunio am gadarnhad).

Tudalen 6



PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO

GWEITHDREFN PLEIDLEISIO ELECTRONIG

Atgoffir Aelodau o'r weithdrefn wrth ddefnyddio'r system pleidleisio
electronig i fwrw eu pleidlais.

Oni ddywedir yn wahanol gan y Cadeirydd neu Swyddogion, unwaith
y bydd y sgriniau arddangos yn y Siambr yn glir er mwyn paratoi i
bleidleisio, a bod y sgrin pleidleisio’n dangos, mae gan Gynghorwyr
10 eiliad i gofnodi eu pleidlais fel a ganlyn:

Wrth bleidleisio ar geisiadau, ar y bysellfwrdd i bleidleisio, pwyswch

1 —i ROI/ CYMERADWYO'R cais
2 — i YMATAL rhag pleidleisio ar y cais
3 — i WRTHOD Yy cais

Wrth bleidleisio ar adroddiadau arbennig ac eitemau gorfodi, ary
bysellfwrdd i bleidleisio, pwyswch

1 — i DDERBYN ARGYMHELLIAD Y SWYDDOG
2 — i YMWRTHOD rhag pleidleisio ar yr argymhelliad
3 — i BEIDIO A DERBYN ARGYMHELLIAD Y SWYDDOG

Os bydd problemau gyda’r system pleidleisio electronig, bydd y
Cadeirydd neu Swyddogion yn rhoi gwybod am y gweithdrefnau i'w
dilyn.

Tudalen 7



PLANNING COMMITTEE

ELECTRONIC VOTING PROCEDURE

Members are reminded of the procedure when using the electronic
voting system to cast their vote.

Unless otherwise advised by the Chair or Officers, once the display
screens in the Chamber have been cleared in preparation for the vote,
and the voting screen appears, Councillors have 10 seconds to record
their vote as follows:

When voting on applications, on the voting keyboard, press

1 - to GRANT / APPROVE the application
2 —to ABSTAIN from voting on the application
3 — to REFUSE the application

When voting on special reports and enforcement items, on the
voting keyboard, press

1 - to ACCEPT THE OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
2 - to ABSTAIN from voting on the recommendation
3 - to NOT ACCEPT THE OFFICER RECOMMENDATION

In the event of problems with the electronic voting system, the Chair
or Officers will advise on the procedures to be followed.

Tudalen 8



Eitem Agenda 2
sir ddinbych t%
R g

County Council

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000

Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau

DATGELU A CHOFRESTRU BUDDIANNAU

Rwyf i,

(enw)

*Aelod /Aelod cyfetholedig o

(*dileuer un)

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych

YN CADARNHAU fy mod wedi datgan buddiant *personol / personol a
sy’n rhagfarnu nas datgelwyd eisoes yn 06l darpariaeth Rhan Il cod
ymddygiad y Cyngor Sir i Aelodau am y canlynol:-

(*dileuer un)

Dyddiad Datgelu:

Pwyllgor (nodwch):

Agenda eitem

Pwnc:

Natur y Buddiant:

(Gweler y nodyn isod)*

Llofnod

Dyddiad

Noder: Rhowch ddigon o fanylion os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. 'Fi yw perchennog y tir sy’'n gyfagos i'r cais
ar gyfer caniatad cynllunio a wnaed gan Mr Jones', neu 'Mae fy ngwr / ngwraig yn un o weithwyr y
cwmni sydd wedi gwneud cais am gymorth ariannol'.

Tudalen 9



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 6

PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO

Cofnodion cyfarfod o’r Pwyligor Cynllunio a gynhaliwyd yn Siambr y Cyngor, Neuadd y Sir,
Rhuthun LL15 1YN, Dydd Mercher, 18 Ebrill 2018 am 9.30 am.

YN BRESENNOL

Cynghorwyr Ellie Chard, Ann Davies, Meirick Davies, Peter Evans, Alan James (ls-
Gadeirydd), Brian Jones, Huw Jones, Pat Jones, Gwyneth Kensler, Christine Marston,
Bob Murray, Merfyn Parry, Tony Thomas, Julian Thompson-Hill, Joe Welch (Cadeirydd),
Emrys Wynne a Mark Young

Arsylwyr — Cynghorwyr Bobby Feeley a Tony Flynn
HEFYD YN BRESENNOL

Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, Adnoddau Dynol a Democrataidd (GW), Pennaeth
Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (EJ), Rheolwr Datblygu (PM), Prif Swyddog Cynllunio
(SS), Uwch Beiriannydd: Rheoli Datblygu (MP), Rheolwr Cynllunio a Gwarchod y
Cyhoedd (AL), Swyddog Cynllunio (KB) a Gweinyddwr y Pwyllgor (SLW)

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb oddi wrth y Cynghorwr(wyr)
Tina Jones a/ac Peter Scott

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Datganodd y Cynghorwyr Julian Thompson-Hill, Huw Jones a Tony Thomas
gysylltiad personol gydag eitem 9, Canllaw Cynllunio Atodol yr AHNE.

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD
Dim.
4 COFNODION

Cyflwynwyd cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Cynllunio a gynhaliwyd ar 14 Mawrth
2018.

Tudalen 15 — Trafodaeth Gyffredinol - enw'r Cynghorydd yw Hugh Irving nid Hugh
Evans.

PENDERFYNWYD yn amodol ar yr uchod, derbyn a chymeradwyo cofnodion y
cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 14 Mawrth 2018 fel cofnod cywir.

Tudalen 11



CEISIADAU AM GANIATAD | DDATBLYGU (EITEMAU 5-8)

Cyflwynwyd ceisiadau a oedd yn gofyn am benderfyniad y Pwyllgor ynghyd &’r dogfennau
cysylltiol. Cyfeiriwyd hefyd at yr wybodaeth atodol a gyflwynwyd yn hwyr (taflenni glas) a
dderbyniwyd ar 6l cyhoeddi'r Rhaglen ac a oedd yn ymwneud &'r ceisiadau penodol.

5 CAIS RHIF 02/2018/0065/PF - TIR YN (GARDD RANNOL) TAN Y GERDDI,
STRYD MWROG, RHUTHUN

Cyflwynwyd cais i godi annedd ar wahan, addasiadau i'r mynediad cerbydau
presennol a gwaith cysylltiedig (cynllun diwygiedig i'r hyn a gymeradwywyd yn
flaenorol o dan god rhif 02/2015/0995) tir yn (gardd rannol) Tan y Gerddi, Stryd
Mwrog, Rhuthun.

Siaradwr Cyhoeddus —

Nododd Catherine Cordova (yn erbyn) — ei bod yn cynrychioli'r chwe aelwyd y
byddai’r datblygiad yn effeithio arnynt. Roedd y safle wedi’i brynu gyda chaniatad
gwreiddiol ar gyfer byngalo dwy ystafell wely. Byddai maint y cais presennol yn
effeithio ar ansawdd bywyd y preswylwyr presennol oherwydd y byddai llai o olau
yn yr eiddo cyfagos ynghyd & ffenestri yn wynebu'r bythynnod. Byddai’r adeilad yn
rhy fawr, yn ormesol ac yn ymwthiol.

Mark Braxton — (o blaid) — eglurodd ei fod wedi prynu’r safle i adeiladu ty ar ei gyfer
ef ei hun. Byddai’r ty yn eiddo cyfoes gydag elfennau technolegol datblygedig.
Roedd Mr Braxton yn ceisio cymeradwyaeth i symud ymlaen &’r datblygiad.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol- cynhaliwyd Cyfarfod y Panel Arolygu Safle ar 16 Ebrill i
asesu effaith y cynnig ar yr ardal gyfagos ac eiddo preswyl cyfagos.

Roedd y Cynghorydd Emrys Wynne (Aelod Lleol) wedi siarad & chymdogion y safle.
Roedd yn pryderu ynglyn ag arddull yr adeilad o fewn ardal gadwraeth ond ni
chafwyd gwrthwynebiad gan y Swyddog Cadwraeth.

Roedd Cyngor Tref Rhuthun wedi gwrthwynebu oherwydd lleoliad, maint a dyluniad
yr adeilad a fyddai, yn eu barn nhw, yn cael effaith andwyol ar yr eiddo cyfagos o
fewn yr ardal gadwraeth.

Ceisiwyd eglurhad mewn perthynas & chymhwysiad y “canllaw 25 gradd” a'r
posibilrwydd o golli golau yn 130 a 132 Stryd Mwrog. O ystyried y pellter rhwng yr
eiddo a chymhwysiad y canllaw 25 gradd, barn y Swyddog oedd na fyddai'r eiddo
yn groes it canllaw o gwbl, ac na fyddai'r datblygiad yn cyflwyno cysylltiad
annerbyniol gyda'r eiddo cyfagos.

Yn ystod y drafodaeth, codwyd pryderon ynglyn & maint arfaethedig y cais o

gymharu a'r safle. Cyflwynodd yr aelodau bryderon gan berchnogion eiddo
cyfagos, oherwydd colli golau a phreifatrwydd.

Tudalen 12



Roedd y cais gwreiddiol a gymeradwywyd yn 2015 yn nodi cais ar gyfer byngalo
dwy ystafell wely a fyddai, ym marn yr aelodau lleol, yn fwy addas ar gyfer y safle o
fewn yr ardal gadwraeth.

Cafwyd cadarnhad gan y swyddogion cynllunio y byddai'r ffenestri ar y drychiad
gorllewinol yn ffenestri y gellir eu hagor. Ni fyddai modd agor y ffenestri cymylog ar
lawr cyntaf y drychiad deheuol a dwyreiniol ac fe fyddai hynny'n sicrhau
preifatrwydd ar gyfer yr eiddo cyfagos.

Yn dilyn trafodaeth fanwl, cynigodd yr Aelod Lleol y dylid gwrthod y cais oherwydd
yr effaith ar eiddo cyfagos.

Cynnig — Cynigodd y Cynghorydd Emrys Wynne y dylid gwrthod y cais, yn groes i
argymhelliad y swyddogion, oherwydd yr effaith ar eiddo cyfagos. Eiliwyd y cynnig
gan y Cynghorydd Christine Marston.

PLEIDLAIS:

CYMERADWYO yn unol ag argymhelliad y swyddogion - 8
YMATAL -0

GWRTHOD yn groes i argymhelliad y swyddogion — 9

PENDERFYNWYD GWRTHOD vy cais, yn groes i argymhelliad y swyddogion.

CAIS RHIF 21/2018/0166/PF — 12 BRYN ARTRO AVENUE, LLANFERRES, YR
WYDDGRUG

Cyflwynwyd cais i godi estyniad unllawr yn 12 Bryn Artro Avenue, Llanferres, yr
Wyddgrug.

Ar y pwynt hwn, gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Meirick Lloyd Davies am gael gohirio'r
cais oherwydd bod y mesuriadau yn anghywir.

Cadarnhaodd y swyddogion y gellid parhau &'r cais yn seiliedig ar yr wybodaeth
bresennol.

Cynnig — Cynigodd y Cynghorydd Meirick Lloyd Davies y dylid gohirio ystyried yr
adroddiad, eiliwyd y cynnig gan y Cynghorydd Gwyneth Kensler.

PLEIDLAIS:

O BLAID GOHIRIO - 9

YMATAL -0

YN ERBYN GOHIRIO - 7

PENDERFYNWYD y dylid gohirio’r cais.

Tudalen 13



CAIS RHIF 43/2018/0030/PF — MAES CARAFANAU FOUR WINDS, FFORDD
FFYNNON, PRESTATYN

Cyflwynwyd cais i wneud addasiadau i ardal parc carafanau teithiol presennol i leoli
lleiniau i 12 o garafanau teithiol yn lle darpariaeth bresennol o 5 llain ym Maes
Carafanau Four Winds, Ffordd Ffynnon, Prestatyn.

Siaradwr Cyhoeddus —

Eglurodd Lyn Buck (yn erbyn)- ei bod yn Gadeirydd Cymdeithas yr Anifeiliaid
wedi’'u Gadael. Codwyd pryder ynglyn & nifer y digwyddiadau yn ymwneud a cheir
yn tynnu carafanau yn mynd heibio adeilad Cymdeithas yr Anifeiliaid wedi’'u Gadael
gan achosi difrod i wal y Gymdeithas. Nid oedd unrhyw lwybrau troed ar hyd y
ffordd, gan ei gwneud yn beryglus i gerddwyr a marchogion sy'n defnyddio'r ffordd.
Roedd mynedfa a liwybr gadael y briffordd yn wael. Roedd ceisiadau am fwy o
garafanau yn y dyfodol yn peri pryder hefyd.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol — Mynegodd y Cynghorydd Bob Murray (Aelod Lleol)
bryder ynglyn & nifer y mannau pasio a’r cynnydd mewn traffig ar y 16n.

Roedd mesurau gostegu traffig wedi’'u hawgrymu ond nodwyd na fyddai hyn yn
opsiwn ar gyfer ffordd heb lawer o draffig.

Cadarnhawyd na chafwyd unrhyw wrthwynebiad gan y Swyddog Priffyrdd yn
amodol ar ddarparu mannau pasio ar y ffordd fynediad o Ffordd Ffynnon.

Nododd y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill fod ganddo bryderon ynglyn &’r
problemau traffig arfaethedig ond teimla bod yn rhaid asesu’r cais ar ei rinweddau.
Felly nododd ei fod, yn anffodus, yn cynnig y dylid cymeradwyo’r cais yn unol ag
argymhelliad y swyddogion.

Cynnig — Cynigodd y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill argymhelliad y swyddogion
i gymeradwyo’r cais, ac fe'i eiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Huw Jones.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYMERADWYO - 14
YMATAL -1

YN ERBYN -3

PENDERFYNWYD vy dylid rhoi CANIATAD yn unol ag argymhellion y swyddogion
fel y nodwyd yn yr adroddiad.

CAIS RHIF 43/2018/0158/PR — TIR GERLLAW LLYS YR YNADON, FFORDD
FICTORIA, PRESTATYN

Cyflwynwyd cais ar gyfer manylion mynediad, ymddangosiad, tirlunio, cynllun a
graddfa 2 uned manwerthu yn unol ag Amod 1 ar ganiatad cynllunio amlinellol rhif
43/2015/1241/PO (Cam 2 cais materion a gadwyd yn 8l) a manylion lefelau lloriau
gorffenedig 2 uned manwerthu a gyflwynwyd yn unol ag amod 11 ar dir ger Llys yr
Ynadon, Ffordd Fictoria, Prestatyn.

Tudalen 14



Trafodaeth Gyffredinol — Darllenodd y Cynghorydd Tony Flynn (Aelod Lleol)
ddatganiad byr gan y Cynghorydd Rachel Flynn (Aelod Lleol) yn nodi'r rhesymau
pam nad oedd hi'n cefnogi'r cais. Yna eglurodd y Cynghorydd Tony Flynn ei
ddadleuon yn erbyn y cais gan gynnwys:
(i) afyddai 22 o ofodau parcio yn ddigon ar gyfer y 2 uned manwerthu a'r staff.
(i) pryderon gan breswylwyr lleol oherwydd y posibilrwydd y byddai siopwyr yn
parcio ar ymyl y ffordd.
(i) cystadleuaeth ar gyfer busnesau presennol ar hyd Ffordd Fictoria a allai
achosi problemau ariannol iddynt neu eu hachosi i gau.

Wrth drafod, codwyd y materion a’r awgrymiadau canlynol:

(i) gosod llinellau melyn dwbl ar hyd y ffyrdd cyfagos, byddai angen cyflwyno'r
cynnig mewn ymgynghoriad.

(i) gosod cynllun parcio ceir a allai gynnwys amseroedd agor ar gyfer y maes
parcio, parcio beiciau, rhwystrau cyfyngu uchder, a’r defnydd o TCC.

(i) cadarnhawyd i'r aelodau y byddai swyddogion rheoleiddio adeiladu yn
monitro gwaith adeiladu’r cynlluniau ar 6l eu cymeradwyo a phe bai
achosion yn codi, byddant yn hysbysu’r swyddogion cynllunio.

Wrth grynhoi, cadarnhaodd y Rheolwr Datblygu y gellir cynnwys dau amod
ychwanegol o fewn argymhelliad A:

() Cynllun addas i reoli'r maes parcio, oriau gweithredu - boed ar agor dros
nos, parcio beiciau a rhwystrau cyfyngu uchder.
Ar 6l derbyn cynllun rheoli parcio, byddai’r swyddogion yn cysylltu &’r
aelodau lleol i benderfynu a oes angen ei gyflwyno i'r Pwyllgor.

(ii) Llinellau melyn a marciau diogelwch ar y gyffordd.
Roedd hyn yn broses ar wahan ar gyfer priffyrdd a fyddai'n destun
ymgynghoriad. Unwaith eto, byddair swyddogion yn ymgynghori a'r
aelodau lleol i benderfynu a oes angen ei gyflwyno yn ol i'r Pwyllgor.

Cynnig- Cynigodd y Cynghorydd Huw Jones argymhelliad y swyddogion i
gymeradwyo Argymhelliad A ac Argymhelliad B.

PLEIDLAIS:

ARGYMHELLIAD A (gan gynnwys dau amod ychwanegol):
CYMERADWYO - 17

YMATAL -0

YN ERBYN -0

ARGYMHELLIAD B:
CYMERADWYO - 16
YMATAL -0

YN ERBYN -1

PENDERFYNWYD vy dylid rhoi CANIATAD yn unol ag argymhellion y swyddog fel y
nodwyd yn yr adroddiad ynghyd & dau amod ychwanegol.

Tudalen 15



9 CANLLAWIAU CYNLLUNIO ATODOL YR AHNE

Ary pwynt hwn, datganodd y Cynghorwyr Julian Thompson-Hill, Huw Jones a Tony
Thomas gysylltiad personol.

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Brian Jones, Aelod Arweiniol Priffyrdd, Cynllunio a
Theithio Cynaliadwy, yr adroddiad ynglyn & Nodyn Canllawiau Cynllunio Atodol
Ardal o Harddwch Naturiol Eithriadol Bryniau Clwyd a Dyffryn Dyfrdwy —
Mabwysiadu Dogfen Derfynol.

Roedd angen gwneud penderfyniad ynglyn & mabwysiadu'r ddogfen derfynol yn
dilyn ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus rhwng Tachwedd 2017 ac lonawr 2018 am gyfnod o
10 wythnos. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi cadarnhau, yn dilyn ymgynghoriad
cyhoeddus ac wedi i'r Awdurdod Cynllunio Lleol fabwysiadu’r ddogfen, y gellir trin y
Canllaw Cynllunio Atodol fel ystyriaethau cynllunio perthnasol wrth bennu ceisiadau
cynllunio neu apeliadau.

Cadarnhaodd y Swyddog Cynllunio Strategol bod cynhyrchu’r ddogfen wedi bod yn
waith ar y cyd rhwng Cyngor Sir Ddinbych, Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Wrecsam,
Cyngor Sir y Fflint a Chyd-Bwyllgor yr AHNE, gyda mewnbwn gan Gyfoeth Naturiol
Cymru.

Cynnig - cynigodd y Cynghorydd Tony Thomas y dylid mabwysiadu’r CCA, ac fe
eiliwyd y cynnig gan y Cynghorydd Meirick Lloyd Davies.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYMERADWYO- 16.
YMATAL -0

YN ERBYN -0

PENDERFYNWYD bod:
() Y Pwyllgor yn cadarnhau ei fod wedi darllen, deall ac ystyried yr Asesiad o
Effaith ar Les fel rhan o’i ystyriaethau.
(i) Bod Aelodau yn mabwysiadu’r ddogfen CCA ddrafft ‘Ardal o Harddwch
Naturiol Eithriadol Bryniau Clwyd a Dyffryn Dyfrdwy (AHNE)’, yn unol &’r
newidiadau arfaethedig fel y nodir yn yr Adroddiad Ymgynghori.

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 11.27am.

Tudalen 16



WARD :

AELOD(AU) WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 7

Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd / Llangynhafal

Y Cyng. Huw Williams

16/2018/0027/ PF

Adeiladu 1 annedd (manylion diwygiedig i gynllun rhif 16/294/96
a gymeradwywyd/weithredwyd yn flaenorol)

Ty Capel (Capel Liwynedd gynt)
Rhuthun LL15 1UT

Tudalen 17

Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



50 m
100 ft

Cae-glas : The Cedars

Pen Lann - i % L
(]
#
YrHen%cr:\ Il Rockfield =
/‘%—aﬁ‘_._ﬂ‘énteug QUEFF‘_."
SO

Isgaer Wen

g Q%“Q
%5 g’f A

Fron Deg
1 Hill

Hollyban P; %
Arfryn Pool

Tan -y-ffordd Coedfa
Q The Bridles
&, Cottage Tan-y- Fc:r
g ﬂ"?cg &

\ a7 OG}FE? % Trough
%—fmn « t:ﬁ':‘
G

The T\

@jn'a : ? (:} Bryn Derw
Gwelfryn Henllys
l‘::? \ &&

% Dedwydd
Liwynedd %

e

Rlas Tan y Bwlich

&

© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Suney 100023408.

16/2018/0027 sir ddlnbYCh %
Scale: 1:2500 denblghshlrev

oooooooo

Printed on: 9/5/2018 at 15:10 PM Tudalen 19 © Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 20



FoergSure
s ey Vean

1/

PROPCSED - SITE PLAN——
A

=

4Frar

MAIN ROAD A494

Ensting SW
Soanuway

e E m!.“& Trea e
-~
< I} ;'f Vo
\}(& 'y N A v
 d [/ 4 C 7

Horasng ey W
N T Widered Tragk ——

Exiitng Trace —I

L— s aheg smoup: Rz

-
. [t ]
Pics ety Glars b H e ]
| .um:rs:rl_\". L
—— T -
- -
g -5~
-
Vi & ™~
’ \ ~

Scale 1200

N — {
-~ - A . RN /
N N | /
N \ , ;
AN . -
v
~ - o
~ P
\"\. —“’

New Dwelling

ML e an o oy

[l
I Vemi o) Terap i br @ucae 0L 8 e ok m—

_.l__,_;

a.n.:v..-.__../ ,: 18 ,,_“_J
13mem Kl

SCALE 1:200

Dot cw B e B33 T Vet o St

Owive i 11 o0 Macpinm Rus o

e

Section C C
Scale 1 100

: | Ty Capel

Llanbedr DC
Nr Rulhin LL15 1UT

for Mr & Mrs R Tiad

—...,uii— —_————
HAKTASE 11 11500 FLOATY & 1 it P

Tudalen 21

|i Proposed Block Plan
Scale 1.200

|| Crawing no RETIZ018/03 Rev C

Paper Size A3




Tudalen 22



PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

South East

Ltanboar DC
Nt Ruthan, LL15 10T |
| o bhe & haea R Tod 1l
l
|| Propased House South-East ang |
Horth-East Elevstions
[ Seate 1 900
|

Papor Sz A3
SCALE 1:100 !!.____ 3

Dewwmg na RET/20:8/07 fov A

i R Ruthun, LLES 10T |
| for br & Mt R Taad

|| Propoased House West Elevation
| Scale’ 1100

trawmg no RETIZ31408 Rav A

Paper Sizo A3
| I— -

SCALE 11100

Tudalen 23



Tudalen 24



PROPOSED FLOOR PLANS

£y 9015 Jadey

¥ A3Y $0/B102/13Y “ou Gumerg

00L:1 -9|eas
100)4 JSiid § punoig -
sueld Joolt esnoy pasodolg

PIML "H SIN 9 0 10)
102 ST 'uniny Iy

24 spaque
jede] &)
Buyamq men

abunon

_“;. — m./z;__.
|

Bupueq

a/.

Y0074 1SHId
.m yasod Ja. 0 JOoM WAPAg
A
W
,..ﬂu \

< 7

I S
| wooipag $$$ __..

I 2 22

@@ﬁ**@/
$$$$$$$;
 SSEHESE
EHH00888
| #BPBBEEE
1$$¢$$$

oped JoA0 Jooy wnpeg

R .
Fes
it .
N
oo

"\ — mg
zl.." ﬂH_l ’

—l

Il a4
f— ﬂ -
./ . L
bt ﬁ.:__.._.. . &

0011 3OS

Y0074 aNno

Tudalen 25



Tudalen 26



e

Trew T

ﬁ%mﬁ
10 B twn:;) C

VNV LN :....2 (
‘\ Ay :\_}m_x_

(¢

—

Y Ay

S

Fyovww gy
q UGy

m..._.\ * ukn.z

o

_S\u LG ammoxoﬁ

Moyl g i
Qavwy Moy i
i

-

Mru L
.\\l.wll»m T GBI, B ULTHWYY HLeing T

EYIE laug g 0O) <11 ¢\ \ TRy IOy

f!

\? m

‘.ﬂaaaw
ﬁ \Qn_-suz |

Naxa I \‘\ e

z
vy \
3&:@&/
#éé

$ “Iru 1Apuy

L \oh

S YN &.. L T, :

7 Uty Jog

!
_. TFHTTY) Py \
213 JVAVIXT wtupsing

EET g

1/

cONge My
R IL] cQ_ muary

L

—

—F5a4

Qs 94

4
\.\.\\.

PRl T vy
B R I w;_ wg_ -~
vy \|JMM %

€.

Ow.cc +

~N g
\Sn\._ JrLyag

_
!

|

Tudalen 27




Tudalen 28



9616 SCHEME
ELEVATION PLANS

{—
 — (“n o !25’“—

AL
“/~/—/~¥ i
3 i

=

ﬁ. L. —!‘, | —\'?L- el 15 | 4

T
Co ! EH"

3

Ev‘r LERA]

v
“EE 1o F LEVATIOL)

Wy [Z Vv el 4 e 3

Kt At
ErEC

=" ™
L .\-\‘I !“L"us{j,@
| (ERSL Fo N TR B
i o )
s L[ )
- - L i

4|

Seenashe. Py o bt ﬂ’rmnu_-h T IAY

.
|

Fea st Euevation]

Tudalen 29



Tudalen 30



1996 ScHEME
ELEVATION PLANS

If ) i

/Cx"""""‘G Com Bz i

HEdeT

Sive ELevariol)

Tudalen 31



Tudalen 32



WARD :
WARD MEMBER(S):
APPLICATION NO:

PROPOSAL.:

LOCATION:

APPLICANT:

CONSTRAINTS:

PUBLICITY
UNDERTAKEN:

Paul Griffin
Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd / Llangynhafal

Cllr Huw Williams
16/2018/0027/ PF

Erection of 1 no. dwelling (amended details to previously
approved/implemented scheme ref. 16/294/96)

Ty Capel (former Liwynedd Chapel) Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd
Ruthin LL15 1UT

Mr & MrsRobert Tidd

Within 67m Of Trunk Road
PROW

CouncillorName

AONB

Site Notice - No
Press Notice - No
Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:

Scheme of Delegation Part 2

¢ Recommendation to grant / approve — Town / Community Council objection

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
LLANBEDR DC COMMUNITY COUNCIL:

“Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd Community Council has reviewed the revised plans for this application

and wishes to make the following observations:

Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd Community Council still does not support this application because:

The revised plans do not answer any of our original objections, which we will use the number
order that was in our original letter:

2. Scale of the proposed development does not reflect the existing dwellings in the immediate

area

The development is still a three storey dwelling. The Council supports the representation made

by Clwydian Range and Dee Valley AONB Committee:

"The committee would favour the three storey section being reduced in scale to two storeys
which will have the effect of stepping the building up the hillside which will reduce its impact
and better integrate the development into the local topography."

Hence our original observations remain unchanged.

3. Biodiversity and habitat for existing fauna and flora
The revised plans do not answer our original objection, which thus remains our view,

especially that a Biodiversity Statement should be a de minimis requirement for this application.

4. Access

Tudalen 33



The revised plans do not answer our original objection, especially the destruction of a large
section of an historic stone wall, which thus remains our view

5. Surface Run Off Water
The revised plans do not answer our original objection, which thus remains our view

6. Conclusion
Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd Community Council still opposes this proposed development for all the
grounds set out above and in our initial letter, plus the fact that it continues to fail to meet:

Denbighshire’s LDP Policy RD 1 Sustainable Development and Good Standard Design criteria
i), iii), iv), vi), xi) and xiii)”

CLWYDIAN RANGE AND DEE VALLEY AREA OF OUTSTANDING NATURAL BEAUTY
JOINT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Response to initial consultation:

“The Joint Committee has no objection in principle to development of this site within the
Development Boundary of Llanbedr DC. However, the committee is concerned that the design
and scale of the currently proposed dwelling is excessive in this location. In particular, the three
storey elevation appears incongruous and is an overdevelopment of the site. The committee
would favour the three storey section being reduced in scale to two storeys which will have the
effect of stepping the building up the hillside which will reduce its impact and better integrate
the development into the local topography. In addition, the roof should be natural blue/grey
slate and not the specified Cambrian slate. The intention to inset solar PV panels into the roof
with dark grey/blue panels and frames to match the roof is supported, along with the reuse of
reclaimed stone from the site to create new traditionally finished stone walls and retaining
structures. ”

Response to re-consultation:

“The Joint Committee notes the amended design which has slightly reduced the potential
impact of the new dwelling and, having regard to the extant permission for a dwelling of similar
scale, has no further observations to make.”

DWR CYMRU / WELSH WATER
No objections

WELSH GOVERNMENT TRUNK ROAD AGENCY:
No directive issued subject to conditions relating to the creation of the access being imposed.

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES -
- Highways Officer:
No objections

- Footpaths Officer:
- No objections

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

In objection

Representations received from:

Robin Davies, Bryn Derw, Llanbedr D.C., Ruthin x2Bob Barton, Glan Alyn, Llanferres Road,
Llanarmon yn lal Sian Jones, Liwyn Dedwydd, Llanbedr DC

Summary of planning based representations in objection:
Access:

Tudalen 34



The proposal does not have a safe access and the increase in vehicular movements would
have an adverse impact upon highway safety

Design:

The proposed design is not in keeping with the character of the area and would be harmful to
the character of the AONB

Drainage:

The proposal would result in an increase in surface water run off as the soakaways will be
ineffective.

Biodiversity:
The site should be surveyed for the presence of protected species.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 11/03/2018

EXTENSION OF TIME AGREED? Yes

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

additional information required from applicant

protracted negotiations resulting in amended plans

re-consultations / further publicity necessary on amended plans and / or additional
information

awaiting consideration by Committee

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals

1.1.1

1.1.2

Full planning permission is sought for the erection of a 3 storey dwelling on a plot
within the development boundary of Llanbedr D.C. village.

The ‘T’ shaped dwelling would have a ridge height of 8 metres above ground level
and 10.2 above its lower ground floor, as the lower ground floor would be partially
sunk into the ground owing to the sloping nature of the site. The lower ground floor
would be approximately 2 metres higher than the access track running along the
southern boundary of the site.

The dwelling would include 4 bedrooms, a kitchen/diner, lounge with balcony, games
room and w/cC’s.

A 2 storey pitched roof garage/ancillary building is also proposed between the
dwelling and the A494. This would measure 9.8m by 6.4m and be 6m high to the
ridge.

Materials for both buildings would be slate for the roofs and render for the walls,

Parking and turning would be provided within the site, with private garden area to the
north and west of the dwelling. The garden area would exceed 400 square metres.

The application proposes to regrade the land to sink the rear of the dwelling into the
slope. Existing mature hedging and planting would be retained along the northern,
western, and eastern boundary. To the southern boundary, an existing retaining wall
would be removed and rebuilt 2 metres further to the north to facilitate construction of
the access to the site.

Tudalen 35



1.1.8 Access to the site would be via the aforementioned access track onto the A494(T),
which serves 3 other properties. Alterations to this access point are proposed, in the
form of widening the access and constructing a new retaining wall along the northern
visibility line.

1.1.9 The detailing of the development can be appreciated from the plans at the front of the
report. The main elevation plans are below:

North West

South West

1.2 Description of site and surroundings
1.2.1  The site was formerly occupied by Capel Liwynedd, which was demolished in the late
1990’s. It is located east of the A494 trunk road on the outside of a bend below Tan
Yr Unto bend as the road falls into Llanbedr D. C. village from the Mold direction.

1.2.2 The site slopes significantly up from south to north, with a 7 metre difference in levels.

1.2.3 The east, west and northern boundaries are marked by mature hedgerows and
planting. The southern boundary features a low stone wall and a low hedge.

1.2.4 A public bridleway runs along the southern boundary of the site. This bridleway
serves as an access road to 3 other dwellings, Liwyn Dedwydd, Liwynedd and Plas
Tan y Bwich. To the north of the site is the dwelling Bryn Derw, which is accessed
from a separate access further up the A494.

1.2.5 Development in the surrounding area is of mixed character, with a number of modern
dwellings featuring rendered walls, slate roofs, large expanses of glazing and
balconies.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1  The site is located within the development boundary of Llanbedr D. C. village, as
defined in the adopted Local Development Plan. The site is also within the Clwydian
Range and Dee Valley Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty AONB.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1 Planning permission was granted in 1996 for the demolition of the chapel, and the
erection of a dwelling-house with detached garage with ancillary office over.

1.4.2 Work commenced on this permission in 1998, and included the laying of the
foundation and base for the detached garage. The development did not progress
beyond this point.

1.4.3 In 2014 the owner applied for a Certificate of Lawfulness of Existing Development.
This was granted, establishing that the 1996 permission was extant and could still be
implemented.

1.4.4 ltis a matter of fact that the scheme as approved in 1996 is a fall-back position which
is a significant material consideration in determining the current application.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission

Tudalen 36



1.5.1 Following discussions with the Welsh Government Trunk Road Officers, the
improvement of the junction of the access onto from the A494 has been included in
the scheme and features improvements to its width.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 Inrelation to the improvements to the already approved access, following discussions
with the Rights of Way Officer, the Council’s Legal Officer and the applicant, it was
concluded that on balance it was most likely that the bridleway along the frontage of
the site was owned jointly by the applicant and the owner of the field opposite the site
and adjacent to the Bridleway.

1.6.2 Investigation followed into the ownership of the bridleway, and a Certificate B has
been submitted with the application confirming that requisite notice has been served
on the owner of the field opposite the site. To Officers’ best knowledge and in the
absence of evidence to the contrary, it is considered that the correct ownership
notices have been served.

1.6.3 During the time that this application has been being considered, work in relation to the
previously consented development has recommenced in the form of ground
clearance.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 16/294/96/PF — Erection of dwelling house and detached garage with office accommodation
over and construction of new vehicular access. GRANTED at planning committee 2nd
December 1996.

2.216/2014/1010 - Existing Lawful development certificate to determine that planning permission
16/294/96 for the erection of a dwelling is extant. GRANTED 9t October 2014

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy BSC1 - Growth Strategy for Denbighshire
Policy BSC3 — Securing infrastructure contributions from Development
Policy BSC11 — Recreation and open space
Policy VOE2 — Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty and Area of Outstanding Beauty
Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.2 Supplementary Planning Guidance
Residential Space Standards
Residential Development Guide
Parking requirements
Clwydian Range and Dee Valley Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB)

3.3 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales (Edition 9) November 2016
Development Control Manual November 2017
Technical Advice Note 18 Transport

4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in

Tudalen 37



the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section

3.1.4).

Development Management Manual 2017 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section

9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

411
4.1.2
41.3
41.4
415
4.1.6
41.7
4.1.8

Principle

Visual amenity

Residential amenity

Drainage

Highways (including access and parking)

Open Space

Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty/Area of Outstanding Beauty

Ecology

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:

4.2.1

422

Principle

The main policy in the LDP which is relevant to the principle of housing development
is BSC1, which seeks to make provision for new housing in a range of locations,
concentrating development within identified development boundaries.

Policy RD1 states that development proposals within development boundaries will be
supported subject to compliance with detailed criteria.

The proposal is acceptable in terms of the general principles of these policies.
It is to be noted that the dwelling would be located within the development boundary.

The planning history of the site and the extant planning permission for one dwelling
are significant considerations.

The development of the land in this location for residential purposes is therefore
considered acceptable, subject to compliance with the general development control
criteria as set out in Policy RD 1.

Visual amenity
Policy RD 1 contains general considerations to be given to the impacts of

development. Among these considerations is the impact on the visual amenity of the
area. There is a general requirement for development proposals to respect the site
and surroundings by virtue of siting, scale, form, character, materials and spaces in
and around buildings. Public views into and out of townscapes and across the open
countryside should be respected.

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The visual amenity impacts of a
development proposal are a material consideration.

Given the fall-back position of the extant planning permission, this application is to all

intents and purposes seeking approval of an amended design to that previously
approved.

Tudalen 38



423

Concern has been raised by the Community Council that the proposed dwelling does
not reflect the character of other dwellings in the area. They suggest that the dwelling
should be 2 storey and stepped up the hill to better integrate the development into the
local topography.

In respecting the Community Council’'s comments, it is important initially to consider
what can be built on the site under the extant permission.

Examining the previously approved plans shows that the ground floor level would be
set at approximately 5 metres above the level of the bridleway. This is the same as
the ground floor level on the plans now being considered. The lower ground floor of
the current proposal would be below this level and be approximately 2 metres above
the level of the bridleway. The ridge height of both the current and extant scheme
would be 8m above ground level, which is approximately 13 metres above the
bridleway. The form of both the original dwelling and the one now proposed are
similar, although the approved dwelling is 2.5metres wider than the current proposal.
Both involve schemes with the main sections of 15 metres depth and feature glazing
and balconies to the southern elevation overlooking the open fields. The previous
scheme included 4 dormers to the front elevation, 4 dormers to the rear elevation, and
5 in total to the side elevations. The current scheme does not include dormers. The
garage building design on both schemes is to all intents and purposes identical.

With regard to the points raised by the Community Council, it is Officers’ opinion that
the current proposal is almost identical in scale to that as previously approved. Whilst
noting the inclusion of a lower ground floor in the current scheme, this would be
partially set into the ground and would not make the dwelling appear any higher form
most angles. It is also considered that to implement the previously approved scheme
and achieve the approved ground floor level, the ground would have to be built up by
approximately 2.5 - 3 metres, so the impact would be similar. Having regard to the
topography of the land to the rear of the proposed dwelling, the established trees, and
the presence of other large dwellings on higher ground, it is not considered that the
proposed dwelling would appear obtrusive within the landscape. In terms of detailed
design, it is considered that the omission of dormer windows results in a less ‘fussy’
appearance than the previously approved scheme, and reflects other new
development in the area.

In conclusion, it is considered that the scale and form of the proposed dwelling are in
keeping with the character of the area. The choice of materials and layout are
considered acceptable in this location. It is therefore Officers’ opinion that the
proposal would not result in a detrimental impact upon the visual amenity of the area,
and the proposal therefore accords with the general aims of Policy RD 1.

Residential amenity

Policy RD 1 sets specific tests to be applied to amenity impacts of development.
Proposals for development should comply with these tests. The Residential SPG
offers guidance on site layout to ensure the impact on residential amenity is
acceptable. Space standards are suggested in SPG Space Standards.

There are no representations on the application raising residential amenity concerns.

The proposed dwelling would be located to the front but offset from the dwelling Bryn
Derw, which lies to the north east. It would be located some 32 metres from this
dwelling, and set 5 metres lower. There is mature planting along the boundary
between the site and Bryn Derw. To the east of the site is the dwelling Liwyn
Dedwydd. The side elevation to side elevation distance between the proposed
dwelling and Liwyn Dedwydd would be approximately 30 metres. The boundary
between the two dwellings features mature planting and inter-visibility between the
two plots is limited as a result.

In respect of the above, having regard to policy RD 1 and relevant SPG'’s, the siting,
orientation, internal space, external space and window positions are not considered

Tudalen 39



4.2.4

4.2.5

likely to result in harm to the residential amenity of the area. The distance between
the proposed dwelling and neighbouring properties is considered acceptable and in
excess of guidance as set out in the Residential Development SPG. It is not
considered that the dwelling would result in an unacceptable loss of light,
overshadowing or loss of privacy to neighbouring dwellings. The proposed dwelling
provides an adequate amount of amenity for the future occupants in terms of room
size and garden area.

Drainage (including flooding)

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (xi) requires that development satisfies
physical or natural environmental considerations relating to drainage and liability to
flooding.

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The drainage / flooding impacts of a
development proposal are a material consideration.

Concerns have been raised by the Community Council in regard to the adequacy of
the ground to for a soakaway.

Drainage from the site is proposed to be handled by way of mains drainage for foul
sewage and soakaway for surface water.

The application proposes the same drainage mechanism as the scheme as previously
approved. The suitability of the ground to accommodate a soakaway would be tested
at the Building Regulations stage, and if it is not acceptable, the developer would
have to consider alternative means of dealing with soakaway water. It is therefore
considered to be acceptable to leave the details of the soakaway system to be
controlled through the Building Regulations process.

Highways (including access and parking)

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 tests (vii) and (viii) oblige provision of safe and
convenient access for a range of users, together with adequate parking, services and
manoeuvring space; and consideration of the impact of development on the local
highway network Policy ASA 3 requires adequate parking spaces for cars and
bicycles in connection with development proposals, and outlines considerations to be
given to factors relevant to the application of standards. These policies reflect general
principles set out in Planning Policy Wales (Section 8) and TAN 18 — Transport, in
support of sustainable development.

Representations have been received that raise concern about the impact upon
highway safety in the form of obstructing visibility at the junction, unacceptable
increase in vehicular movements, and substandard access onto the A494. The Welsh
Government has been consulted in this respect and they have not raised an objection
and have submitted suggested conditions to deal with the alterations to the access
onto the trunk road and to prevent surface water run off onto the trunk road. The
Public Rights of Way Officer has not raised an objection, but agrees that the method
of dealing with surface water should be a condition. The Public Rights of Way Officer
has also requested that a visual demarcation between the public bridleway and the
additional 2 metres of tarmac provided by way of a planning condition. The Highway
Officer does not raise an objection to the proposal.

The proposal involves the creation of a new vehicular from the public bridleway into
the site. Land from within the site is to be lowered to that of the Public bridleway to
allow its width to be increased from 2 metres to 4 metres along the width of the site
frontage. A new 6m radii curve to the access onto the A494 is proposed. These
details all roughly accord with the previously approved plans.

Tudalen 40



4.2.6

4.2.7

4.2.8

Whilst acknowledging the concerns of the Community Council and residents, given
the extant planning permission and the comments of the Welsh Government, The
Public Rights of Way Officer and the Highway Officer, it is not considered that there is
are reasonable grounds to oppose the development on grounds of highway safety
and the suitability of the access to the site.

Open Space
Policy BSC 3 of the local development plan sets the basic requirement for

development to contribute, where relevant, to the provision of infrastructure, including
recreation and open space, in accordance with Policy BSC 11.

In this instance the fall back position of an extant planning permission that allows one
dwelling to be built on the site without the need for an open space contribution should
be given significant material weight.

It is Officers’ opinion that given the planning history of the site there are no grounds
for insistence on an open space contribution in this instance.

Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty/Area of Outstanding Beauty

Policy VOE 2 requires assessment of the impact of development within or affecting
the AONB and AOB, and indicates that this should be resisted where it would cause
unacceptable harm to the character and appearance of the landscape and the
reasons for designation.

Planning Policy Wales section 5.3 refers to considerations to be given to conserving
landscape and biodiversity, and in respect of statutory designations such as AONBs,
confirms the primary objective for designation is the conservation and enhancement
of their natural beauty, whilst noting the need to have regard to the economic and
social well-being of these areas.

The AONB committee, having considered the planning history of the site, have not
raised an objection to the proposal.

The site is located within a designated Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty. It is
visible form the adjacent public bridleway, and from some distant views further to the
south of the site. Views of the site from the trunk road would be limited to those
travelling north wards. The site would be seen against a backdrop of scattered
development rising up above the site. There is mature planting around the site.

It is therefore Officers’ opinion that the proposal would not have an unacceptable
impact upon the character and appearance of the Clwydian Range and Dee Valley
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty.

Ecology
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (iii) requires development to protect and

where possible to enhance the local natural and historic environment.

Policy VOE 5 requires due assessment of potential impacts on protected species or
designated sites of nature conservation, including mitigation proposals, and suggests
that permission should not be granted where proposals are likely to cause significant
harm to such interests.

The Community Council have raised concern that the site should be surveyed for the
presence of protected species.

The site has been lain dormant for nearly 20 years, and consequently has become
overgrown.

Tudalen 41



In noting the Community Council’s comments, the fall-back position is that the
developer can go on site and clear the site and continue work regardless of the
outcome of the current application. The Authority has no control over this aspect of
the development and cannot insist that the site be surveyed. In any event, since this
application was submitted the site has been cleared of all vegetation, save for the
boundary planting.

On the basis of the planning history of the site, and the current state of the site, it is
not considered that there any ecological issues to address.

Other matters

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It
is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:

5.1 The commenced planning permission established the principle of developing the site, and
dealt with drainage, ecological and open space issues, and significantly accepted the use of
the access track onto the A494 to serve the development. This development can continue
regardless of the decision on the current application.

5.2 It is therefore suggested the main considerations on the current application are the detailing
of the dwelling and whether there are material changes from the previously approved
scheme. The proposed improvements to the access from the Bridleway provide an
opportunity to add some additional controls that were not included on the 1996 permission.

5.3 In Officers’ opinion the revised design would not harm the visual amenity of the area, or the
character and appearance of the Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty. It is therefore
recommended that planning permission be granted.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

—_

The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 23rd May 2023
The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown
on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission:

(i) Proposed South-West & North-West Elevations (Drawing No. RET/2018/06 Rev A)
received 6 March 2018

(i) Proposed South-East & North-East Elevations (Drawing No. RET/2018/07 Rev A) received
6 March 2018

(iii) Proposed West Elevation (Drawing No. RET/2018/08 Rev A) received 6 March 2018

(iv) Proposed Garage Elevations & Floor Plan (Drawing No. RET/2018/09) received 15
January 2018

(v) Proposed House Ground & First Floor Plan (Drawing No. RET/2018/04 Rev A) received 6
March 2018

(vi) Proposed House Basement Floor & Roof Plan (Drawing No. RET/2018/05 Rev A)

Tudalen 42



10.

11.

12.

received 6 March 2018

(vii) Proposed Cross Section A-A Plan (Drawing No. RET/2018/10 Rev A) received 6 March

2018

(viii) Proposed Cross Section B-B Plan (Drawing No. RET/2018/11) received 15 January 2018

(ix) Existing Block Plan (Drawing No. RET/2018/02 Rev B) received 27 March 2018

(x) Proposed Block Plan(Drawing No. RET/2018/03 Rev C) received 27 March 2018

(xi) Location Plan (Drawing No. RET/2018/01 Rev A) received 27 March 2018

(xii) Additional Elevational Images received 6 March 2018

The access shall be laid out and constructed strictly in accordance with the approved plan

RET/2018/03 REV C and shall be completed before the dwelling is occupied.

No drainage from the development site shall be connected to or allowed to discharge into the

Trunk Road drainage system, and the proposed junction and access road shall be

constructed so that the surface water run off does not drain onto the Trunk Road or onto

Public Bridleway 17.

No external wall or roof materials shall be applied until the written approval of the Local

Planning Authority has been obtained to the proposed materials to be used for the external

surfaces of the walls and roofs of the development hereby permitted and no materials other

than those approved shall be used.

Facilities shall be provided and retained within the site for the parking and turning of vehicles

in accordance with the approved plan and which shall be completed before the development

is brought into use.

No work shall commence on the erection of the external walls of the dwelling until there has
been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, a detailed

scheme of hard and soft landscaping for the site, and such scheme shall include details of:

(a) all existing trees, hedgerows and other vegetation on the land, details of any to be

retained, and measures for their protection in the course of development.

(b) proposed new trees, hedgerows, shrubs or vegetation, including confirmation of species,

numbers, and location and the proposed timing of the planting;

(c) proposed materials to be used on the driveway(s), paths and other hard surfaced areas;

(d) proposed earthworks, grading and mounding of land and changes in levels, final contours

and the relationship of proposed mounding to existing vegetation and surrounding landform;

(e) Proposed positions, design, materials and type of boundary treatment;

(f) Design, siting and materials of retaining walls within the site and on the site boundaries

All planting, seeding, turfing, fencing, walling or other treatment comprised in the approved

details of landscaping shall be carried out in the first planting and seeding seasons following

the completion of the dwelling of the development and any trees or plants which, within a

period of five years of the development, die, are removed or become seriously damaged or

diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of similar size and species.

The finished floor level of the ground floor shall not be higher than 5metres above the level of
public bridleway 17 (where adjacent to the site), as indicated on approved drawing no.
RET/2018/10 Rev A.

No trees or hedges within the application site shall be felled, lopped or topped without the
prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority. Those removed without consent or
which die or are severely damaged or become seriously diseased within five years of the
completion of the development shall be replaced with trees or hedgerow plants of such size
and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

All trees and hedges to be retained as part of the development hereby permitted shall be
protected during site clearance and construction work by 1 metre high fencing erected 1

metre outside the outermost limits of the branch spread, or in accordance with an alternative
scheme agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority; no construction materials or articles
of any description shall be burnt or placed on the ground that lies between a tree trunk or
hedgerow and such fencing, nor within these areas shall the existing ground level be raised or
lowered, or any trenches or pipe runs excavated, without prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

No obstacles, fences, gates or other means of enclosure shall be erected on or immediately
adjacent to the access track and bridleway.

The reason(s) for the condition(s) is(are):-

Tudalen 43



1 To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

3. To maintain the safety and free flow of trunk road traffic.

4. To maintain the safety and free flow of trunk road traffic

5 In the interest of visual amenity.

6 To provide for the parking and turning of vehicles and to ensure that reversing by vehicles into
or from the highway is rendered unnecessary in the interest of highway safety.

7. In the interest of visual amenity
8. In the interest of visual amenity.
9. In the interest of visual amenity.
10. In the interest of visual amenity.
11. In the interest of visual amenity.
12. In the interest of ensuring that the benefits of the widened access track are achieved and in

the interest of the safe and free flow of traffic on the highway.

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

The dwelling shall not be occupied until a permanent line denoting the boundary between the
proposed access track and the public bridleway has been marked upon the surface and that line shall
be maintained as such at all times.

(i) Highway Supplementary Note No's, 1, 3, 4, 5, & 10.

(ii) New Roads and Street Works Act 1991 - Part N Notice.

(iii) Highways Act 1980 Section 184 Consent to Construct/Alter a Vehicular Crossing over a
verge.

If you are intending to resurface the full bridleway surface as well as the access area, to contact the
Council for a license agreement to resurface the existing highway whatever agreement they come to
with the opposite owner. Furthermore, any wearing course may need to have an appropriate grip
treatment to increase skid resistance. Please could the applicant contact the Public Rights of way
Team on 01824 706872/71, or 01824 706923. In addition, you must ensure the following:

- The boundary between the widened access and old road area needs to be defined in a
permanent manner

- No building materials to be stored on the right of way, which may cause a nuisance or
obstruction to the user.

- No diminution in width of the Bridleway as a result of the development

- No additional gates are placed across the right of way, of either a temporary or permanent
nature, unless required for agricultural purposes. If so, a licence will be required - please contact the
Public Rights of Way Team on the numbers above for further information.

Tudalen 44



WARD :

AELOD WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 8

Llanrhaeadr yng Nghinmeirch
Y Cyng. Joseph Welch (c)
23/2018/0268/ PO

Datblygu 0.244 hectar o dir drwy godi 3 annedd (cais amlinellol a
phob mater wedi’u cadw’n 6l)

Tir yn Liwyn Afon Llanrhaeadr Dinbych

Tudalen 45



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



’ | 50m |
100 ft

““H__-_E.E_-:r_”a""/ X s,
Co Const, = _. : %

—— Minffordd

%)

¥, £ |
Llw"yn Bach } ' ' Q
D

&
oy
Slurry Bad Oy
kY
Tanks
~ =
Gﬁr-coch f v
ik ¢ I
Pand
Track
'ﬁ@d-pf_

iy

© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Suney 100023408. g
23/2018/0268 sir ddinbych @
Scale: 1:2500 denbighshire Q&

Printed on: 9/5/2018 at 16:06 PM Tudalen 47 © Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 48



Fi-Torte  bowen boaf

. Yw o et N
F i ech . g Wozd

; v‘c‘:",_‘Bl wen

.
S Ers,. ;
bl T o,

¢

. v

ol Pt

DENBIGH! .. ) f‘ A
, p el i,

S

K DINBYCH Y st =4

.

1 ) b
i &

] .l.i-lu' !lllﬁ}]

2 STr.

' A

v dewidsth o

oovhey R
L) aE

4 3

Parazar 4 . -
Farm Y .
Jarm X

. . L nt "t:: "T’
A

T S L
- : 3k \"» ~ Tt 4 JRag
- 8 5 e,
,
CATION 7
el 209 {:_

moG

YU
e
}}- n-l:a-_dl
- 3
[ -
"F\.n Ly ¥

AN

(]
> R ILY.
hoe

i
‘~ ta "y by

. %5 FEy
R
:ﬂ."“—
o

W
=
"\_ ‘_"%3 ¢
TR
&
A
o

LT woEm g

o 3 L - + % ---' o
T o P LIl SPC Meny
v -~ R g
\

J %
‘Pemtit
i1

v

; ! o T
by N . s Y T R St
i i CW o i il A7 T Y e
BV av | 2 ] i doo; B A Vo = T A gy e“"“;# X ! M 6 X
“ﬁ rown.copynght and tatabase rights 2Q1Tddhath Suney 100023408/ P ARG £ 0% ATy
AL o . T Vol TRETR by T R PR S o £ IR R

Enter Title Here -
sir ddinbych
Scale: 1:25000 denbighghireg

Printed on: 8/5/2018 at 9:55 AM © Denbighshire County Council

Tudalen 49



Tudalen 50



Plan 2

Additional Information;
Approximate layout of the site

SI7E7E507 - © Croem copyright and databasa rights 2018 Ordnance Survey 100053143
ek Pan v IPETIOL MART18 Wi, 15y 1 TIRST. o P o - o T
pind e b Sy A Py gn, B dhsn et
The approximate layout of the of the properties;
‘not drawn fo scole for reference only.. - - \
19 APR 2018
The sppraximate lvyoul of the of the properfies;
nd&-whu-bfutd!umdy.
Liwyn Afon Camven Pork There ure ne sxisfing shruthkaes on the caravan park
Y Upgper and iower Bmils for proposed dwalfings
Danbigh 1 pegod
11s4nG Tudalen 51  we= 1on

A8 March 2018



Tudalen 52



WARD :

WARD MEMBER:

APPLICATION NO:

lan Weaver
Llanrhaeadr Yng Nghinmeirch

Councillor Joseph Welch (c)

23/2018/0268/ PO

PROPOSAL.: Development of 0.244ha of land by the erection of three
dwellings (outline application with all matters reserved)

LOCATION: Land at Liwyn Afon Llanrhaeadr Denbigh

APPLICANT: Mr & Mrs G. Jones Llwyn Afon Caravan Park

CONSTRAINTS: None

PUBLICITY Site Notice - No

UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:

Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Member request for referral to Committee

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:

LLANRHAEADR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

“Llanrhaeadr Y.C. Community Council objects to the above planning application as the
application does not apply with the Denbighshire County Council Planning Policy that all three
proposed dwellings at this location must be affordable homes.”

NATURAL RESOURCES WALES

Recommend that the Council should only grant planning permission if conditions are attached
to deal with potential impact on bats, i.e. details of lighting and ecological enhancement
measures. Consider the ecological survey and assessment to be satisfactory for the purposes
of informing the planning decision making process. In relation to foul Drainage, draw attention
to relevant legislation / process to be followed dependent on the proposed means of disposal.

DWR CYMRU / WELSH WATER

Note the developer proposes to dispose of surface water runoff via a Sustainable Urban
Drainage System. However, it is unknown how the developer proposes to dispose of foul flows.
In light of the above, hence request that if the Council are minded to grant Planning Consent,
condition (s) and Advisory Notes are included to ensure no detriment to existing residents or
the environment and to Dwr Cymru Welsh Water's assets.

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES —

- Highways Officer
The case officer has advised there are no highway objections. The detailing of the access
arrangements can be agreed at reserved matters stage.

- Strategic Planning and Housing Officer
Confirms as the site lies outside of any settlement development boundary or hamlet area of
search in the adopted Denbighshire LDP, the principle of development on the site can only be

Tudalen 53



considered under LDP Policy BSC 9 — Local Connections Affordable Housing within small
groups or clusters. The policy allows for the development of one or two dwellings within a gap
in an otherwise continuously developed frontage for local connections affordable housing.
The proposal is for 3 dwellings; 2 being open market housing and 1 affordable. Policy BSC 9
allows for a maximum of 2 local connections affordable dwellings, 3 dwellings is in excess of
this maximum and the proposal fails to meet the requirements of the policy, and as there is no
policy provision for open market housing in this location. The applicant has provided no
evidence of local affordable housing need and it is not therefore possible to assess whether
the proposal meets this policy requirement. It is considered that the proposal does not meet
the relevant policy requirements in the adopted LDP and is not supported.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

Neither in support or in objection
Representations received from:
M. Robinson, Minafon, Llanrhaeadr, Denbigh

Seeks to correct contents of the Design and Access Statement in relation to the responsibility
for fences and hedges between the application site and adjoining property.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 10/06/2018
REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

o awaiting consideration by Committee

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals
1.1.1 The application seeks outline planning permission for the development of 3 dwellings on
land at the LIwyn Afon Caravan Park, which is located between Denbigh and
Llanrhaeadr.

1.1.2 The description of the application on the submitted forms is ‘Change of use from
Caravan Park; Outline Planning for two residential dwellings and one affordable home'.

1.1.3 All ‘reserved matters’ (access, scale, layout, landscaping, and appearance) would be the
subject of a detailed submission if outline permission is granted.

1.1.4 The submitted plans identify the site and show illustrative ideas for the location of the
three dwellings, and indicate that these would be served by separate vehicular accesses.
The plan is at the front of the report.

1.1.5 The application includes a Planning Support Statement, a Design and Access Statement,
and a preliminary Ecological Appraisal.

1.1.6 The supporting documents contain a volume of information of relevance to the
consideration of the application:

The Planning Support Statement
This 5 page document provides a background to the application and highlights:
- The site is outside the defined LDP boundary, but there are factors to support the proposals
- Theland is ‘Previously Developed Land’, as defined in Planning Policy Wales; Section 2.7
makes a strong case to develop brownfield sites over greenfield

Tudalen 54



The LDP Review report (December 2017) confirms:

O

housing completions have not reached the annual requirements; the annual growth
levels are unrealistic and will not meet initially projected growth over the remaining
lifetime of the plan; there is reference to a limited contribution which can be made
to housing needs through infill development

there is an identified need for affordable housing across the County; in relation to
infill policy, BSC9 expands on national policy allowing for development of very
limited new housing within existing small groups and clusters; all infill
developments were to be restricted to affordable housing to meet local needs; but
this policy has delivered very few houses and should be reviewed for the
replacement LDP; affordable housing delivery since 2006 is well below the target in
policy BSCA4.

Pre-application advice has been sought from the Development Plan section of the Council.

The Conclusion of the Support Statement is as follows:

o

o 0O O O

‘“The proposal is for two Market Dwellings and one Affordable Home, the site has previous planning
permission and uses dating back from 1980 when consent was granted for a garden centre, consent was
granted for 12 touring caravans 2001 and most recently 2004 a static caravan park.

As part of the two residential units we are offering one affordable home (in total three dwellings) this is a
generous offer, in just over two years the revised draft LDP will be adopted and the infill policy BSC9 now
restricted to affordable homes will be reviewed. The Local Planning Authority agrees that policy BSC9 has
delivered very few houses as infill and should be reviewed in the replacement LDP.

During Pre Application Advice it has been settled by Lara Giriffiths senior planning officer that the site would
be acceptable as infill in accordance with BSC9

The site is previously developed land/brownfield as it was occupied by a permanent structure i.e. a
glasshouse. It was also considered to be brownfield during an appeal decision 24th June 2008 by R G
Gardener BSc (Townplan) MRTPI. Appeal Ref: APP/R6830/A/08/2071072, again he made reference to the
glasshouse as a permanent structure.

It is noted within the appeal decision that the sustainability of the site in principle was considered
acceptable by virtue of its links via public transport together with cycle routes and public footpaths close by.
As there are no numerical figures on infill now the site accords with BSC9, this was the main issue raised in
the previous appeal that the site did not meet the essential group of six properties in accordance with
policy HSG5 in the then UDP.

Dwellings would be more in keeping with the area rather than static caravans as they are visually intrusive,
this is a small site with planning for eight lodges granted 2004, we question the viability of the park long
term as there is no land available to expand. The site is under-used brownfield.

Enquiries have been made with 3 Registered Social Landlords in regards of the Affordable Homes being of
interest to them, their response has been negative.

We would enter into an s106 agreement with the Local Planning Authority to secure the Affordable Home
for local needs.

We sense that what we have on offer is beneficial to local people and the LPA housing needs, the
application is worthy of the support of the LPA and committee members.’

The Design and Access Statement
The 5 page Statement provides commentary on the Site and Constraints,
Accessibility, Character, Community Safety, Environmental Sustainability, and
movement to, from and within the development.
Points of relevance to the application include:
The site forms part of an established Caravan park. It is underused for mobile
homes. All essential services are present. Enquiries made by local people have
been for permanent use of the mobile homes/ chalets, i.e. residential use.
The site is surrounded by a number of properties and is amongst a cluster / line of
dwellings albeit it is in open countryside.
There are no contamination or flood risk issues
New dwellings would be designed to fit comfortably to reflect existing properties
Dwellings would be more complementary on the site rather than mobile homes
The site is not suitable as a holiday park and has no future.

Tudalen 55



The Preliminary Ecological Appraisal

The appraisal concludes that the development will have minimal impact on any
protected or notable species or habitats. It states most habitats within the site are of
low ecological value, the loss of which will have no impact on the wider green
infrastructure. It notes the most significant features of concern are the oak tree on the
east corner and the hedgerow on the north east boundary, both of which would be
retained, albeit with gaps created in the hedge (for new vehicular accesses). It is
suggested there is considerable scope for ecological enhancement in the form of bat
and bird boxes, with the addition of native tree and hedgerow species.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1

1.2.2

1.2.3

1.2.4

1.2.5

1.2.6

The site lies in open countryside on the west side of a spur road off the A525 as it
approaches the town of Denbigh from the south. It is located between this spur road
and the land which was formerly part of the Denbigh — Ruthin railway line.

The site is some 1.5km from the outskirts of both Denbigh and Llanrhaeadr village.

It is a flat area of land sitting between the applicant’s dwelling Liwyn Afon (to the north
west), and The Oaks, a private dwelling in separate ownership to the south east. There
is a further dwelling, Minafon, immediately to the north west of Liwyn Afon, and a loose
scattering of dwellings further to the south, the nearest of which is Liwyn Bach, some
130 metres from the nearest part of the site.

The location of the site relative to Denbigh town and Llanrhaeadr village, and the
respective relationship between the site, highways, and the dwellings in this locality can
be appreciated from the plans at the front of the report.

Measured off the submitted location plan, the site has a road frontage of some 60
metres.

The site itself consists of areas of mown grass with a number of ornamental trees, a
service track loop off an access onto the highway, with a long established hedgerow
along the majority of the highway boundary and the boundary with The Oaks. The site
backs onto the old railway embankment.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.3.1

None.

1.4 Relevant planning history

1.4.1

1.4.2

1.4.3

There is a considerable planning history relating to the application site, dating back to
the development of a garden centre in the early 1980’s, detailed in section 2.1 of the
report.

The dwellings at Liwyn Afon and The Oaks were consented during Glyndwr District
Council days, and built in connection with the garden centre. Following closure of the
garden centre, permission was granted in 2001 to use the land as a touring caravan
site, and in 2004 for use as an 8 van static caravan site. Permission was granted on
appeal in 2010 for the 12 month occupation of the static caravans for holiday purposes

Applications to develop the site for residential purposes were submitted in 1998, 2006
and 2007. All were refused permission on the ‘in principle’ grounds that the site was in
open countryside, outside defined development boundaries, in an unsustainable
location, there were no ‘essential need’ or planning policy justification. The 2008 refusal
was the subject of an appeal, but this was dismissed by the Planning Inspectorate.
Issues raised in that appeal which have some relevance to the current application are
referred to elsewhere in the report.

Tudalen 56



1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 None.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 The application is reported to Committee at the request of the Local Member so that the
policy around infill and affordable housing can be discussed.

1.6.2 Informal Officer advice has been given by the Development Management team in
response to a pre-application enquiry in relation to a 4 dwelling development on the site
in October 2017.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
Earlier applications in the sequence below relate to land previously developed in conjunction with
a garden centre and a caravan site.

2.1 34/4129
Development of land by the erection of a bungalow and establishment of a garden centre
and construction of vehicular access and septic tank (outline application)
REFUSED 19" February 1980 (Sporadic form of residential development, no essential need
/ special circumstances)

2.2 34/4244
Erection of garden centre
GRANTED 3rd June 1980

2.3 34/4631
Development of land as garden centre GRANTED 14t July 1980

2.4 34/4932
Development of land by the erection of a bungalow and garage, construction of vehicular
accesses and septic tank (outline application)
GRANTED 7t April 1981

2.3 34/8237
Development of land by the erection of an agricultural worker’s bungalow, construction of
septic tank and alteration of existing vehicular access (outline application)
REFUSED 17t October 1986

2.4 34/9279
Development of land by the erection of a bungalow and alteration of existing vehicular
access (outline application)
REFUSED 11t March 1988 (Sporadic residential development outside any recognisable
settlement, no proven essential need for a dwelling)
Subsequent appeal DISMISSED

2.5 34/9460
Development of land by the erection of a bungalow and alteration of existing vehicular
access
REFUSED 24 June 1988 (Sporadic form of residential development outside any
recognisable settlement, no essential need for a dwelling).

2.6 23/894/98
Development of 0.2 hectares of land for residential purposes and installation of septic tanks
(outline application).
REFUSED 17t December 1998 (No special circumstances to constitute a special need in
Green Barrier and open countryside; sporadic development impacting on open character of
area; precedent)

Tudalen 57



2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

23/2000/1016

Use of land as touring caravan site including erection of amenity block and alterations to
existing vehicular access

GRANTED 8" May 2001

23/2003/1238
Change of use of land from 12 touring caravan site to 12 van static caravan site
REFUSED 25" February 2004

23/2004/0749
Change of use of land from 12 van touring caravan site to 8 van static caravan site
GRANTED 15t September 2004

23/2006/1480

Development of 0.27ha of land for residential purposes (outline application)

REFUSED 11t April 2007 (Outside settlement limits, not within a group of dwellings as
defined in planning policy, no essential need, unsustainable location, inadequate drainage
detailing)

23/2007/1351

Development of 0.25 ha of land by the erection of 3no. dwellings and installation of private
treatment plant (outline application)

REFUSED 14t March 2008 (Outside settlement limits, sporadic development, no essential
need, not infilling, no affordable need case justified, unsustainable location)

Appeal DISMISSED

23/2009/1368

Variation of condition 4 of permission 23/2004/0749 to allow 12 month occupation of static
caravans for holiday purposes

REFUSED 17t March 2010

Appeal ALLOWED

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:

3.1

Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)

Policy BSC1 — Growth Strategy for Denbighshire

Policy BSC2 — Brownfield development priority

Policy BSC3 — Securing infrastructure contributions from Development

Policy BSC4 — Affordable Housing

Policy BSC9 — Local connections affordable housing within small groups or clusters
Policy BSC11 — Recreation and open space

Policy ASA3 - Parking standards

3.2 Supplementary Planning Guidance

3.3

* Residential Development SPG

+ Affordable Housing SPG

* Planning Obligations SPG

* Recreational Public Open Space SPG

Government Policy / Guidance

Planning Policy Wales (Edition 9) November 2016
Development Control Manual November 2016
Technical Advice Notes

Circulars

Tudalen 58



3.40ther material considerations
MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section
3.1.4).

Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section
9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.3 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

4.3.1  Principle

4.3.2 Visual amenity / landscape

4.3.3 Residential amenity

4.3.4 Ecology

4.3.5 Drainage (including flooding)

4.3.6 Highways (including access and parking)
4.3.7 Affordable Housing

4.3.8 Open Space

4.3.9 Previously developed land

4.3.10 Sustainability considerations

4.4 In relation to the main planning considerations:
4.41 Principle

The main Local Development Plan Policy relevant to the principle of residential
development in the County is Policy BSC 1. This policy seeks to make provision for
new housing in a range of locations, concentrating development within development
boundaries of towns and villages, and it states developers will be expected to provide
a range of house sizes, types and tenure. In relation to residential development
outside settlements with defined development boundaries, there are ‘exceptions’
policies setting out circumstances where affordable housing may be acceptable.
These relate to Local Connections Affordable Housing in hamlets (BSC6); Rural
Exception sites (BSC8); and Local Connections Affordable Housing within small
groups or clusters (BSC9). BSC 6 and 8 are not relevant to the circumstances at
Llwyn Afon, as the collection of dwellings is not recognised as a hamlet in the
Development Plan, and the site is not immediately adjoining a development boundary.
The applicants are not suggesting these are applicable. The policy against which the
applicant is suggesting the proposal should be assessed is BSC9. This is quoted in
full below:

‘In open countryside, local connections affordable housing development of one or two

units will be permitted within small groups or clusters, provided that the proposal
meets all the following criteria:

Tudalen 59



i) comprises infilling of a small gap between buildings within a continuously developed
frontage; and

i) does not result in ribbon development or the perpetuation of existing ribbon
development; and

iii) is of comparable scale and size to, and is sited so as to respect adjacent
properties and the locality; and

iv) satisfactory arrangements can be made to ensure that the dwelling(s) are retained
in perpetuity as affordable dwelling for local need and this is contained in a Section
106 agreement. *

Section 4 of Planning Policy Wales deals with Planning for Sustainability and deals
with development in rural areas. Paragraphs 4.7.7 and 4.7.8 are of particular
relevance to proposals for new dwellings outside designated settlements:

‘4.7.7 For most rural areas the opportunities for reducing car use and increasing the use of
walking, cycling and public transport are more limited than in urban areas. In rural areas the
majority of new development should be located in those settlements which have
relatively good accessibility by non-car modes when compared to the rural area as a
whole. Local service centres, or clusters of smaller settlements where a sustainable functional
linkage can be demonstrated, should be designated by local authorities and be identified as the
preferred locations for most new development including housing and employment provision.

The approach should be supported by the service delivery plans of local service providers.
4.7.8 Development in the countryside should be located within and adjoining those
settlements where it can be best be accommodated in terms of infrastructure, access and
habitat and landscape conservation. Infilling or minor extensions to existing settlements may be
acceptable, in particular where it meets a local need for affordable housing, but new building in
the open countryside away from existing settlements or areas allocated for development in
development plans must continue to be strictly controlled. All new development should respect
the character of the surrounding area and should be of appropriate scale and design.’

The Community Council have objected to the proposal on the basis of conflict with
Planning Policy, pointing out that all three proposed dwellings at this location must be
affordable homes.

The Strategic Housing and Planning Officer comments on the tests of policy BSC9 of
the Development Plan and concludes the application cannot be supported - Policy
BSC 9 allows for a maximum of 2 local connections affordable dwellings; 3 dwellings
is in excess of this maximum; there is no policy provision for open market housing in
this location ; the applicant has provided no evidence of local affordable housing need
and it is not therefore possible to assess whether the proposal meets this policy
requirement. It is concluded the proposal does not meet the relevant policy
requirements in the adopted LDP and is not supported.

The basis of the proposals and the applicant’s case is summarised in section 1.1.6. It
clarifies that the application is for two market dwellings and one affordable home; that
the revised draft LDP will be adopted in just over 2 years and the infill policy (BSC9),
now restricted to affordable homes will be reviewed; the Council has accepted in pre-
application advice that the site is acceptable as infill in accord with BSC9; it is
previously developed / brownfield land and is sustainable, as accepted by a previous
appeal inspector; dwellings would be more in keeping with the area than caravans;
enquiries with local Registered Social Landlords in regard to interest in affordable
homes generated negative interest; a S106 agreement would be entered into to
secure the affordable home for local needs.

In relation to the Development Plan, the wording of BSC9, and the contents of
Planning Policy Wales, Officers’ comments in relation to the principle of the
development are :

The site is located in open countryside, being some 1.5km from the nearest part of
the development boundaries of Denbigh and Llanrhaeadr village. It is not within any
Hamlet area of search in the Local Development Plan.

Tudalen 60



442

The premise of BSC9 emphasises the Development Plan and PPW approach to
residential development in open countryside, which is that this should be strictly
controlled and will only be acceptable as an ‘exception’ where it meets a local need
for affordable housing. The submission does not argue a case for three affordable
dwellings. As the proposal is for two open market dwellings and one affordable home,
it is in fundamental conflict with the main requirement of the policy, as two of the
dwellings are not intended as local connections affordable housing. There is no
planning policy provision for open market dwellings in open countryside.

BSC9 provides only for local connections affordable housing developments of one or
two units within small groups or clusters. The proposal is in conflict with this element
of the policy as it is for three dwellings, as noted, two of which would be open market
units.

There is no definition of ‘small groups or clusters’ or ‘infilling of a small gap between
buildings within a continuously developed frontage’ (test i) of BSC9), either in the
Development Plan, Supplementary Planning Guidance on Affordable Housing, or
Planning Policy Wales. The Planning Inspector dealing with the 2008 appeal against
refusal of planning permission for 3 dwellings on the site noted that the proposal had
some of the characteristics of infill development, but having regard to the Unitary Plan
and Supplementary Guidance which permitted infill opportunities only within cohesive
groups of at least 6 dwellings, it was concluded the appeal site formed part of a
‘dispersed, loose assembly of dwellings, which did not have the essential group
cohesiveness required’. It remains a matter of opinion whether there is a continuously
developed frontage here as there are only three dwellings spread over a road
frontage of some 160m.

In respect of test ii) of BSC9, it is not considered that the proposal would result in
ribbon development or the perpetuation of ribbon development, as the site would not
extend development out beyond the three existing dwellings along the spur road off
the A525.

In respect of test iii) of BSC9, the application is in outline form, so it is only possible to
make basic comment on whether the development would be of a comparable scale
and size, and would be sited so as to respect adjacent properties and the locality.
The illustrative plans submitted suggest that the nature of development on the site
would appear more cramped than is characteristic of existing development in the
locality. The three existing dwellings along the old Ruthin Road are all bungalows set
in relatively generous plots, and are well spaced out from one another. The
approximate distances between the dwellings are 30 metres between Minafon and
Liwyn Afon, and 70 metres between Liwyn Afon and The Oaks. The size of the
footprints of the dwellings on the illustrative plan suggests these would be 2 storey
units, and to fit the width of the site, would be approximately 7 metres apart.

In respect of test iv) of BSC9, the applicant has confirmed willingness to enter into a
S106 agreement with the Council to secure what the submission refers to as the
affordable home for local needs. The proposal is however in conflict with test iv) as
the two open market dwellings would not be subject to the arrangements necessary to
retain them in perpetuity as affordable dwellings.

Visual amenity / landscape

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they must
be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public interest.
Para 4.11.9 confirms that the visual appearance of proposed development, its scale and
its relationship to its surroundings and context are material planning considerations. These
are basic development control considerations to be applied to applications, as highlighted
in section 9.4 of the 2016 Development Management Manual.

Tudalen 61



4.4.3

4.4.4

4.4.5

There are no consultation responses raising issues in relation to the visual amenity and
landscape impacts of the proposals.

It is clearly not possible to assess the detailed visual impact of the dwellings at this stage
as the application is in outline form with no approval sought for details of appearance,
layout, house types etc.. However, as set out in the previous section of the report in
relation to test iii) of Policy BSC9, it seems likely the erection of 3 dwellings on the site will
appear more cramped than surrounding development and this could impact on the visual
impression of what is a loose / scattered pattern of development in this open countryside
location. Additionally, the provision of three separate access points to serve the dwellings
would inevitably involve the removal of sections of the well-stablished frontage hedgerow,
further opening out views of the site from the east (A525).

Residential amenity

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they must
be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public interest. The
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access,
landscaping, service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the
environment, are considerations highlighted in section 9.4 of the 2016 Development
Management Manual.

There are no consultation responses raising issues in relation to the residential amenity
impacts of the proposals.

Whilst the application contains an illustrative layout indicating a possible format for a
development, given the application seeks only outline planning permission with all matters
reserved for later approval, there are no elevation details or floor plans to allow
assessment of the impact on adjacent properties. It is not possible or appropriate therefore
to consider such matters at this point. Full consideration would be given to the details of
dwelling types, siting, and proximity to existing property at detailed plan stage, taking
account of levels, distances between dwellings, etc..

Ecology

Policy VOE 5 of the Local Development Plan requires due assessment of potential impacts
on protected species or designated sites of nature conservation, including mitigation
proposals, and suggests that permission should not be granted where proposals are likely
to cause significant harm to such interests. This reflects policy and guidance in Planning
Policy Wales (Section 5.2), current legislation and SPG 18 — Nature Conservation and
Species Protection, which stress the importance of the planning system in meeting
biodiversity objectives through promoting approaches to development which create new
opportunities to enhance biodiversity.

There are no objections from consultees in relation to ecological impacts. NRW have
asked that conditions be attached if permission is granted, to mitigate impacts on bats.

Having regard to the above, it is not considered there are any adverse ecological impacts
likely to arise from the proposed development. Conditions could be attached to a
permission to oblige submission and approval of details of lighting and enhancement
measures in relation to bats.

Drainage (including flooding)

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decision (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they must be
relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public interest. The
drainage impacts of a development proposal are a material consideration.

Tudalen 62



4.4.6

4.4.7

4.4.8

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water raise no objections but request inclusion of conditions requiring
details of the drainage proposals to ensure no detriment to existing residents or the
environment and to Dwr Cymru Welsh Water's assets. NRW have drawn attention to the
need to comply with legislation and guidance in relation to the means of disposal of foul
water.

In respect of an outline application and the responses from the main consultees, it is not
considered there are any drainage grounds to oppose the development. Conditions would
need to be attached to any permission to oblige submission of full drainage details at
reserved matters stage.

Highways (including access and parking)

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decision (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they must be
relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public interest. The
Highway impacts of a development proposal are a material consideration.

Policy ASA 3 requires adequate parking spaces for cars and bicycles in connection with
development proposals, and outlines considerations to be given to factors relevant to the
application of standards. These policies reflect general principles set out in Planning Policy
Wales (Section 8) and TAN 18 — Transport, in support of sustainable development.

The Highway Officer has indicated there are no objections to the proposal.

It is not considered that there are any basic highway concerns over the proposals. Details
of the proposed accesses to serve the dwellings would need to be submitted for
consideration at reserved matters stage.

Affordable Housing

The application sets out arguments that the proposals are in compliance with Policy BSC9
of the Local Development Plan, which relates to Local Connections Affordable Housing
within small groups or clusters. BSC9 is quoted in full in section 4.2.1 of the report.
Fundamentally, the policy sets out the ‘exceptional’ circumstances which need to be met
for residential development to be acceptable in open countryside locations, and as a
premise restricts new residential development to affordable housing to meet local need.

The Strategic Planning and Housing Officer has assessed the proposals against the
contents of policy BSC 9. This requires development in small groups or clusters to be for
local connections affordable housing. As the application is for 3 dwellings, 2 being open
market housing and 1 affordable, and the policy allows for a maximum of 2 local
connections affordable dwellings, the conclusion is that the proposals are in clear conflict.
There is no policy provision for open market housing in this location. There is no evidence
provided of local affordable housing need. It is considered that the proposal does not meet
the relevant policy requirements in the adopted LDP and is not supported.

On the basis of the above, and the conclusions set out in section 4.2.1 of the report
Officers consider there is a fundamental conflict with current Development Plan policy, as
the basic tests of BSC9 are not met.

Open Space

Local Development Plan Policy BSC 3 seeks to ensure, where relevant, infrastructure
contributions from development. Policy BSC 11 requires proposals for all new residential
development to make a contribution to recreation and open space either on site, or by
provision of a commuted sum.

There are no consultation responses raising issues in relation to open space provision.

Tudalen 63



4.2.9

4.2.10

The open space requirements of the Development Plan policies can be secured by
imposition of a planning condition requiring agreement to the mechanism for compliance.

Previously developed land

There are no Local Development Plan policies directly relevant to proposals involving
previously developed land in open countryside locations. Policy BSC2 — Brownfield
Development Priority seeks to direct development proposals within development
boundaries of settlements and villages.

Planning Policy Wales Section 4.9 sets out a preference for the re-use of land and states:

‘Previously developed (or brownfield) land should, wherever possible, be used in preference
to greenfield sites, particularly those of high agricultural or ecological value. The Welsh
Government recognises that not all previously developed land is suitable for development.
This may be, for example, because of its location, the presence of protected species or
valuable habitats or industrial heritage, or because it is highly contaminated. For sites like
these it may be appropriate to secure remediation for nature conservation, amenity value or
to reduce risks to human health.’

‘Previously developed land’ is defined in Figure 4.4 of PPW 9:

‘Previously developed land is that which is or was occupied by a permanent structure
(excluding agricultural or forestry buildings) and associated fixed surface infrastructure. The
curtilage (see note 1 below) of the development is included, as are defence buildings, and
land used for mineral extraction and waste disposal (see note 2 below) where provision for
restoration has not been made through development management procedures.

Excluded from the definition are:

o land and buildings currently in use for agricultural or forestry purposes;

o land in built-up areas which has not been developed previously, for example parks,
recreation grounds and allotments, even though these areas may contain certain
urban features such as paths, pavilions and other buildings;

o land where the remains of any structure or activity have blended into the landscape
over time so that they can reasonably be considered part of the natural
surroundings;

o previously developed land the nature conservation value of which could outweigh
the re-use of the site; and
o previously developed land subsequently put to an amenity use.

The applicant’s supporting statement refers to the site as previously developed land /
brownfield as it was occupied by a permanent structure, i.e. a glasshouse, and notes that it
was accepted as brownfield by the 2008 appeal Inspector on this basis. The appeal
decision letter confirms the Inspector gave detailed consideration to the arguments over
the status of the land and that having regard to the passage of time and the changes
arising from the caravan site use, these did not remove the brownfield status of the land
bestowed by the previous garden centre use, Nonetheless, the Inspector also noted that *
Planning Policy Wales recognises that not all brownfield land, perhaps because of its
location, is suitable for development.’

In relation to the above, Officers’ opinion is that the location of the application site does not
necessarily render it unsuitable for development, but the open countryside location is the
subject of planning policy constraints, and there are clear conflicts with the tests of the key
Development Plan policy which should not be overridden by the previously developed land
/ brownfield arguments.

Sustainability considerations
The Local Development Plan’s basic vision in relation to development within the County
places an emphasis on this being through sustainable development through a range of

Tudalen 64



approaches, such as protecting the high quality of the environment, directing new
development towards existing centres, ensuring high design standards, avoiding
development in flood areas, and provision of adequate housing and employment
opportunities.

Planning Policy Wales reinforces this general approach, Section 4 setting out principles for
Planning for Sustainaiblity, within which Section 4.7 focusses on Sustainable settlement
strategy and the location of new development, and in paras 4.7.7 and 4.7.8 the approach
to be adopted towards development in open countryside areas (quoted in section 4.2.1 of
this report). These paragraphs suggest new development should be concentrated in
settlements which have relatively good accessibility by non-car modes, the principle being
to minimise the need to travel by modes other than the private car.

The Supporting Statement with the application notes that the 2008 appeal decision
concluded that the sustainability of the site in principle was considered acceptable by
virtue of its links via public transport together with cycle routes and public footpaths close
by.

Factually, the 2008 appeal Inspector’s concluding comment on the accessibility issue,
having regard to the local circumstances, was * Insofar as a non-settlement development is
concerned, the sustainability credentials of the site are not good, but may be regarded as
reasonable’. In his conclusion in relation to the site, he stated...’its sustainability
credentials are not persuasive, but neither do they determine that otherwise acceptable
development on the land should be refused'.

Officers’ take on this issue is that there are questions over the accessibility of the site by
modes other than the motor car, but in light of the appeal Inspector’s assessment, the
weight to be attached to the sustainability of the site is largely ‘neutral’ and should not be a
factor which has significant bearing on any decision.

Other matters

Housing need / 5 year supply issues
Planning Policy Wales 9.2.3 sets a requirement on Local Planning Authorities to ‘ensure that
sufficient land is genuinely available or will become available to provide a 5-year supply of
land for housing’ . Calculated against the methodology set in Technical Advice Note 1,
Denbighshire’s latest (2017) supply was 1.79 years, meaning it is not able to currently
demonstrate a 5 year housing land supply. Members will be well aware, however, that the
Council contends that the methodology it is required to use does not present a realistic view
of the actual land supply situation in the County.

Paragraph 6.2 of TAN1 states that when housing land supply is below the five year
requirement, “...the need to increase supply should be given considerable weight when
dealing with planning applications provided that the development would otherwise comply
with development plan and national planning policies...”. Whilst the development would
provide three additional dwellings that would contribute to meeting housing need, the
preceding sections of the report conclude that the proposals conflict in key respects with tests
of Policy BSC9 of the Development Plan, and it is considered that the housing land supply
situation should therefore only provide limited weight in favour of the proposal.

Review of Local Development Plan and Policy BSC9

The application documents refer to the forthcoming review of the Local Development Plan
and to the possibility of policy BSC9 being changed as part of that review, including its
restriction on new dwellings being affordable homes. It quotes the LDP Review Report
produced in December 2017 which notes that Policy BSC9 has delivered very few houses
and should be reviewed.

Tudalen 65



In respecting the applicant’s comments on the possibility of changes to planning policies in
any review of the Local Development Plan, it is incumbent on the Local Planning Authority to
consider applications on the basis of the adopted Plan in place at the time of determining
them. The review of the plan is still some way off, and it may be that no changes are made to
policies, or that they may be revised in a totally different form, with no guarantee that sites
such as the one at Liwyn Afon would be considered suitable for open market, or indeed,
affordable housing.

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the Council not
only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable steps in exercising its
functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being) objectives. The Act sets a
requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application determined, how the development
complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and the
“sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The recommendation takes
account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are met without compromising the
ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It is therefore considered that there
would be no significant or unacceptable impact upon the achievement of well-being objectives
as a result of the proposed recommendation.

5 SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:

5.1 The application proposes the erection of 2 open market dwellings and one affordable dwelling
on land in the open countryside between Denbigh and Llanrhaeadr village.

5.2 Development Plan policies only make provision for new housing development outside
settlements in exceptional circumstances, including for agricultural / forestry purposes, and
where such development is for affordable dwellings for local need. This reflects the approach
in Planning Policy Wales to new development in open countryside.

5.3 The main planning policy applicable to the proposal is BSC9 of the Development Plan. This
allows local connections affordable housing development of one or two units within small
groups or clusters, subject to four tests.

5.4 The applicant’s arguments are set out in detail in the report. Officers conclusions are that the
proposals are in clear conflict with key elements of Policy BSC9 as they involve the
development of three dwellings, two of the three dwellings are proposed as open market
units, and the dwellings are unlikely to be of a comparable scale and size to adjacent
properties. The sustainability credentials of a development in this location, the arguments on
housing supply and that the site constitutes ‘previously developed land’ are not considered
compelling and worthy of affording significant weight to set against the fundamental policy
conflicts.

5.5 Given the above, Officers recommendation is that permission should be refused, as the
development is in clear conflict with current policy.

RECOMMENDATION: REFUSE- for the following reasons:-

The reason is :-

Tudalen 66



The application site is in an open countryside location outside any settlement identified in the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, where new housing development is only considered
appropriate if it can be justified for an essential worker in connection with a rural enterprise, or
in particular circumstances as an exception to policy where it is for local connections
affordable housing and meets specific policy criteria in the Denbighshire Local Development
Plan. In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority, the proposal is in clear conflict with the
premise and key tests of Policy BSC9 of the Development Plan, in that it involves the
development of more than one or two dwellings, two of the three dwellings are proposed as
open market units, and the dwellings are unlikely to be of a comparable scale and size to
adjacent properties, all conflicts which are not outweighed by other material considerations. In
these circumstances, the erection of three dwellings would represent an unacceptable
sporadic development in open countryside, contrary to basic planning policy and guidance.

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

None

Tudalen 67



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



WARD :

AELOD(AU) WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 9

Gogledd Prestatyn

Y Cyng. Rachel Flynn

Y Cyng. Tony Flynn

Y Cyng. Paul Penlington

43/2017/1121/ PF

Defnyddio tir i greu 65 o leiniau ychwanegol i garafanau teithiol a
39 o gabanau gwersylla pren, adeilad storio a’r gwaith

cysylltiedig.

Ffrith Beach Victoria Road West Prestatyn

Tudalen 69



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



100 |
o Ffritt

Gr

Traeth Finth / Ffrith Beach

ETe
.i.'.' ')
J

)
1

¥
-Ii'

-

4

g
i
5

H ol
mi=h

]
[]
=_!
i
i
i

s,
e
i

-l

1]

g

[
I

= PRy

»
L LR
]

[§drHd

(117
=3
o

LI

'

[y
ol

A
]
1w

1

il
'P%;h
Ll

w]i
LT%

Eght and database rights 2017 Ordnance Suney 100023408.

431201711121 sir ddinbych
Scale: 1:5000 denbiggus:'lllfg -

Printed on: 9/5/2018 at 16:16 PM Tudalen 71 © Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 72



S . et
RN poaxug B¢ i
e, Yl ety —
i
———— UoSUGOH N A
oy witr —
i 1Tl
m ‘T P T g oy
_ " _ T U 1] SRR i
" e ek
i LAY b § Sty ‘
- g #4 iy i

Hivd Lood _
21794 a.;,

a__ ___h. \
SGDoN

= L3 NIQ A qmw@w
= T 3yvaus

ey by

— -~ qAr0gou =T

o et o Ay

\ ‘.1 S il QW«..\\
NGE TS
Nt Wt.&a_h NV
o .r.,.. m%ﬁ J% ..M..”.M %

ry WS
: g R | ey &y

4 g g wr
preamin e

sy |
i By
@ Lo

g ey o

e e e & A
i e e e e ey oo




Tudalen 74



T 051y WS
LRl PR

A R i s s,
i
_m il .

T .___m"_.,m
I
[T D OV T TR I ST

£ )

i L L

—

i

0104 oS

(0L g
[r- = o

wrAR ] 9r)

Lagan
-

_—

-

L]

-

)

&

<

Sl i
N T
7] =
o

Q=

&

o

4

P T age—

B T B R A A

oy oS
LR LY

—— T
= = 3

{8l |
- |
[, | | |
S e 1, st tHH N _ _ | i
|
! i FRIRIE: S
l/ L i i _
e /” i I il —_
f/\/. LR
: TR A EELDE R T
/ | | 1 = 1 _ | .._ | M
SRR R
oy b P i _ |\ W R i
R TR
e i H ! _ 1
s e ey | IR(ACRL i
S b 8 e i T gy 1 1300 i o
P e T \ ] i |
it ey b Lpperd  pnarde po gy g { | i
o ————— AT A € oo gt 5 Ay A0 I | I SHEEN
[ R | 1 HE __ i Rl
-SSR ) i T
— Trindchie Luraay e o B s Brbe spsas ! ! i _ |
ot aciccn 14 kg M @ o A SR il i i
| | | i
[
e e S 45 e b i T P+ WA g preag ik i 4k F *f. T_. LIFINip _.
it e Sy e WG PR PG P Ty SO sibauity AL .m.._r i u. o db1a 14 4l ,.L-.w... = ]
= e e St s iy Busnsg om0 oy
e e e e e
e it e e e ] i
A ey
pemrb T LT TS LT
SA10M




Tudalen 76



CRAMELE OF (AMPING POD

Prewisun Log Pods

Log Pod camping pods have become an
industry byword for luxury camping, often
referred to as 'Glamping’. Manufactured by
skilled craftsmen from top quality materials
and supplied from our own factory in South
Wales our Log Pods have been designed to
give campsite, holiday park and hotel owners
a cost effective route into the popular and
lucrative Glamping sector.

Warm in winter and cool in summer, our
Premium Log Pads are fully insulated for all
year round occupation. Supplied with a
certified electrical system allowing for home
comforts such as lighting, heating and TV
they offer your guests the ultimate *home away from home' experience letting them get ‘back to
hature’ without the inconvenience or effort normally associated with traditional camping under canvas.

Generate all year round income o

} For site owners and operators one of the
greatest benefits of Log Pods is the ability to
accommodate visitors all year round no matter
what the famous British Weather can throw at

l you. They can also broaden your customer base
as you will find that they encourage people to
holiday with you who would not normally
consider traditional camping in a canvas tent,

Glamping

Log Pods can also be sitéd on ground which
would not normally be suitable for camping
go— i allowing you to maximise your revenue by

——  1€LiNG pitches on land that would otherwise be
unused, With their generous floor space and
headroom along with a luxury feel they are sure to be a hit with your guests, whilst their ever increasing
popularity and long service life are sure to have a positive impact on your business.

Outstanding Cuxsey camping o

In meeting the needs and expectations of our customers, a Log Pod combines smooth curves and natural
beauty with all the quality and practicality that you would expect from a craftsman built luxury product.

Certified electrical system installed
Metrotile shingles or Loglap exterior
Choice of finish to suit your site

Blends effortlessly into rural landscapes
Very spacious luxury timber interior

Fully mobile multi wheeled chassis
Visually pleasing ‘Arched’ design

Deep covered porch area with decking
Double glazed door and window
Suitable for wheelchair access

For a friendly no obligation quote tailored
to your requirements just calf 01269 850 005

or emal.ﬂ d:afg)@ﬁhefoﬂpod. co.uk

9




Tudalen 78



Sarah Stubbs
WARD : Prestatyn North

WARD MEMBER(S): Clir Rachel Flynn
Clir Tony Flynn
Clir Paul Penlington

APPLICATION NO: 43/2017/1121/ PF
PROPOSAL: Use of land for the siting of an additional 65 touring caravan

pitches and 39 timber camping pods, storage building and
associated works

LOCATION: Ffrith Beach Victoria Road West Prestatyn
APPLICANT: Mr Noah Robinson Lakeside Prestatyn Ltd.
CONSTRAINTS: C1 Flood Zone

PROW

Article 4 Direction
PUBLICITY Site Notice - Yes
UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - Yes

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Recommendation to grant / approve — 4 or more objections received
e Recommendation to grant / approve — Town / Community Council objection

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:

PRESTATYN TOWN COUNCIL

“Objection.

Chairman gave a brief history of site that was purchased by Prestatyn Urban District Council in 1933
and opened to public in 1935. It had been purchased for public recreation and leisure and was made
available to town’s residents and visitors to enjoy open space, fresh air and exercise, together with
unrestricted access to the beach.

Since 1933 local government has changed and Denbighshire County Council (DCC) are the
successor public body in title which means they are current property owners. However in recent
years Denbighshire County Council has leased much of the site to a tenant company.

DCC planning portal has received many written objections and views about proposed development.
Ward Councillors T. Flynn and R. Flynn have called a public meeting on Monday 12" February 2018
at Alive Church, Prestatyn commencing at 6.00pm.

RESOLVED OBJECTION
Loss of open public space and adverse impact upon local environment/ecology.

Insufficient highway infrastructure for large number of touring caravans. Development within
flood risk zone.

Dune system and public access to beach requires protection and improvement.

Size and scale of proposed development would lead to over concentration of caravans on site
and in locality.

Landscape value impact assessment of caravan development required.

Tudalen 79



NATURAL RESOURCES WALES
No objection subject to the imposition of planning conditions relating to the base levels of the touring
caravan site and flood evacuation plan details

DWR CYMRU / WELSH WATER
No objection

BADGER GROUP

The group is surprised that no badger activity was found on the site. Have concerns relating to the
development on the grounds of considerable reduction in foraging opportunities and the possibility of
sett damage.

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES —

Highways Officer

Have given consideration to the following elements of the proposals;
e Capacity of existing network

Accessibility

Site access

Site Layout

Parking

The following information has been reviewed as part of the assessment of the
proposals;

Site Plans

Transport Statement

Planning Statement

Design and Access Statement

Construction Traffic Management Plan

Having regard to the submitted details it is considered that sufficient information has been
submitted.

Capacity of Existing Network

Criteria viii) of Policy RD 1 advises that proposals should not have an unacceptable effect on
the local highway network as a result of congestion, danger and nuisance arising from traffic
generated and incorporates traffic management/calming measures where necessary and
appropriate.

As highlighted in the submitted Transport Statement a net increase in two-way traffic of up to
19 vehicles is predicted during peak hours during the peak holiday season and 27 on a Bank
Holiday. The existing site access arrangements are to remain and the predicted traffic flows
are not likely to have a significant impact on the local highway network.

Having regard to the scale of the proposed development, the existing highways network and
the submitted Transport Statement, it is considered that the proposals would not have an
unacceptable impact on the local highways network in terms of capacity.

Accessibility

At 8.7.1 Planning Policy Wales (PPW) specifies that when local planning authorities
determine planning applications they should take account of the accessibility of a site by a
range of different transport modes. TAN 18 at 6.2 states that walking should be promoted as
the main mode of transport for shorter trips. Section 6.2 goes onto specify that when
determining planning applications local planning authorities should;

) ensure that new development encourages walking as a prime means for local
journeys by giving careful consideration to location, access arrangements and design,

Tudalen 80



including the siting of buildings close to the main footway, public transport stops and
pedestrian desire lines;

. ensure that pedestrian routes provide a safe and fully inclusive pedestrian
environment, particularly for routes to primary schools;
o ensure the adoption of suitable measures, such as wide pavements, adequate

lighting, pedestrian friendly desire lines and road crossings, and traffic calming;

Policy RD1 of the LDP states that development should provide safe and convenient access
for disabled people, pedestrians and cyclists. Policy ASA 2 of the LDP identifies that schemes
may be required to provide or contribute to the following;

o Capacity improvements or connection to the cycle network;
o Provision of walking and cycling links with public transport facilities;
. Improvement of public transport services.

The proposed development is located in a sustainable location and is well served by various
modes of transport. Having regard to the location of the existing site and existing
arrangements it is considered that the proposals are acceptable in terms of accessibility and
the policy requirements identified above.

Site Access

Criteria vii) of Policy RD 1 of the Denbighshire Local Development Plan (LDP) requires that
developments provide safe and convenient access for disabled people, pedestrians, cyclists,
vehicles and emergency vehicles. In order to comply with this requirement site accesses
should meet relevant standards. Technical Advice Note 18: Transport (TAN 18) specifies at
5.11 that new junctions must have adequate visibility and identifies Annex B as providing
further advice on required standards.

The site is served by a wide access at the junction with the A548 with good visibility in either
direction. The access road leading to the site also features a layby which can operate as a
passing place for development traffic prior to entering the main site. It would appear the
existing site access arrangements are adequate to cope with the vehicle movements
associated with the proposed development.

Site Layout (including roads, pavements, manoeuvring, lighting etc.)
Criteria vii) of Policy RD1 of the LDP states that development should provide safe and
convenient access for disabled people, pedestrians, cyclists, vehicles and emergency
vehicles together with adequate parking, services and manoeuvring space.
Specific design guidance is contained within the following documents;
e Manual for Streets
e Denbighshire County Council Highways and Infrastructure: Minimum
e Specification for the Construction of Roads Serving Residential Development and
Industrial Estates
e Denbighshire County Council: Specification for Highway Lighting Installations
e Denbighshire County Council: General Requirement for Traffic Signs and Road
Markings

Having regard to the details provided and guidance identified above, it is considered that the
on-site highways arrangements are acceptable.

Parking
Policy ASA 3 requires that development proposals, including changes of use, will be expected
to provide appropriate parking spaces for cars and bicycles. Supplementary Planning
Guidance Note: Parking Requirements in New Developments (Parking SPG) identifies the
required standards.
Policy ASA 3 also identifies circumstances that will be given consideration when
determining parking provision. These circumstances are;

e The site is located within a high-densely populated area;

e Access to and availability of public transport is secured;

e Parking is available within reasonable distance of the site;

Tudalen 81



e Alternative forms of transport are available in the area

The proposed development will result in a loss of 264 parking spaces and retention of 236 of
the existing 500 spaces. Although this is a significant loss in parking, it can be shown that the
current usage of the site is significantly lower than the remaining 236 spaces. It is also noted
that each touring caravan pitch and camping pod will have their own car parking space.

Having regard to the detailed assessments above, Highways Officers would not object to the
proposed development, subject to appropriate conditional controls

Ecologist
No objections subject to the inclusion of conditions

Economic and Business Development
No objection, a quality glamping development, and the creation of more jobs would be in line
with what the Tourism Growth Plan seeks to achieve.

Facilities, Assets and Housing
No objection

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

In objection
Representations received from:

S. Owens, 41, South Avenue, Prestatyn

K. Kirwan, 46, Meliden Road, Prestatyn

David Clark, 54 Ffordd Idwal, Prestatyn

Mr John Jones, White House by the Sea, Prestatyn
Collette Ashworth, 256 Victoria Road, Prestatyn
Natalie Jackson, 7 St Francis Close, Prestatyn
Frank Jones, 8 Grasmere Close, Prestatyn
Stuart Lawrie, 3 Chester Close, Prestatyn
Lesley Brown, 87 Fforddisa, Prestatyn

Jean Payne, 64 Stephen Road, Prestatyn

Nic Torpey, 48 Ffordd Ty Newydd, Prestatyn
Margaret Hampson, 53 Green Lanes, Prestatyn
Mr Terry Brown, 26 Knowles Avenue, Rhyl

Mr Peter Evans, 85 Ffordd Idwal, Prestatyn

J Price, 3 Franklyn Avenue, Prestatyn

Andrea Tomlin, 58 Nant Hall Road, Prestatyn
Rob Caton, 15 Brig y Don, Prestatyn

Ken Prydderch, 8 Wats Dyke Way, Prestatyn
Linda Muraca, 9 Mostyn Avenue, Prestatyn
Heather Prydderch, 8 Wat's Dyke Way, Sychdyn
Allyson Evans, 109 High Street, Prestatyn

David Neary, 148 Ffordd Idwal, Prestatyn
Stephen Fenner, 21, Berwyn Crescent, Prestatyn
Geof Hodgson, 4, Berwyn Crescent, Prestatyn
Claire Jones, 1 Lon Dyfi, Prestatyn

Richard Large, 63, Ffordd Anwyl, Rhyl

Angela Sheridan, 161 High Street, Prestatyn
Mark Roberts, 4 Penrhyn Road, Prestatyn

45 Letters raising objections also passed to Planning after Public meeting

Tudalen 82



Summary of planning based representations in objection:

Visual Amenity:
It is one of the few open areas left in the coastal area so should kept this way, the development of an

open site would impact on the character of the area.

Highway Issues:

Number of caravans using the site will have an adverse impact on the local highway network causing
dangers to road users; the area is already congested; queries adequacy of parking spaces on the
site.

Impact on Wildlife:
There would loss of local wildlife if the development is allowed; adverse impact on flora and fauna
within the area.

Sand dunes/flood risk
More development would compromise the integrity of the sand dune system

Residential Amenity
Proximity of caravans to nearby properties would cause noise and disturbance for occupiers;

General Comments:

There are enough caravan parks in the area; loss of walking facilities; concerns relating to access to
the beach; the land is for use by local people; the development would not benefit the local area or
local community; current shower block insufficient for extra caravans; development effectively will
result in the loss of public open space.

In support
Representations received from:

Keith White, 133 Winchester Drive, Prestatyn
12 letters of support also passed to the Council after the public meeting.

Summary of planning based representations in support:

In full support of the proposals which will enhance the ‘offer’ of Prestatyn;

The proposal would offer good quality camping pods attracting visitors to the area to spend their
money;

Will provide job opportunities within the area;

Makes better use of the area which has become run down and investment in the site;

The existing touring site has improved the area;

We are a seaside town and rely on tourists, development is good for the economy of Prestatyn

Comments (Neither in objection or in support)

From ‘Friends of the Ffrith’ ( c/o 14 Cherry Close, Prestatyn)

Welcomes the proposal for timber camping pods.

It is important that the public footpath is maintained;

Questions plans to move play area

Welcomes discussions with relevant parties in relation to access paths to ensure access but also to
avoid damage of the dunes.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 23/5/2018
REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION: N/A
PLANNING ASSESSMENT:

1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals

Tudalen 83



The proposal seeks full planning permission for the use of land for the siting of an
additional 65 touring caravan pitches and 39 timber camping pods, a storage building
and associated works at the Ffrith in Prestatyn.

The proposal comprises of 3 main elements which are annotated on the plan at the
front of this report as A, B2 and C.
* A - The siting of 65 touring caravans within an existing redundant car parking area.

* B2 — The siting of 31 timber camping pods of differing sizes to accommodate
couples and families on an area of scrub land to the north of the car park.

* C — The siting of 8 timber camping pods, described as ‘exclusive’ family sized units
on an area of scrub land to the north of the main leisure/amenity building.

To the rear of the main amenity building it is also proposed to erect a storage building
to be used in connection with the existing and proposed use to keep tools and
equipment required to maintain the site. The proposed storage building would
measure 10m by 18m with a lean to roof measuring 4.5m sloping down to 3.5m. The
proposed building would be constructed of profiled metal sheeting, colours have not
been specified.

Parking facilities will be provided for each touring caravan proposed and the majority
of camping pods would also be provided with a dedicated parking space. Visitor car
parking space is to be provided within the site, and the remaining car parking area
would contain 236 spaces.

Existing toilet facilities are available within the leisure/amenity building on site and
part of the proposal is to enhance/refurbish them to provide toilet and shower facilities
for use in connection with the proposed development.

In support of the application the following documents have been submitted:
e Pre-Application Consultation Report

Planning, Design and Access Statements

Construction Management Plan

Water Conservation Statement

Flood Consequences Assessment

Community & Linguistic Impact Assessment

Ecology Report

Transport Statement

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1

1.2.2

1.2.3

1.2.4

The Ffrith is located on the A548 on Victoria Road West, on the western edge of
Prestatyn. It covers an area of some 10ha

There is an existing leisure facility at the site, consisting of a bowling alley, sports bar,
restaurant and children’s play with a large car park. To the west of the site is an
existing touring caravan site comprising of 56 touring caravan pitches and space for
13 motor homes with shower/WC facilities in the form of a detached single storey
building.

To the north of the site are sand dunes leading to the promenade and Irish Sea
beyond. To the western boundary of the Ffrith is open land with a golf course beyond.
To the south of the site are residential properties and Pen y Ffrith Caravan Park and
The White House By the Sea Caravan Park. To the east are residential properties on
Ferguson Avenue and North Wales Bowls Centre.

The site has a direct vehicular access off the main A548 Coast Road, also known as
Victoria Road West.

Tudalen 84



2.

3.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1 The site is located within the development boundary of Prestatyn as defined in the
Local Development Plan.

1.3.2 The site is located within a Coastal Tourism Protection Zone.

1.3.3 The site is located within a C1 flood zone as defined by the development advice maps
within TAN 15: Planning and Flood Risk.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1 Planning permission was granted in 2010 for 56 touring caravans and 13 motor
homes along with the erection of WC/shower block and associated landscaping. This
planning permission has been fully implemented and the site is in operation.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 An updated Flood Consequences Assessment has been submitted in response to
NRW'’s initial consultation response, along with an amendment to the proposal which
now includes a storage building. Some additional landscaping details have also been
submitted.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 None

DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:

2.1 43/2009/1253/PF Use of land for 56 touring caravans and 13 motor homes, erection of
W(C/shower block and associated landscaping GRANTED at Planning Committee on 16t
June, 2010.

RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy RD5 — The Welsh language and the social and cultural fabric of communities
Policy PSE12 — Chalet, static and touring caravan and camping sites
Policy PSE13 — Coastal tourism protection zones
Policy PSE14 — Outdoor activity tourism
Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.2 Supplementary Planning Guidance
SPG Parking Requirements in New Developments
SPG Conservation and Enhancement of Biodiversity
SPG Trees and Landscaping
Draft SPG Caravans, Chalets and Camping

3.3 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales (Edition 9) November 2016
Development Control Manual November 2016
Technical Advice Notes

Circulars

3.4 Other material considerations

4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

Tudalen 85



In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section
3.1.4).

Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section
9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

41.1 Principle

41.2 Visual amenity

4.1.3 Residential amenity

4.1.4 Ecology

4.1.5 Drainage (including flooding)

4.1.6 Highways (including access and parking)

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:
421 Principle

Local Development Plan Policy PSE 12 relates to chalet, static and touring caravan
and camping sites. The policy states proposals for new static caravan sites will not be
permitted. It allows for the environmental improvement of existing static holiday
caravan or chalet sites by remodelling, provision of new facilities and by landscaping
subject to proposals being acceptable in terms of other plan policies and such a
proposal; preserves the or enhances the character of the area; demonstrates that any
increase in the number of static caravan / chalet units would preserve or enhance the
landscape setting of the overall site

PSE 12 encourages new touring and camping sites where all of four tests are met.
These relate to the appropriateness of the scale and location; whether the scheme
would result in an over concentration of sites in a locality; whether it would make a
positive contribution to biodiversity, the natural and built environment; whether the
development would appear obtrusive in the landscape, is of high quality layout etc,
and has no adverse highway or community impacts.

Policy PSE 13 seeks to protect coastal tourism protections zones from development
which would result in the loss of tourism facilities. The policy recognises how the
coastal areas of Rhyl and Prestatyn are vital to the visitor economy of the area and an
integral part of the regeneration of the coastal area it to re-position the resorts to
attract new and higher spending visitor quality attractions, activities, accommodation
and environment.

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the
visual impact of development; test (vi) requires that development does not
unacceptably affect prominent public views into, out of, or across any settlement or
area of open countryside; test (vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or
other features, takes account of site contours, and changes in levels and prominent
skylines; and test (xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to
protect and enhance development in its local context.

Tudalen 86



421

There are representations raising concerns over the nature of the development and
suggestions that the site should remain open for public use.

The point has been clarified in ‘Other Matters’ below. It is appropriate to point out that
the site is not allocated as public open space and therefore there is no planning
requirement to retain the site as open space and the public have no right of access to
the site with no ‘Right to Roam’.

Policy PSE 12 seeks to resist the development of further static sites, but encourages
proposals for new touring and camping sites that are appropriate in scale, do not lead
to an overconcentration, make a positive contribution to local biodiversity and natural
environment and do not appear obtrusive within the landscape. The policy also
encourages the improvements of existing sites provided the development preserves
or enhances the character and appearance of the area and it can be demonstrate that
the increase in the number of units would preserve or enhance the landscape setting
of the overall site.

The site is located within the development boundary of Prestatyn within a Coastal
Tourism Protection Zone. The proposals are to extend an existing touring caravan site
into an area which is currently a derelict open tarmacked car park. It is also proposed
to introduce high quality camping pods within scrub areas to the north of the site and
in addition would enhance local biodiversity and landscaping within the site. Static
caravans are a more prevalent form of development within this area and therefore it is
not considered touring caravan and camping pods would lead to an over-
concentration of touring provision in the area.

The principle of tourism development is considered acceptable in policy terms and is
in line with what the County’s Tourism Growth Plan seeks to achieve.

Visual amenity
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,

layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the
visual impact of development; test (vi) requires that development does not
unacceptably affect prominent public views into, out of, or across any settlement or
area of open countryside; test (vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or
other features, takes account of site contours, and changes in levels and prominent
skylines; and test (xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to
protect and enhance development in its local context.

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The visual amenity impacts of a
development proposal are a material consideration.

There are representations raising concerns over the visual impact of the development
and the loss of the open character of the site with further development.

Firstly in relation to the extension of the touring caravan site: to the west is an existing
site for 56 tourers and 13 motorhomes with shower/WC facilities block constructed.
There is parking within the site and additional landscaping has been undertaken.
More recently, planning permission was granted for a small children’s play area to the
south of the site. The proposal is to extend the existing site to the east, incorporating
additional car parking land to provide an additional 65 touring pitches with associated
parking and landscaping. The car parking area at present is substantial and therefore
predominantly unused. In visual terms it is considered that the extension to the
touring site would improve the area and with additional landscaping would enhance
the area.

Tudalen 87



422

4.2.3

In relation to the camping pods proposed within 2 areas: The sites are located at a
lower level than the dunes but at a higher level than the car park/touring site. Area B2
immediately to the north of the car park/touring site would have 31 pods of differing
sizes, and Area C to the north of the leisure/amenity building would have 9 larger
pods. Some scrub clearance has taken place and it is proposed to continue to clear
open areas in order to locate the pods, parking and amenity space. Paths will be
gravelled and additional landscaping undertaken within and around the site.
Additional visitor parking areas will be made available for the pods. In visual impact
terms the camping pods would sit well in the topography of the site, they are low level
structures constructed of timber and with additional landscaping within and around the
site it is considered that the camping pods would enhance the visual appearance of
the area.

Having regard to the scale and detailing of the development it is considered that the
overall area of the Ffrith would be enhanced by the development with no
unacceptable adverse impacts on visual amenity.

Residential amenity

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which touch on the potential for impact
on residential amenity; test (vi) sets the requirement to assess the impact of
development on the amenities of local residents, other land and property users, or
characteristics of the locality, in terms of increased activity, disturbance, noise, dust,
fumes, litter, drainage, light pollution, etc.

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The residential amenity impacts of a
development proposal are a material consideration.

There are representations raising concerns in relation to impact of the proposed
development on the nearby residential properties.

The closest residential properties to the site are on Brig y Don, some 60m to the
south of the proposed extension of the touring site. The existing touring site is in
closer proximity to these properties than the area which is the subject of the proposal.
There are properties located at The White House By the Sea and Pen y Ffrith
Caravan Parks, understood to be occupied by the caravan site owners/operators.

Having regard to the existing use of the site and relationship of residential properties it
is not considered that there would be any unacceptable residential amenity impacts.

Ecology
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (iii) requires development to protect and

where possible to enhance the local natural and historic environment.

Policy VOE 5 requires due assessment of potential impacts on protected species or
designated sites of nature conservation, including mitigation proposals, and suggests
that permission should not be granted where proposals are likely to cause significant
harm to such interests.

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The biodiversity / ecological impacts of a
development proposal are a material consideration.

Tudalen 88



4.2.4

This reflects policy and guidance in Planning Policy Wales, TAN 5 and Council’s
Conservation and Enhancement of Biodiversity SPG, which stress the importance of
the planning system in meeting biodiversity objectives through promoting approaches
to development which create new opportunities to enhance biodiversity, prevent
biodiversity losses, or compensate for losses where damage is unavoidable.

There are representations raising concerns in relation to the impact of development
on local wildlife.

An Ecology Report has been submitted with the application .Clwyd Badger Group
have raised some concerns in relation to the impact of the proposal which have been
discussed with the Council’s Ecologist and referred to the applicants

agent/ecologist.

Following discussions between the Council’s Ecologist and Clwyd Badger Group, it is
accepted there is the potential for some elements of this development to be within
30m of a badger sett. As such, it is suggested precautions should be undertaken to
ensure that the development does not impact on badgers or result in a criminal
offence. The County Ecologist agrees that the issue of loss of foraging habitat is
unlikely to be significant, and feel that with a slight modification to approach, the
development could proceed without any negative impacts to badgers. Due to the
vulnerability of badgers to persecution, the specifics of these measures can not be
included within this report, but the County Ecologist is happy to discuss them with the
developer and project ecologist at any time.

The County Ecologist has reviewed the submission and has raised no objection to the
proposal subject to the inclusion of planning conditions to ensure the development is
undertaken in accordance with the mitigation and recommendations within the
submitted report and works are undertaken at the appropriate time of year.

Drainage (including flooding)

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (xi) requires that development satisfies
physical or natural environmental considerations relating to drainage and liability to
flooding.

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The drainage / flooding impacts of a
development proposal are a material consideration.

Planning Policy Wales Section 12.4.1 states ‘The adequacy of water supply and the
sewage infrastructure are material in considering planning applications and appeals.’

Planning Policy Wales Section 13.2 and 13.4 identifies flood risk as a material
consideration in planning and along with TAN 15 — Development and Flood Risk,
provides a detailed framework within which risks arising from different sources of
flooding should be assessed. PPW 13.4 advises that in areas which are defined as
being of high flood hazard, development proposals should only be considered where:
o new development can be justified in that location, even though it is likely to

be at risk from flooding; and

) the development proposal would not result in the intensification of existing
development which may itself be at risk; and

. new development would not increase the potential adverse impacts of a flood
event

Tudalen 89



4.2.5

There are representations raising concerns that the development would increase the
risk of flooding within the area, particular reference has been made to the sand dunes
being compromised.

A Flood Risk Assessment has been submitted and in relation to drainage the proposal
is to connect the foul sewage to the mains sewer and surface water will be disposed
of via sustainable drainage methods, no details have been provided.

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water (DCWW) and Natural Resources Wales (NRW) have been
consulted and have not raised any objections to the proposal subject to the inclusion
of suitable conditions being imposed if planning permission is granted.

In relation to flood risk, a revised Flood Consequences Assessment (FCA) has been
submitted in response to the original consultation comments from NRW. The revised
FCA has been assessed by NRW and no objections have been raised, subject to the
imposition of planning conditions requiring the submission of finished base and
parking levels for the touring caravan site and also requiring the submission of a
flood evacuation plan.

In relation to surface water drainage, the proposed new development will create
impermeable areas in the form of caravans, pods, driveways and access roads and
therefore will increase surface water run-off compared with the existing conditions.
The additional surface water flow needs to be managed so that it does not exacerbate
the existing surface water flood risks or create new flood risk elsewhere. The risk from
surface water runoff should be managed through the use of Sustainable Drainage
Systems and a suitable surface water drainage strategy should be secured by the
imposition of a suitably worded planning condition.

There are no objections from technical consultees. It is reasonable to assume that an
acceptable surface water drainage scheme can be achieved on the site. It is
considered appropriate to secure the provision of an appropriate drainage scheme
through condition. The proposals are therefore considered acceptable in relation to
drainage and flood risk.

Highways (including access and parking)

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 supports development proposals subject to
meeting tests (vii) and (viii) which oblige provision of safe and convenient access for a
range of users, together with adequate parking, services and manoeuvring space;
and require consideration of the impact of development on the local highway network.

Policy ASA 3 requires adequate parking spaces for cars and bicycles in connection
with development proposals, and outlines considerations to be given to factor relevant
to the application of standards. More detailed guidance is contained with the SPG:
Parking Requirements in New Developments.

These policies reflect general principles set out in Planning Policy Wales (Section 8)
and TAN 18 — Transport, in support of sustainable development.

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The highway impacts of a development
proposal are a material consideration.

There are concerns raised within representations in relation to highway safety in
terms of the increase in traffic on the local highway network and also in relation to
detailing of parking within the site for the touring units and pods.

The proposed development would be accessed from the existing junction on the A548
and no access improvements are proposed. A Transport Statement has been

Tudalen 90



submitted with the application, which describes the local highway network and
standard of the existing access.

Highways Officers have raised no objections to the proposal and have no concerns in
respect of the adequacy of the local highway network. In respect of the concern
relating to the parking provision on site for the proposed touring units and pods, it is
acknowledged that some of the spaces appear small therefore it is suggested that a
condition is attached ensuring the spaces meet the minimum size of 2.4 by 4.8m as
set out in SPG guidance.

It is not considered, with respect to objections raised, that there are any strong
highway grounds to refuse permission here given the scale and nature of the
development and the standard of the existing access and road network.

Other matters

Denbighshire County Council is the freehold owner of the site. The Council’s Facilities,
Assets and Housing Section have confirmed that the applicant has a long term Lease
agreement with the Council. The land incorporating the lake, bridges, building complex and
car park are all incorporated in the lease to the Tenant. The Tenant is responsible for all
repair and maintenance of the site within the application site area.

A number of comments have been made during the consultation process in respect of access
rights to the site, the loss of open space and loss of access through the site to the beach.

For clarity, there is no ‘Right to Roam’ over the site or public right to access the site.
The site is not allocated within the adopted Local Development Plan for public open space.

In relation to public rights of way, there is only 1 public footpath within the site which will not
be affected by the development proposals. It is acknowledged that the current directional
signage is poor and therefore the Council will work with the applicant to ensure this is
addressed.

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the Council not
only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable steps in exercising its
functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being) objectives. The Act sets a
requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application determined, how the development
complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and the
“sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The recommendation takes
account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are met without compromising the
ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It is therefore considered that there
would be no significant or unacceptable impact upon the achievement of well-being
objectives as a result of the proposed recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
The principle of the development of tourism accommodation in this location is considered
acceptable. It is considered there would be no adverse impact on the visual amenity of the
area or local biodiversity. Flood Risk and Surface Water drainage impacts are also
considered acceptable. It is not considered that the proposal would result in an adverse
impact on the local highway network.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

1. The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 23rd May 2023

Tudalen 91



10.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details
shown on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise

within any other condition pursuant to this permission

(i) Storage building plans and elevations (Drawing No. 2017-18-200) received 23 April 2018

(i) Site layout as existing (Drawing No. 2017-18-500 A) received 5 December 2017

(iii) Site layout as proposed (Drawing No. 2017-18-502 C) received 23 April 2018

(iv) Landscaping layout as proposed (Drawing No. 2017-18-900 A) received 23 April 2018

(v) Location plan received 24 November 2017.

In relation to the use of the touring caravans and camping pods:

(i) None shall be used other than for holiday purposes only,
(i) None shall be occupied at any time as a person's sole or main place of residence.
(iii) No caravan or motor home shall be permitted to be present on the site for a period in

excess of 21 consecutive days or to return to the site within a period of 21 days from the date
it was last present on the site.

(iv) The site licence holder shall maintain an up to date register of the names and
addresses of the occupiers of the touring caravans and motor homes, and the dates each
caravan or motor home arrives on the site and leaves the site. The register shall be
made available on request for inspection by officers of the Local Planning Authority.
Responsibility for the maintenance of the register shall be that of the caravan site licence
holder or his/her nominated person(s).

No development shall take place until a Construction Method Statement has been submitted
to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

The Statement shall provide for:

1) Site compound location

2) Traffic management scheme

3) The parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors;

4) Loading and unloading of plant and materials;

5) Storage of plant and materials used in constructing the development;

6) The management and operation of construction vehicles and the construction vehicle
routes

7) Wheel washing facilities;

8) Measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during construction;

9) The hours of site works and deliveries.

The approved Statement shall be adhered to throughout the construction period

Prior to the use of the extended touring caravan site commencing, details of the layout of the
remaining car parking area shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The car parking area shall be laid out in accordance with such approved
details and be made available for parking purposes at all times.

The parking spaces provided for individual pitches and camping pods shall be a minimum of
2.4m by 4.8m.

Biodiversity

The development shall be carried out in strict accordance with the recommendations set out
in Section 11 of the Ecological Assessment (Document Reference: 2138126 received on
05/12/2017) in respect of reptile avoidance, mitigation and compensations measures, and
habitat retention on site.

Works which could result in the damage or destruction of active bird nests must take place
outside the of the bird breeding season (March - August, inclusive) or immediately following a
nesting bird check conducted by a suitably qualified ecologist.

No development shall take place until details of the measures to protect the wildlife site/sand
dunes during the construction phase and during the lifetime of the development have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The details shall include
details of fencing and access arrangements. The development shall proceed in accordance
with such approved details.

Landscaping

Tudalen 92



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Notwithstanding the submitted landscaping details, prior to the development hereby

permitted being brought into use a full landscaping scheme shall be submitted and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

All planting comprised in the approved details of landscaping shall be carried out no later than
the first planting and seeding season following the commencement of development. Any
trees or plants which within a period of 5 years from the completion of the development die,
are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting
season with others of similar size and species, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

Flood Risk & Drainage

The development shall be carried out in accordance with the recommendations contained

in the amended Flood Consequences Assessment (FCA) received on 23rd April, 2018.

No development shall take place until the details of the finished base levels and parking areas
of the touring caravan site (Area A) have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. There development shall proceed in accordance with such approved
plans.

Prior to the occupation of the development a Flood Evacuation Plan for the site shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The plan shall be
adopted and implemented in accordance with the approved details.

Only foul water from the development site shall be allowed to discharge to the public
sewerage system and this discharge shall be made at or beyond manhole reference number
SJ04828950 as indicated on the extract of the Sewerage Network Plan attached to this
decision notice.

No development shall take place until a fully detailed scheme of surface water drainage has
been submitted to, and approved by, the Local Planning Authority and the approved

scheme shall be completed before use commences.

No surface water and/or land drainage shall be allowed to connect directly or indirectly ~ with
the public sewerage network.

Lighting

Prior to the installation of any new external lighting within the site a detailed lighting scheme
for the site which shall include details of existing and proposed lighting shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be completed
in accordance with such approved details.

Storage Building

Prior to the erection of the storage building hereby permitted details of the colour finish of the
wall and roof metal sheeting shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The development shall proceed in accordance with such approved details.
The storage building shall be used for storage purposes only in connection with the
maintenance of the site and not for any other purpose.

The reasons for the conditions are:-

—_

To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

In order that the Local Planning Authority is able to retain control over the uses of the
caravans to holiday purposes to prevent use as permanent places of residence.

In the interest of the free and safe movement and traffic on the adjacent highway and to
ensure the formation of a safe and satisfactory access.

To ensure sufficient parking facilities is available within the site for all users.

To ensure sufficient parking facilities is available within the site.

In the interests of nature conservation.

In the interests of nature conservation.

In the interests of nature conservation.

In the interest of visual amenity and the character of the area.

In the interests of visual amenity.

To ensure relevant measures are undertaken to limit any risks arising from flooding.

To prevent hydraulic overloading of the public sewerage system, to protect the health and
safety of existing residents and ensure no pollution of or detriment to the environment.

In the interest of the management of flood risk.

Tudalen 93



15. In the interest of the management of flood risk.

16. In the interest of the management of flood risk.

17. In the interest of the management of flood risk.

18. To prevent hydraulic overloading of the public sewerage system, to protect the health and
safety of existing residents and ensure no pollution of or detriment to the environment.

19. In the interests of visual amenity.

20. For the avoidance of doubt.

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

Major Development NTA (notification of commencement and site notice requirement)
Please be reminded that you will need a new Site Licence to operate the site.

In relation to Condition 9, the measures are required to reduce the impacts of the development on the
County Wildlife Site. As specified in the condition, this should include an access agreement with the
owner of the Y Ffridd County Wildlife Site, and appropriate fencing to reduce erosion and damage to
the dunes as a result of visitors from the proposed development accessing the site.

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water Advisory Notes

The applicant may need to apply to Dwr Cymru / Welsh Water for any connection to the public sewer
under S106 of the Water industry Act 1991. If the connection to the public sewer network is either via
a lateral drain (i.e. a drain which extends beyond the connecting property boundary) or via a new
sewer (i.e. serves more than one property), it is now a mandatory requirement to first enter into a
Section 104 Adoption Agreement (Water Industry Act 1991). The design of the sewers and lateral
drains must also conform to the Welsh Ministers Standards for Gravity Foul Sewers and Lateral
Drains, and conform with the publication ""Sewers for Adoption™"- 7th Edition. Further information can
be obtained via the Developer Services pages of www.dwrcymru.com.

The applicant is also advised that some public sewers and lateral drains may not be recorded on our
maps of public sewers because they were originally privately owned and were transferred into public
ownership by nature of the Water Industry (Schemes for Adoption of Private Sewers) Regulations
2011. The presence of such assets may affect the proposal. In order to assist us in dealing with the
proposal the applicant may contact Dwr Cymru Welsh Water. Under the Water Industry Act 1991 Dwr
Cymru Welsh Water has rights of access to its apparatus at all times.

SEWAGE TREATMENT
No problems are envisaged with the Waste Water Treatment Works for the treatment of domestic
discharges from this site.

WATER SUPPLY

A water supply can be made available to serve this proposed development. The developer may be
required to contribute, under Sections 40 - 41 of the Water Industry Act 1991, towards the provision of
new off-site and/or on-site water mains and associated infrastructure. The level of contribution can be
calculated upon receipt of detailed site layout plans which should be sent to the address above.

Tudalen 94



WARD :

AELODAU WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 10

Gorllewin y Rhyl

Y Cyng. Alan James (c)
Y Cyng. Joan Butterfield

45/2018/0194/ PF

Gosod ffens derfyn acwstig a tho newydd ar olchfa fysiau sy'n
bod eisoes sy'n cynnwys chwistrell uwchben

Arriva Cymru Ltd Ffordd Ffynnongroew y Rhyl LL18 1DB

Tudalen 95



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



45/2018/0194
Scale: 1:1250
Printed on: 9/5/2018 at 16:23 PM




Tudalen 98



| wowunz ___ |

BV e nRaw

L] L)

AN BILSNOOY HLIM
LN0AY1 0350d0Yd

T o)

TAHY
"QVOH MIOHONONNAIA
‘104320 SNY YAIRYY

[

QL7 NYINAD YAINYY o

pe—r——
Lt Lt LT R PrY
b BT R ]
T Ll AR Ly BEY s b
ATIVOREN, ¥ Muny B
UoSEMISRONE) u m .....
Add D ﬂ
AYVNIANEYG - QvOY MIOHONONN
rM |-h..u.|..unu. oy

T 1T i
e e -
—
. o
===
f—— ]

HSYM SISSYHD

T :fll:l!

PIOPOSED SITE LAMOUT

H_\

f
[

5 i 3, T g L B ) Sl WE e PeT™ T

"
WL T el TP LTI S T e T I

S3LON TWHINID




Tudalen 100



1 I i 1
| .| oewmonz oo
L B ke PRAY  uw NV NOLLYONNOJ LHYd
WY o W
|
N T
LR Sy O T SRR WY 3 0 n_ -
STY130 30N DLLSNODY " on o E173 bt il e __ 1
ot st - S I VD S0 TROONY MLy - S st b i o il d . _ -
N L
D TAHY . i 1 -4
‘0VON MIOHONNAL PR, P . ,_Fm“_I i
10430 SNB VANYY —— E— e L] 1N .
- LR, { o JrrHp e ——— -
E QINYNAD VARNY M fos g o e W I | “
= ! -1 T LA 3001 FEITI WAV RLNORCS (I e :
c— Trerv——— e _."..n_. L 11 .“..m... RE el Chinaom 104 _ |
;-.liﬂwﬁhﬁrl B |_ |“.... %._m 111 u 1 £ Boe (TR VRIS _ -
Ay me— _ | T ] _ _ T 1% MO 0 MTTE I R f 13 i
SEIMTAT T § at) SR | | | _ | 2] 1 WML £ E77 LR DRICE VLA, | !
L ] L INE 1FERR _ | SN K L e L) Bk v i i
oS _ _ _ _ ! A 1 _ " ]! _ | _ || m 1O TR Ot TN LMY S0 _ -
Flr | ALERI | ! 3
Febbdtnt sy CEFFFR RS R e 4 B _
‘ AHYNINI T3 s sy P Tl o IR AR £ 4 L sddgad e AR EEEEEEEEN [onwe] f 1 [usscasomrcaiin
GAUNEY . A C2 YOO T JEMOL X wfl. u 1 E _ _ AER| m [ |
==| i | oty VR 8 1301 LG MG 1Ll ARAERR _ il
= 1k il 1 L] i 1
olyplentmaomistansl, | omemeemmey )L AT _ i1 I T o
szeEmEes— T L . b | b
- L] “.... o 14 Y L S B T " I 44 H T -y O
) | TR 1T rer e resn i sti1i1417 B W0 ] BT EXres W N KD N
- s ..._h [ g ] bepprbtestd | 2214444444 !S.uﬂ.-l:!..&..!ﬂii\ " ﬂ 1
TR TR TTH T wSmaiEh R ot S _ .
L —. 1} __ i) | | 111 | Yo ﬁ% ,
n-....o:liﬂl\-min._. ' EEERE R FrFtEe +d 444 | | ASESTERE i c
e LLABLII gl LLAbibbtald LIS Bl | 3 i ((D)
s - TR I
ne
-]

1T . i Iw

SNOLLYJ0T NWMOD N33AL38 NOLLT3S SSOHD SNOILYDOTNIRNT0D LY NOLLD3S SSOND
. 5
| : -
ek LR U |||.I|-_
L]
= — u et R L 3 TOT LOND S i
I e m CRBCS ONTIINTT ALY Pl by
e Fds OOt 1
L] K ™ F00 LD
i o || T
1 AR 1
€ LT ey S SRR A A 23 ssiie]
s mab e i e bk 35 1) v (D P RO iy i -
OLYONI0S 0 N NSNS N BN L T ) NI ST W _
AT e e ] W ._
N A e - ]
s e e R i o =
Veltzke s Wt an .W [ ]
AR M S W e i
Seear s emeroio i N—
BTk ek 3 70 e O T R o 1 T T Sl g s B
T LI BT b e 3 . S Ty ol S 1 A ey, 1 T |
iy Yl ) VT 4 R R T L
RS TN WL AT B P A Loetecmpraad §,dgl L0 VO TN W Dl 1 V3T ST
LT Bt Pl s e e T T ) a /. VTS O Gnd gk ifvy W, wruarL ey
hr!l.!l-llrnllslln.-s-t?.l’u..uﬂ .., “Eiody £ A REACK, WA X2 WCTY
T B X T T ) D N Y M T T ) C1 PIYLWATCI O C LT TRl
Y e 0 LR PR WA prey o™
Wl o3+ el ariullh el W 5 o, S | S AR T Y Sl TR CLY A TR0 D
T T ) FER T v 3l ST B3 VTR
senas
2 ey o) e
Py VY S
Py . P RN v I Tl e b D YT AT Y IBSE-(‘.‘
POk TR
T B O PR ST T, ) el vl ey, e
LT
e pat

Vraman ¢Triv
VATV ST Y M FITRAG ST N U A e T

S3LON TVHaN3D




Tudalen 102



i!lS‘l’lN& BUuS WASH UI\TH NEL

'l 1 L 1
| e e TEES oy o

S VEIA SIAYI TYHDAL SONIXIS GNY HSNHY
=T ey ‘3 M v) m H000 30 IWLZ0 Wi
wo [ JER]
¢ SEs 2 < !E“ ..... ‘n
— L 0 MJN N 5 mmrtrocn R _
WS 6na SIS oL T
i U ES G.Ut e e -

. e '
= SRS
OILYI00M HSYM SNE FRNOLIT e

L L T ION T 1 Y
QUINYWAD YAINYY
2L IVE
AN0AVI NEMOMIZ3LS J00H d3S040ud

N [ 0] "

iy L
Ly 2 P Y L4 NI I PR @
(90)
: O
—
c
Q
©
_.m

V¥ NOLLD3S
%
i) TS ' =
L] nrmen Dy
.y a1 500 ¥1
\ 5 &
| L3
t
i
| i
A = = -
BAY 40 »
1 [
|
!!E’!E—'la!—vsl' ‘ m
LR T |
B iFreiaredeg- SR oot St it s -y e S e, R SR L TSI IR R
P min prepT —_— Zhini
O™ T g!n!ﬁng E
= Genom e il .\o..b LI 0 W RV AL TDAY
\_ IPELLIYN DO bk 0 TRV
et B R I!Et‘alc!vih N T TLERS O MO U XL

& _ NIV SR IO RN

T ek 41 v

]
SI1ON TVH3NID @




Tudalen 104



Sarah Stubbs

WARD : Rhyl West
WARD MEMBERS: Clir Alan James (c)
Clir Joan Butterfield
APPLICATION NO: 45/2018/0194/ PF
PROPOSAL: Erection of acoustic boundary fence and new roof to existing bus

wash to contain overspray

LOCATION: Arriva Cymru Ltd Ffynnongroew Road Rhyl LL18 1DB
APPLICANT: Arriva North West & Wales Ltd.

CONSTRAINTS: C1 Flood ZoneArticle 4 Direction

PUBLICITY Site Notice - No

UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Recommendation to grant / approve — 4 or more objections received

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
RHYL TOWN COUNCIL
“No Objection”.

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES
Pollution Control Officer
No objection

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

In objection
Representations received from:

Varughese Koshy, 6 Barry Road South, Rhyl

Mrs A M Prosser, 30 Terence Avenue Rhyl

Mrs G Gwillam, 28 Terence Avenue Rhyl Ruth Jenkinson, 4 Barry Road South, Rhyl J lobai,
Unit 1, Ffynnongroew Road, Rhyl

Rita Bird, 34 Terrence Avenue, Rhyl

Summary of planning based representations in objection:

Residential Amenity Impacts:

Noise: The noise from the bus wash is loud and unpleasant

Smell: During bus wash time, chemicals from the washing detergent blows in to neighbouring
properties

Spray: As the bus wash unit is open both ends spray causes an issue

Light: There is lighting on the bus wash unit which is close to residential properties.

Air pollution: Chemicals within cleaning detergent is used which is carried by the wind

General comments
The bus wash was located in the wrong location.

Tudalen 105



The proposal won't solve the problem, the bus wash unit is open both ends so spray and noise
will still be an issue.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 23/05/2018

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION: N/A

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals

1.1.1

1.1.2

1.1.7

The proposal is for the erection of an acoustic boundary fence and a new roof over
the existing bus wash at the Arriva Bus Depot on Ffynnongroyw Road in Rhyl.

The proposed acoustic boundary fence would be 3.3m in height with a 45 degree
‘splay’ at the head of the fence. The fence would be faced on both sides with tongue
and grooved ‘V’ jointed vertical boarding with a ‘golden oak’ sadolin paint finish.

The fence would be located along the boundary of the site from the edge of the bus
wash to approximately half way down the gable end of No 6, Barry Road South, a
total length of approximately 18m.

The existing bus wash is approximately 6.5 m high and is located close to the
northern boundary of the site. The bus wash has an open roof and entrance/exit. A
temporary tarpaulin cover has recently been placed over the roof of the bus wash
following complaints from local residents relating to spray, noise, light and smells.

This application seeks permission to erect a permanent roof to the bus wash unit,
finished in cladding to match the existing wall cladding. It is also proposed to replace
the wall cladding on the northern elevation of the bus wash with insulated acoustic
panels in goosewing grey to match the existing, in order to minimise noise
transmission.

In addition, it is also proposed to partially close the open end of the bus wash where
the buses exit the washer by installing acoustic panelling above the door header and
also plastic roof carpet and vertical brushes within the actual opening.

Plans are provided at the front of the report to indicate the position and detailing of the
acoustic fence and elevations of the bus wash following the proposed alterations.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1

1.2.2

1.2.3

The bus wash is within the long established Arriva Bus Depot site, located off
Ffynnongroyw Road in Rhyl. The site bounds some residential properties to the north
and west with the railway line immediately abutting the southern boundary of the site.

The site has a single access point off Ffynnongroyw Road near the corner of the ‘H’
Bridge.

The whole site has recently been redeveloped including the erection of a new depot,
fuel and wash facilities a new entrance and associated works.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.3.1

The site is located within the development boundary of Rhyl as defined within the
Local Development Plan.

1.4 Relevant planning history

Tudalen 106



1.4.1 Planning permission for the redevelopment of the site including the bus wash facility
was granted in 2014.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 None.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 The application has been submitted following the involvement of the Council’s
Pollution Control Officer.

DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:

2.1 45/2013/1369/PF Demolition of existing workshop, offices and buildings and erection of a new
bus depot, fuel and wash facilities, chassis wash facility, fuel tank, new entrance and
boundary treatments GRANTED 11t under delegated powers on 11t February, 2014.

RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:

The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:

3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design

3.2 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales (Edition 9) November 2016
Development Control Manual November 2016

Technical Advice Notes
TAN 11: Noise (1997)
TAN 12: Design (2016)

MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section
3.1.4).

Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section
9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

41.1 Principle

41.2 Visual amenity
4.1.3 Residential amenity

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:

4.2.1 Principle
The application site is an established bus depot located within the development

Tudalen 107



422

4.2.3

boundary of Rhyl. The principle of reasonable development in association with an
existing business is considered to be acceptable subject to an assessment of the
local impacts.

Visual amenity

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the
visual impact of development;

test (vi) requires that development does not unacceptably affect prominent public
views into, out of, or across any settlement or area of open countryside;

test (vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or other features, takes
account of site contours, and changes in levels and prominent skylines;

test (xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to protect and
enhance development in its local context..

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The visual amenity impacts of a
development proposal are a material consideration.

There are no specific objections relating to the impact of the proposal on visual
amenity.

As noted, the proposal is to erect an acoustic fence along part of the boundary of the
bus depot to provide a barrier from the edge of the bus wash unit. The vertical height
of the fence would be 2.6m and there would be a 45 degree splay to the head of the
fence adding 0.7m to its overall height. In relation to materials, facing the residential
property the fence would be finished with a ‘golden oak’ sadolin paint finish on both
sides.

The proposed alterations to the bus wash unit will be done in materials to match the
existing building which are in keeping with other buildings on the site.

In terms of visual impact, it is considered the proposal would not result in an
unacceptable adverse impact on the visual amenity of the area.

Residential amenity

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which touch on the potential for impact
on residential amenity; test (vi) sets the requirement to assess the impact of
development on the amenities of local residents, other land and property users, or
characteristics of the locality, in terms of increased activity, disturbance, noise, dust,
fumes, litter, drainage, light pollution, etc..

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The residential amenity impacts of a
development proposal are a material consideration.

There are a number of specific amenity issues raised by local residents, who do not
consider that the proposals will address their concerns.

In relation to noise:
The proposal includes the erection of an acoustic boundary fence and alterations to
the bus wash unit, as described previously.

The Council’s Pollution Control Officer has been consulted and has raised no
objection to the proposals. In relation to noise, the solutions presented by the

Tudalen 108



applicant are considered to be appropriate.

In relation to spray:

It is proposed to install a permanent clad roof to the bus wash unit and to partially
close the open end of the bus wash where the buses exit the washer by installing
acoustic panelling above the door header and also a plastic roof carpet and vertical
brushes within the actual opening.

The permanent roof proposed to the unit along with enclosing the area where the
buses exit the washer would significantly minimise any spray from leaving the washer
unit.

If spray does escape, the 3.3m high fence would also assist in screening the
residential properties from spray to an acceptable degree.

The Council’s Pollution Control Officer has been consulted and has raised no
objection to the proposals. In relation to spray, the solutions presented by the
applicant are considered to be appropriate

In relation to smell and air pollution (from the spray):

It is proposed to install a permanent clad roof to the bus wash unit and to partially
close the open end of the bus wash where the buses exit the washer by installing
acoustic panelling above the door header and also a plastic roof carpet and vertical
brushes within the actual opening.

The permanent roof proposed to the unit along with enclosing the area where the
buses exit the washer would significantly minimise spread of any spray and therefore
smell from leaving the washer unit.

The effect of the fence structure would also assist mitigation of smell from the
cleaning process.

The Council’s Pollution Control Officer has been consulted and has raised no
objection to the proposals. In relation to smell, the solutions presented by the
applicant are considered to be appropriate.

In relation to light:
There is an existing lighting column located along the boundary with the
neighbouring property and there is lighting located within the bus wash unit itself.

It is proposed to install a permanent clad roof to the bus wash unit and to partially
close the open end of the bus wash where the buses exit the washer by installing
acoustic panelling above the door header and also a plastic roof carpet and vertical
brushes within the actual opening.

The lighting column located along the boundary of the site with the neighbouring
property is no longer in use and has been permanently disconnected.

The permanent roof proposed to the unit along will enclose the area where the
buses exit the washer and therefore would significantly minimise any light escaping
from the bus wash unit.

The 3.3m high fence proposed would also assist in screening the residential
properties from any light from the bus wash unit and from the buses exiting the bus
wash to an acceptable degree.

The Council’s Pollution Control Officer has been consulted and has raised no

objection to the proposals. In relation to light, the solutions presented by the
applicant are considered to be appropriate.

Tudalen 109



Other matters

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It
is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:

5.1 In respecting the representations on the application, the proposals are considered
acceptable in visual and residential amenity terms.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

1.

2.

The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 23rd
September 2018.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown
on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission

(i) Existing bus wash indicating steelwork to be removed (Drawing No. 217/026/006 Rev. P1)
received 21 February 2018

(i) Existing bus wash indicating steelwork to be added (Drawing No. 217/026/007 Rev. P1)
received 21 February 2018

(ii) Acoustic fence details (Drawing No. 217/026/003 Rev. P3) received 21 February 2018
(iv) Existing block plan (Drawing No. 1275/P/002) received 2 March 2018

(v) Proposed layout with acoustic fence (Drawing No. 217/026/002 Rev. P3) received 21
February 2018

(vi) Location plan received 21 February 2018

The bus wash shall only be permitted to operate between the hours of 7am and 9.30pm on
any day.

The reasons for the conditions are:-

1.
2.
3.

To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.
In the interests of residential amenity

Tudalen 110



WARD :

AELOD(AU) WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 11

De'r Rhyl

Y Cyng. Ellie Chard (c)
Y Cyng. Jeanette Chamberlain Jones

45/2018/0217/ PF

Dymchwel garej i adeiladu estyniad unllawr gyda tho ar oleddf
wrth gefn annedd

42 Weaverton Drive y Rhyl LL184LB

Tudalen 111



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag






Tudalen 114



. uagys sy
fur fei v @ o 4

L L] g iy -y

o EATEY
- g v

_ INZHAOZATD 7 vl BEmy
gy

suryy 1§ Gugsiny
-

yhuy ‘3 ] uDjsantd M 2%

Jeuuog

24

s frus v amy s
P T s Tt 4m g o
raun L
iy ot e
- -
e vy by o s i)
Ty o ey [ by e Ty
i g 1 b B S g e et L

EX\STING ELEVATIONS

0sZl ¢l 3)1edxs

ueld UOI}EI0T

005 il 21835 UBjd 9IS

00)4 buiysix3

NOLLYATT3 LSY3 DNILSIX3

NOILYAT TR HLHON DRILSHE

4ot |17 J8 10T |eh

I

i

= —
4

—— W

suoljeaa)] buiysix]

Tudalen 115

f




Tudalen 116



emays sy
fer O v ety
iy iyt —t
v on] LESN el 33 Tl
W iy g g o by
INTMI0IAT 7 ST B
-y

SUPYy J7G) 3 Pasedany
i |

HyE any vogsaseam Nq

[ AYNN3d ~® m

PRofoseED ELeVATIONS

. iR Zmimiw
SIN W....N..w“ "ﬁ"uusmm.
UBld J00Yy :

(i) bt iy £ 4 i AL | S RIEANE |BEE MMOCSTOCE 90 PRY
Rty Ihankion v 2y D) POSIRG] | MBS | LIZ AN (5H NAMCDNY ¥ OOR 0Py
{iomme ip 2y pwhu PENRG) Wi VELL PR IIZY  WACKM VOGP - (0PAY
1o g1 1% Dean]) Priveg) G MOKIIE mlCOR SO0 GO DAH
HuouoRs L2 (0 PALEY) DhaG] | GO ORI LILE  shooA RiNe  <S0PTH
G NG YOERN

OOt IOty COPeH

el i Lo

L A L]

fubrim) | onem

wronng

it e
un Fhan
“ma e
e
~
NOLLYAZT3 LSV 0350d408d NOLWLYATII HILON Q350d0Hd
* A a..... :. : | = n - *b’j
| SR L I : . i
I _ ! ~ _ _ _ |
== . - « » _
.v<$ = i N
_
HOILYATTI 1S3/ 0350d0ud NOLWYAITI HINOS G3S0d0Ud

A0 70 [3TT|Sh

Icm_n_ Joo){ pasodoud

Suo|}eA3)3 pasododd




Tudalen 118



¥loor PLANS

00l ‘L 31835_Ueld too)4 pasodody
/ -

—

i
“‘ S

——t

T
i
i1

\ NOSNBLES
\ a2$0)0%)

@ L\

/uelg-J400]14 Buysix3

1

“\
|

| (2K

Tudaten 119

42

(:D
-.‘?_

\



Tudalen 120



onsia sy 0SZ1L ¢l 9eds

e W v

-ﬂ.....n.__. z.n.zl. TR _.__m..—ﬂ-l_..._o_.'—)mUOI___

Saimtny. l!-.ll!l

00 il 31835 UR|d NS

ue)d 400}4 pasodoud

E
|

LEHZTAD /4 VY FIAI
= Ec\ o~
; =]
LS ME FETEL R T
n iy
70 P -
e Sy oy
e A i
y
|/ | “ = 1)
i yumane n § emamag
-— L L L
SEERN S c T
| . - _
ek
SR
u L - . —
pr— L.l.”a == O\
i - _— i
“w o I c
e z U@ __ — Q
e =g
SR - T =
iy spng 1 ok | u
e N l—l T
o s vagme by £ 4L by o
et Lt .
— N
Illhl e u B e = cm——
s == e et | Fq_.dn.w. P
_ = _.ml.l..! ....u .“
[— —
— Al
—_ ——— — ] Lol P
........ A ; Iﬂ...lluh i
e [} 5 =
Jum— | oamlt E
e 1 — - —
. —— [l i, -t
TR = ! =4
= l'll.(il'..llulnl ; ”|“I|“.I T E g a I‘ S -, P—
emmermn TR
g Ky g g A it s
Sl it i ey S
= i .
:::::
-y —

suoljeas)3 pasodoud



Tudalen 122



WARD :

WARD MEMBER(S):

APPLICATION NO:

PROPOSAL.:

LOCATION:
APPLICANT:
CONSTRAINTS:

PUBLICITY
UNDERTAKEN:

Sarah Stubbs
Rhyl South

Clir Ellie Chard (c)
ClIr Jeanette Chamberlain Jones

45/2018/0217/ PF

Demolition of garage to erect a single storey pitched roof
extension to rear of dwelling

42 Weaverton Drive Rhyl LL184LB

Mr John Robert Jones Clwyd Alyn Housing Association
Article 4 Direction

Site Notice - No

Press Notice - No
Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:

Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Recommendation to grant / approve — 4 or more objections received
¢ Recommendation to grant / approve — Town / Community Council objection

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:

RHYL TOWN COUNCIL

“Out of character with the scale and form of development in the surrounding area.
- The extensions are no longer subordinate to original building and therefore constitute over

intensification of site.

- Concerns over additional traffic and lack of onsite parking availability for occupiers and
visitors including onsite carer

The Town Council would also wish to express concerns that:-

- the submitted “existing plans” do not appear to represent the current layout of the building in
that the garage appears to have been converted to an additional room. It is not known
whether this change benefited from planning consent but appears to have been undertaken

prior to 2009.”

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

In objection

Representations received from:

Ms J P Sturgess, 78 Bryn Cwnin Rd, Rhyl

Mr T W Baylis 84 Brycwnin Road, Rhyl

Muriel T Mathews, 82 Bryncwnin Road, Rhyl Edward John Newson, 80 Bryn Cwnin Road, Rhyl
Peter Harrison, 40 Weaverton Avenue, Rhyl Mrs Pauline Jackson, 30 Doren Avenue, Rhyl

Summary of planning based representations in objection:

Residential amenity:

Proximity of new lounge window to bedroom window of nearby property; proposed new pitched
roof would result in loss of light for bedroom of nearby property at 78 Bryn Cwnin Road; the
proposed will be clearly visible from the garden and rear windows of 80 Bryn Cwnin Road

Tudalen 123



changing the rear view and blocking the light; would encroach on light and privacy for nearby
property at 82 Bryn Cwnin Road; changes to window sizes which will directly overlook
neighbouring properties

General Comments:

The property would be too big in the area which is 2/3 bed bungalows for retired people and
therefore allowing an extension would make it out of character with the area.

The property already has too many cars which cause cars to park on the road.

Queries existing use of the ‘garage’.

Construction works would cause disruption for local residents.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 23/5/2018

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION: N/A

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
THE PROPOSAL.:
1.1 Summary of proposals

1.

1.1.1

1.1.2

The proposal is for the erection of a single storey pitched roof extension to an existing
bungalow at 42, Weaverton Drive in Rhyl.

The extension would be located to the side and rear of the property, and would
involve the demolition of an existing flat roof garage on the western side of the
dwelling, i.e. between Nos. 42 and 44. The side section of the proposed extension
would be on the same footprint as the existing garage.

To the rear, the proposed extension would extend 5.2m out from the rear elevation of
the original property to bring it in line with an existing flat roof extension. It is proposed
to erect a pitched roof over the whole of the proposed extension and to carry this over
the existing flat roof extension.

The eaves height of the extensions would be 2.7m, with a ridge height at the rear of
4.4m. The kitchen extension proposed to the side, on the footprint of the existing
garage to be demolished would also have a pitched roof, with a marginally lower ridge
height of 4.1m.

There are no changes to existing window details within the main front elevation. The
proposed side kitchen extension which is set back from the front elevation by
approximately 8.5m would have a smaller window facing south than that currently on
this elevation of the garage.

Within the rear (north) elevation 2 bedrooms and a door are shown with a ramped
access to the rear garden. Within the side (west) elevation facing 44 Weaverton Drive
it is proposed to locate 2 higher level (1.6m high cill), obscure glazed kitchen
windows. Within the other side elevation (east) facing the rear of properties on Bryn
Cwnin Road, it is intended to insert a larger window which would serve a living room
instead of a kitchen and within the existing extension it is proposed to insert a
bedroom window.

The rear elevation of the extension would be level with the existing extension which is
approximately 13.5m from the rear garden boundary.

The application form states the roof would be tiled and walls would have a smooth
painted rendered finish to match the existing dwelling.

Tudalen 124



2.

1.1.9 The detailing can best be appreciated from the plans at the front of the report.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings
1.2.1 The application site comprises of a single storey dwelling located within an area of
Rhyl characterised by single storey properties.

1.2.2 The dwelling has previously been extended with a flat roof extension to the rear
measuring 4.5m wide by 5.2m and also a flat roof garage extension to the side
measuring 2.7m by 5.7m.

1.2.3 A number of properties within the area have extensions to the rear and sides, with
some dormer extensions.

1.2.4 The property is set within a spacious plot which measures approximately 477sqm.

1.2.5 To the front and side of the property are off street car parking spaces for up to 3 cars.

1.2.6 The boundaries of the property are a mix of timber fencing and breeze block walls.
1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.3.1 The site is located within the development boundary of Rhyl as defined in the Local
Development Plan.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1 Planning permission was refused in 2011 for an extension to the rear of the property.
This refusal has been referred to by local residents within their representations.

1.4.2 Details of the 2011 extension are shown at the front of the report. This was a flat roof
extension projecting some 9 metres out from the original rear wall of the dwelling,
refused on basic design and scale grounds.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 Inresponse to a query raised during the consultation stage, the applicant has
confirmed the use of the garage is as specified on the plans, although windows were
inserted many years ago by the previous owner, and the space has been used for
storage purposes and has not been converted to living accommodation. Planning
permission for this work would not have been required.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1  Although not required with householder planning applications, a Design and Access
Statement (DAS) has been submitted which sets out the reasoning for the proposal.
The DAS explains that the extension has been designed to meet the requirements of
a family with various disabilities which affect their daily living and the extension and
adaptations proposed are to assist in meeting their long term medical needs.

DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 RYL/483/78 Flat roof extension (for dining/living room) GRANTED 25t July, 1980.

45/2011/0427/PF Erection of a single storey flat roof extension to rear of dwelling REFUSED
under Delegated Powers on 13t July, 2011 for the following reason:

“It is the opinion of the Local Planning Authority that the design, form and scale of the
proposed extension would be harmful to the appearance of the original dwelling and would be
out of character with the scale and form of development in the surrounding area. It is
therefore considered that the proposal would be contrary to Policy GEN 6 criteria i) and i),

Tudalen 125



Policy HSG 12 criteria i), ii) and iii) of the adopted Denbighshire Unitary Development Plan,
and advice as contained in SPG 1, Extensions to Dwellings”

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:

The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:

3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy RD3 — Extensions and alterations to existing dwellings
Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.2 Supplementary Planning Guidance
SPG Residential Development
SPG Access for all
SPG Parking Standards in New Development

3.3 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9 November 2016
Development Control Manual

4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (Section 3.1.3). It advises that material
considerations ‘... must be planning matters; that is, they must be relevant to the regulation of the
development and use of land in the public interest, towards the goal of sustainability’ (Section
3.1.4).

The Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (Section 9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

.1.1  Principle
4.1.2 Visual amenity/character of the area

4.1.3 Residential amenity
4.1.4 Highways including parking

Other matters

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:

4.2.1 Principle
Policy RD 3 relates specifically to the extension and alteration of existing dwellings,

and states that these will be supported subject to compliance with detailed criteria.

Policy RD1 supports development proposals within development boundaries
providing a range of impact tests are met.

The Residential Development SPG offers basic advice on the principles to be
adopted when designing domestic extensions and related developments.

The principle of appropriate extensions and alterations to existing dwellings is
therefore acceptable. The assessment of the specific impacts of the development

Tudalen 126



422

proposed is set out in the following sections.

Visual Amenity/character of the area

Criteria i) of Policy RD 3 requires the scale and form of the proposed extension or
alteration to be subordinate to the original dwelling, or the dwelling as it was 20 years
before the planning application is made.

Criteria ii) of Policy RD 3 requires that a proposal is sympathetic in design, scale,
massing and materials to the character and appearance of the existing building.
Criteria iii) of Policy RD3 requires that a proposal does not represent an
overdevelopment of the site.

Criteria i) of Policy RD 1 requires that development respects the site and
surroundings in terms of siting, layout, scale, form, character, design, materials,
aspect, micro-climate and intensity of use of land/buildings and spaces around and
between buildings.

Criteria vi) of Policy RD1 requires that development proposals do not affect the
amenity of local residents and land users and provide satisfactory amenity standards
itself.

The impact of the proposals on visual amenity is therefore a basic test in the policies
of the development plan.

There are no representations specifically raising visual amenity issues in relation to
the detailing of the proposed extension. Some general comments have been made in
relation to the character of the area being retirement bungalows which are 2/3 bed in
size and that the proposed extension would result in a larger property which is out of
keeping with the area.

It is acknowledged that the property has already been extended, and that the
proposal would result in a further increase in the size of the property. However,
having regard to the size of the plot and detailing of the proposed extension it is
considered that this remains subordinate to the original and would not appear out of
character with the dwelling or others in the area.

Policy RD 3 Criteria i) requires the scale and form of the proposed extension or
alteration to be subordinate to the original dwelling, or the dwelling as it was 20 years
before the planning application is made.

Rhyl Town Council have raised concerns that the extensions are no longer
subordinate to the original building.

The existing rear extension was built approximately 40 years ago with planning and
building regulation records available to confirm this. In policy terms the starting point
is the dwelling as it was 20 years before the making of an application, hence the flat
roof extension at the rear has to be considered as part of the original dwelling.
Officers’ view is that the proposed extension is subordinate to the dwelling as it was
20 years ago.

Policy RD 3 Criteria ii) requires that a proposal is sympathetic in design, scale,
massing and materials to the character and appearance of the existing building.

The proposal is considered to be appropriate in design, scale and massing and all
external materials would match those on the main dwelling. The use of a pitched roof
detailing is entirely in keeping with the original dwelling, and as the proposals would
remove the flat roof garage and extend a pitched roof over the old flat roof extension,
this is considered to represent a marked improvement in the appearance of this
dwelling.

Policy RD3 Criteria iii) requires that a proposal does not represent an
overdevelopment of the site.

Rhyl Town Council have raised concerns that the extensions constitute over
intensification of the site.

Tudalen 127



4.2.3

The proposal is for a single storey pitched roof extension which wraps around the side
and rear of the property. It is proposed to demolish an existing garage, so overall the
actual increase in floorspace is 35sgm.

With respect to Rhyl Town Council’s concern relating to subordination and over-
intensification of the site, the size of the plot is 477sq.m. Existing built development on
the site measures approximately 130sq.m, and with the proposed extension would be
approximately 165sg.m, which equates to 35% coverage of the site.

The Residential Development SPG states that over development of residential
curtilages should be avoided, which can occur when a substantial part of the amenity
space is taken over by buildings including extensions. As a rule of thumb the SPG
refers to no more than 75% of the site being covered. As noted, the application site
occupies a large plot, as a result of the development 35% of the plot would be taken
over by built development. This is significantly below the SPG guidance and hence it
is not considered there are reasonable grounds to argue that the site would be
overdeveloped or that the proposals would represent over intensive development. .

Having regard to the design, siting, scale, massing and materials of the proposed
extension, in relation to the character and appearance of the dwelling itself, the
locality and landscape, it is considered the proposals would not have an unacceptable
impact on visual amenity and would therefore would be in general compliance with
the tests in the policies referred to.

Residential Amenity

Criteria iii) of Policy RD 3 requires that a proposal does not represent an
overdevelopment of the site.

Criteria vi) of Policy RD 1 requires that proposals do not unacceptably affect the
amenity of local residents and land users and provide satisfactory amenity standards
itself.

The Residential Development SPG states that no more than 75% of a residential
property should be covered by buildings.

The Residential Space Standards SPG specifies that 40m? of private external amenity
space should be provided as a minimum standard for residential dwellings.

With respect to rear extensions, the Residential Development SPG advises that one
of the main issues involved is the need to protect the amenities of occupiers of
dwellings immediately adjoining, in terms of protecting privacy, maintaining sunlight
and daylight and maintaining a reasonable outlook.

There are representations by local residents raising residential amenity issues in
relation to the height of the roof of the proposed extension and location of windows
resulting in overlooking and loss of privacy.

In relation to properties opposite on Weaverton Drive.

The extension is located to the rear of the property and within the front (south)
elevation there are no changes to existing window arrangements within the main
elevation.

In relation to 44, Weaverton Drive

The window detailing of the proposed side kitchen extension facing 44 Weaverton
Drive (west elevation) would differ from the existing extension as 2 higher level
kitchen windows are proposed.

Having regard to the proximity and relationship of the property with its neighbour at
no 44 (which has a side window) and that the boundary fence is lower in this location,
the plans show 2 small high level kitchen windows with a 1.6m high internal cill height
and also that the windows would be glazed with obscure glass to avoid impacting
upon the privacy of the neighbouring property. The applicant has confirmed that the
windows could be detailed to ensure they have no opening sections.

Tudalen 128



There is a 2m gap in between the application site and its neighbour at No. 44 and the
proposal would not result in any part of the building being any closer. There are
windows within the rear elevation of no.44.

SPG guidance provides a tool to help assess whether a proposal would have an
adverse impact on adjoining property in terms of overshadowing habitable windows in
neighbouring properties. This is referred to as the ‘45 degree guide’.

The basis of the 45 degree guide is to project an imaginary line from the centre of the
nearest ground floor window of any habitable room in an adjoining property,
horizontally at a 45 degree angle. The guidance suggests that no part of the
proposed development should cross this line. The guidance is worded to contain an
element of flexibility and requires consideration of matters such as the direction of
sunlight and shadow fall predicted from the new development.

In relation to the 45 degree guide, the proposal is for a pitched roof single storey
extension. The roof of the extension would be of a *hipped’ detailing to the rear side
adjacent to the boundary with no 44. Based on Officers’ assessment of the location
of windows in the rear elevations of no 44 and the position of the proposed extension,
there would a small section of the proposed extension falling within the 45 degree arc
in relation to a rear ground floor window in No 44. Officers do not however consider
that the extent of intrusion would give rise to unacceptable impacts on no 44, taking
account of the fact that the proposed extension is single storey, with 2.7m eaves
height and having a hipped roof which mitigates the impact of the roof when viewed
form No.44. There is also a 1.8m screen fence between the application site and no
44 1t is concluded there would be limited loss of sunlight and overshadowing from the
extension on the north side of the application site, in relation to No.44.

In relation to properties adjoining / fronting Bryn Cwnin Road
There are 3 properties that have a rear boundary abutting the eastern (side)
boundary of the application site — N0s.78, 80 and 82 Bryn Cwnin Road.

Within the elevation facing the rear of properties on Bryn Cwnin Road, it is intended
to insert a larger window which would serve a living room instead of a kitchen within
the side elevation of the original property, and within the existing extension it is
proposed to insert a bedroom window.

The existing extension facing these properties is to be retained in its current form with
the change proposed being to replace the flat roof with a pitched roof, forming a gable
with an eaves height of 2.7m and ridge of 4.4m. The increase of 1.5m in overall
height, from an existing flat roof height of 2.9m to a proposed 4.4m pitched roof
height at a distance of approximately 11m to the nearest wall of No. 80 Bryn Cwnin
Road is not considered be significant or likely to adversely impact on this property.
The side window it is proposed to introduce in this existing extension at ground floor
level would be located behind a 2m high breeze block boundary wall.

In relation to the existing kitchen window which would serve the relocated living room,
with respect to the comments made by the neighbour, internal alterations and
alterations to existing windows can be made to most residential properties without the
need for planning permission. The internal living space is being re-configured to meet
the needs of the residents which is resulting in some changes and a larger window
required in the side elevation, this does not need planning permission, but has been
shown on the proposed plans as it results from the extension and alterations overall.
In any event, the 2m high breeze block wall which runs along this boundary
effectively screens this window from view from Nos, 78 -82.

Tudalen 129



424

Having regard to the detailing of the proposal, the distance and relationship of the
properties in addition to boundary detailing in this location, there would be no
unacceptable adverse impact on residents on Bryn Cwnin Road.

In relation to properties to the rear on Doren Avenue

Within the proposed rear (north) elevation 2 bedrooms and a door are shown with a
ramped access to the rear garden. The extension would be no closer to the boundary
of the property with its neighbour on Doren Avenue than the existing extension but its
overall height would be increasing from a 2.9m high flat roof to a 4.4m high pitched
roof. As the closest property on Doren Avenue is located some 23m away from the
rear of the single storey extension and it is also orientated at an angle so that it does
not directly face the application site property, it is not considered there would be any
loss of privacy or outlook for this property.

In relation to the amenity afforded to the occupiers of the dwelling itself, SPG
guidance states that sufficient private garden space should be left after any
extensions have been built to firstly, provide private play and amenity space and
secondly, to ensure that enough space is kept between neighbouring properties so as
to prevent a cramped, overcrowded feel to the area. The property would have in
excess of 175sgm of rear amenity space which would be retained which is well in
excess of the 70sg.m standard recommended for a larger property in the SPG.
Existing off street car parking facilities are unaffected by the proposal.

Overall, having regard to the scale, location and design of the proposed development,
it is considered that the proposals would not have an unacceptable impact on
residential amenity, and would therefore be in general compliance with the tests of the
policies referred to.

Highway Issues including parking
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 supports development proposals subject to

meeting tests (vii) and (viii) which oblige provision of safe and convenient access for
a range of users, together with adequate parking, services and manoeuvring space;
and require consideration of the impact of development on the local highway network.

Policy ASA 3 requires adequate parking spaces for cars and bicycles in connection
with development proposals, and outlines considerations to be given to factors
relevant to the application of standards.

Rhyl Town Council have raised concerns over additional traffic and lack of on-site
parking availability for occupiers and visitors including on-site carer.

The property has off street parking space for 3 cars with on street parking available
on Weaverton Drive and surrounding streets. The proposal is to extend an existing
dwelling, to meet the requirements of a family with various disabilities which affect
their daily living and the extension and adaptations proposed are to assist in meeting
their long term medical needs.

Officers consider it unlikely that the proposed extension would result in an increase in
traffic. What demand is generated for parking can be accommodated within the site or
on highways in the vicinity. It is not considered there are any reasonable grounds to
resist the application on highway / parking impacts.

Other matters
Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015
The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the

Tudalen 130



Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The principles of
sustainability are promoted in the Local Development Plan and its policies and are
taken into account in the consideration of development proposals. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs.

It is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 Having regard to the detailing of the proposals, the potential impacts on the locality, and the
particular tests of the relevant policies, the application is considered to be acceptable and is
recommended for grant.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

1. The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 23rd May
2023.
2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown

on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission:
(i) Existing elevations and floor plan (drawing number 11) received 6 March 2018
(i) Proposed elevations, floor and roof plan (drawing number 33) received 6 March 2018
(iii) Location plan (drawing number 12) received 6 March 2018

3. The 2 no. kitchen windows shown on the proposed west elevation plan which face the
residential curtilage of 44 Weaverton Drive shall be non-opening windows fitted with obscure
glazing. The windows shall be retained as non opening and obscurely glazed windows unless
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

The reasons for the conditions are:-

1. To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.
3. In the interests of protecting residential amenity.

Tudalen 131



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



WARD :

AELOD(AU) WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 12

De'r Rhyl

Y Cyng. Ellie Chard (c)
Y Cyng. Jeanette Chamberlain Jones

45/2018/0217/ PF

Dymchwel garej i adeiladu estyniad unllawr gyda tho ar oleddf
wrth gefn annedd

42 Weaverton Drive y Rhyl LL184LB

Tudalen 133



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Iy A X
= Wil gl G
L= g o

—3 \
() '%rtyn Pella Caryp \ﬁ@ )
¥ 'y fra g i
Rl ‘lll"g-'",:ﬁ\_\__ 4\}9 i
c::. " > - s ..H"-__ [ A L

]
© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Stirney 100023408.

45/2018/0244
Scale: 1:2500

Printed on: 9/5/2018 at 15:27 PM Tudalen 135

3
=]
-

2

=1

sir ddinbych
denpighre S5

© Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 136



R == m
&mg\ﬁow\w.om._ 06}l My cEEQ uuﬁﬁm&wmwﬁzﬂﬂ /
A Iy L He
26¢ 1AUN UV SIVWA-N1d o _ 061 Ayt 02 NTTY ATHIGS WA Y AT
SLITLIUI LY i w : O3 A DR 5108 /00 amat o :_ouzﬁ.
ANTE Y enu b N ~. Ryl Eon ek £
e \Q__M,__, 3 -, [ OGS .
/ Tooh ™ - E —la.jr s el =
. ; o ......D%\nh\ lwno? - [
: . : :w.:.‘ 14AT / : 1
’ ’ j N = o | = i ; ooy o«
A s o Fdevarsvry 3 2 4 L 5ISIIVIS 13X i Ls : i T ,
] ) | k [R—— I-io..llum _ 3 e \7 : "] \7 "__
. S I— o v......:: S “ = \_/r ~ —] — e A 2 i i ..lwll R | _.& = __/
Vauw.:..m.w.%fm:.ﬂ.,.u. _w@uﬂ. I.Hu/ “. e PR N __:. ; s Il SRR - h:l.u_..lu. ke 84 ..u_...
g @ N L A .:_ - _ . \ -3 . . vt oo 13137 /...En.. o
. o ‘| A i _w TYZ AT 0991l OMIT 101
’ ol W T " 1 . i ALREMRITH RIR=—"—
.... : .....n..u... .um;.-”qmmM *Ilw. ﬂ - K _. * | * F.\_.l ]
/ * Viviry ey / HLY 3 Loy 3 | | o S &l
m T BT AT T T Yl —
- " 3 B=
Q. — 143353 AT 4 121NN Y 3 ||_l“ ¥ =
P -__u Uﬂ?.‘thr.l\. lllllllllllllllllllllll .— —
ﬂ / \_f::._ WLV o2ieNy m e i 7 |n%
/ ! 1T e ! [ " [~ T -
& OSSN D R ...J.« . _ : __._._._L..__._. “m_ _ b =
g aite1Tg mav V| .. B (1 i _4_ ] —
cidrien Wi il il 1) ) 1
AR ’ E N SR e - W ..”.. — b -
; N = ...\ T . 17 : PG I VSR B v _
&7 vz $T | 1z ! oo : ¥ — i T
- ; IR
: L r/\n\ _I..l \fnas "o »..q:_-“.a J.:.: 1c
/ NV idU )
E w4 - <BF3 SHLVAAINT (1|
f?:lr/i;rr.. IUE sy THoeNqg |
ﬂ “E\&\:N 1YY IETWI40TIATY TYILN TV 1Y
i
LA0AYT INIWNYE 4 (YO0 TISIAT Y



Tudalen 138



APPLOVED DeTallS - PLOT |- 3

B 451 217799 /pF

_E%?
s S T 1
N o \\J
< =, ..r.f - B v
7| ST, =t T
BLIH b Ltahabh 2. T
LM eme s .
* _ TS e . - .-..” ....... .....1... " .u“... . .......
S A O B L -A Pty ¥ L1 1b [ O LiLbh

1 |

‘E, Il“ll.l.ul..l....l.luf - —
r —
_ T = = 3 =
A AR hod .} el =
104 LB SAEEILS bionsou|l [[bionocom! LEvING d e c
N b bpakn  tlATuLE L. -L N } Lb bl [ W § _
b prown 12ta% 19t o'y ¥'a” 186" v 12t Ph kT ) L
- LN Goold LISUN OPVe 2 <
| T ﬂ )
[} = 3
.—\ "\-!n..... __.u_..::::. | [ , _ ale] | 2 |m
At gToan Pt ta + _
Mok eLINgH. : = ¥ , e ' wSTHITYN
, e ALt | P WGKERVICES
o H i L H i _ _
C 3 . ‘ nits » ..:\ .M lllllll _ HM : .
i M xrvrence B - :
7 ; 1007 o’ I D 3 T
t [N | S ety B B 1 i
= ||.|I.|...w ' | = LIl . i ey
—llll‘ Py L — — e e —
BALLL B LUYATLAY (ATRLR HIEDLD) FIAST FLAMLK ELsone FLibK Rttt ht,

TYPE L 2 DA RODBSEY YITA CARTEXTS  TLOTS 1&3

ML SIDENTILL DEYLLOPLALNT

| BROOK LAHDE 8171 LYY m-:i
— Jobo BRLERITAL LUb 1D g1 teg

RETLANYLE RATTERS
RCLKT n\;:osu?o:.
L

nr 1% fAN.%1. ._ b AN .G PARRKRLE,
ANCRVIRLTS

ﬁ\ \.n&_- Y. HITY AVL  ANYL S3IN0.

SELLN GLADLE LLEVATION {S8min) . 810 vio Bs. /ro25/r0/h




Tudalen 140



ApproveD DEAILS - PLOT Y-+ 5

b

e— == - — i ——— [ —

RS L hEOWI/LR
ISILRLOCIIRE THlAS.

EALL Bred IRIHLT 10
BOIALLL J FADAT LLAMIELRY.

{
|
[
! nieb v LLent
_ rn'v.vus....:..:.._..
“
_

[T =
1

LW S0oAY Lrawn arx

Walls  WAML [ra% !

sitA wire maamsts |

tlenach ruita d |
b e Tt b AT b0

r_.iw..nﬂ_...__ﬂlﬁu..lll_ H
) % )
1

FeL blitits o
I LMET BLOSK RETIA

1
I
|
]
1
|
|
]
_
|
]
]
i
I
_
|
[

~

{
]

- 24 MAY 1939 |

GABLL  LLLYATIGN (Vfin KAROLD) PLAI 5 SERVICES
—_—— T A —— = =
— =

16 bAwme. nn\nouuc_. h-uS

-

457 217799 1PF

e ey x

e

T Ty
W 7

I
P LE Y AT OGN T

elaast Rk
1]
=T T —
T 1 IS
1 Lo —
t1viue _ T i | A
LM (YN | stinnene brabkioh @
0" { 127" THANTY _ ne's aig’ (EA-RFNT I a
s ©
| =
' K ANMINRE
%S _ bazn e Ty 1NN
= =] [T Bl — =1
) B0~ | AN e
“ P v v S “ ‘Fb_ _ ! e ——
_..H.ﬂ.Jum.w”L . e=========
CRIBHE FLERN FINST F L1 d-dshe
i
Gt e
NEVISED
[} | JEEORE
IYPE A 2 Za_._fis RODSES WITH tun rony  prers als.
RESIDENTIAL OLYLLOPLMLNT )
bROOK LAKDS siT1% 7

-

ILERUEEITRE ttg JONE K. rarket

it AnLhitee
RUILEY LD miTveny \\ -, -
LOXLIINT a/nuLfoa1sfease — HE AL han3azie
BATL L 23.1ap.ey

no:
G.c/20L5/ A /3



Tudalen 142



2/ s N=CAN=) (]
%/ wijs102/ > Yok 16-NY-e2 Qiivy .

4 d/oe/sivo[INN[Z 1u1iN0
53«2.....;:‘ IV TIVWCACNIY a9 SHTLIYW QiAaNIYI1y

TLITLIUI Y Y [ I
24.33.::..::_“. ﬂ__n.f.—“__u AREIER AN FRE R B A

! 111 SANTYT YOOV Q
INIWIdOT13A1Q  TVIINH1QS 7Y

ameged e sy woeNaig 2 Q1441 .
SHAYAS DiINNY T Juady

A eIy T
G66BL Y 1 €

S:41209Y
UIRNOD ALNAOD UiHSATIANZD

Sé

T

PLo-

Y9018 13 N4 APV SNney 7

g

HOAEN:GA HIS HODNAD o 0
o . . th -
) e b || R PRILTALTE 119V 9
L HOIIYA117 11977 STy 1 ;
- Ay A g - ™
o <
-l - —
-
Iy c
m AR IR A-S1 | M b
R R YeIY TNLAI <
v wvevate _ 3
! 1 u
[ | J...S. — 114 ] . T
1147 1 r
F — ] B Nnte ...:....uME
' 100 "
“ EA RN
HV113 18 1 ya14at RN L TLY AT

ALwITd wedy

"ma
14 » wind wereefa
Nawrds wilh vitt
RIILIRFL: ST TN Y

2

o

v_ vive sniat ffovivy
|

240 hatm 41092 BY
nody 411

wiTis ATITEN -4 T
ITIBIT INAYREM

Wwey AN Jvidvg
- 2urid Nk

"y 3 in
LM S IR

.mm.:.. L‘V




Tudalen 144



il

~ PROPOSED SITE LAYouT

Tudalen 145



Tudalen 146



LT ST LR NS 2

S Laan iz
PRI N AT

T L ety Uy D Tray bty B

FUULINHISVENI

V1idV)

VLT H O TRV INE
k- iy oy g B -

[{bich ol AWHEEd
_may

Is

£ 174
l.b :u..._-

g/

STIATI YOO QIHSING 107d
ONY Ov0Y SS30DV
001 531435

Ling

Qv0Y 1S¥0D 1AHY
SONYIHOOHA
AN3Kd0TIAIT ONISNOH

seday

"inal
n»u:..._

¥
JONIQIINOD NEMIDHIWWOD
— Rt e, ”J

TYADHdSY 04 Q3INSS| - ¥5

gy
s § 2§

T e 1P L) AR T i

PORD ¥ P

TH TIAHIC ST ST MMM T T

LIE NI G
SO0 BSOS IDDE ML ORONITY T

e

| FORCL LY I C NI W S BN 1

Eutuxd HEON O30 e SO PVATTZ N0
T LI A S A S Etd e

i saton

UM RS ThaGH £

NOLLOTISONOT INMIULNID AvOH SS3D0V

i i i i B3 1 SRy

— . = A FPRITTS

e - Wl ‘.w_

&5 R ii P if T 05 AT SN

3 § 1} £ i i WsavEd

H H T3 i i STAT PTG
o o T TR — _m. T T

OGS~ wen) sl

7 A 1 P S, Aok i B U ST SN - LY HTY - 8

[I=r—rr=—r—y

ST s

Tudalen 147

,,,,,




Tudalen 148



-
1
1
3
H

i
N1
i H
i i

oTS | -

2
i§§!
j 3
N

T

PPofosed DeTAILS -

Tudalen 149




Tudalen 150



]

i
!

Inki
SRHIT

i

PRoPosed DETAILS = PLOTS ¥ +5
1i‘i

Tudalen 151



Tudalen 152



PROPOSED DETAILS - PLOHTS ¢ =25

3! T fipli«
2 s §

a .
?lf el §§

i
I i

|
§ M
.!; L E

;
i
i

3

4
H 2
AT

i
i
M=

i
=

. !

Pt .
| 'H“!!ml!
§.n,lunm A

Pinl Nambiors | Phed Mawadirgs Plat Rk
(et Bevimias Virm}

-

qauzi{
I . ]

| H?l;'l

LY

J'|
1
|
i

o il IR
E"Iﬁ.l
| AL

~X
I

Tudalen 153



Tudalen 154



Sarah Stubbs
WARD : Prestatyn North

WARD MEMBER(S): Clir Rachel Flynn
Clir Tony Flynn
Clir Paul Penlington

APPLICATION NO: 45/2018/0244/ PS
PROPOSAL: Variation of Condition No. 2 of planning permission Code No.

45/217/99/PF to allow amendments to layout and design of
approved plans

LOCATION: 433 441 Rhyl Coast Road Rhyl LL18 3YE
APPLICANT: MrR A RobertsPenrhyn Limited
CONSTRAINTS: C1 Flood Zone

Article 4 Direction
PUBLICITY Site Notice - No
UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Recommendation to grant / approve — 4 or more objections received
e Recommendation to grant / approve — Town / Community Council objection

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
The application site is located in the Rhyl Town Council administrative area, but on the
administrative boundary between Rhyl and Prestatyn. As most properties surrounding the site
are located in Prestatyn, both Town Councils have been consulted.

RHYL TOWN COUNCIL
“No Objection”.

PRESTATYN TOWN COUNCIL
“Strong Objection:

Size of properties has increased and neighbouring residents have raised many concerns about
drainage, overshadowing of existing property, proposed shared parking facilities, potential
noise disturbance, boundary wall issues including access for maintenance, privacy of
neighbours, flood risk and proposed properties style and scale out of character with existing
residential property.

Mr T Evans was invited to address Committee on behalf of many local residents and he spoke
about history, dummy footings installed in 2004 and lack of development until 2018. He
reported that several alleged breaches of planning conditions and building regulations had
been reported to Denbighshire County Council. Mr Evans also referred to historical flooding,
raised height of buildings and failure to install drainage pump system as recommended by
original planning approval.

Reference was made to failure to comply with Technical Advice Note (TAN) 15 planning

Tudalen 155



guidance as development was in flood risk zone and potentially damaging to environment.
Committee felt there had been a serious breach of previously approved plans and conditions.
The current variation of conditions was a significant departure from original plans.”

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

In objection
Representations received from:

Mr Graham Evans, 10 Cherry Close, Prestatyn

Mr M.R. Wilkinson, 14 Cherry Close, Prestatyn

Mr & Mrs R W Holmes, 97 Garnett Drive, Prestatyn
C. Goodwin, 450 Rhyl Coast Road, Rhyl

Richard Bowman, 95, Garnett Drive, Prestatyn
Christine Finney, 99 Garnett Drive, Prestatyn

Mr & Mrs Roy Finney, 99 Garnett Drive, Prestatyn
Mr A Roberts, 52 Garentt Drive, Prestatyn

Mrs Anne Shawcross, 12 Cherry Close, Prestatyn
Mrs M Thorne, 93 Garnett Dirve, Prestatyn

Mr David Pennington, 9 Cherry Close, Prestatyn
Mr Allan Pennington (95 Hlgh Street, Dyserth) on behalf of Ffrith Residents Association

Summary of planning based representations in objection:

Visual Impact in relation to the scale/design of new properties:

The new plans/houses built are raised out of the ground so are full 2 storey properties; the
properties are significantly higher than approved so the new properties appear out of character
within the area which is surrounded by bungalows; the footprint of the houses is bigger, some
with smaller gardens meaning they will be closer to existing properties;

Residential Amenity Impacts:

The houses are going to be very close together; raised height and extra windows will cause
massive over-looking and shadowing out the light to existing residents; the houses are closer to
the surrounding bungalows than approved and therefore potential invasion of privacy of
adjoining properties

Other Matters raised

Concerns over increase in site levels and the resulting impact on neighbouring properties.
Concerns relating to flood risk;

Concerns relating to surface water drainage.

Questions relating to the boundary walls

Increase in traffic in the area

Comments (neither in objection or support)

Mr Edward R Thomas 101 Garnett Drive, Prestatyn

Stewart Signol, Terfyn Pella Caravans, 421, Coast Road, Rhyl
Diane Inglis, Terfyn Pella Caravan Park,421 Coast Road, Rhyl
Anne Signol, Terfyn Pella Caravan Park,421 Coast Road, Rhyl

Comments:

No objection in principle, although the site levels have been raised. No problem with the height
provided it does not represent an increase in flood risk and difficulties in the area managing
surface water;

Want assurances there will be no adverse flooding effects locally;

Concerns relating to boundary walls inbetween the existing and proposed dwellings.

Tudalen 156



EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 23/05/2018

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION: N/A

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals

1.1.1

The application seeks consent to vary a condition specifying a list of approved plans
which formed part of a 25 dwelling development granted permission under code no
45/217/99/PF in 1999. This development was commenced in 2004.

The application relates specifically to revisions to plans concerning the layout and
design of the dwellings and indicates finished floor levels for each dwelling.

The original permission for the 25 dwellings, with associated vehicular access,
parking areas, garages and stores was granted at Planning Committee on 2 June,
1999.

In 2004 details relating to all relevant planning conditions were approved and
development commenced on the construction of a terrace of dwellings fronting Rhyl
Coast Road. Construction works then ceased and the site remained vacant with no
further building activity until 2018, when the site was purchased by the applicants,
Penrhyn Homes.

In support of the application the following documents have been submitted:
e Approved Housetype details ( 3 housetypes)

Approved Site Layout plan

Topographical Survey

Proposed Housetype details (3 housetypes)

Proposed Site Layout plan

Access road plan with section and dwelling finished floor levels

Plans are included at the front of the report showing the originally approved layout
and dwelling types in addition to the proposed revised details. The changes are
summarised as follows:

e  The rear amenity spaces of plots 18 to 25 (backing on to Terfyn Pella Caravan
Park) are smaller than approved in 1999.

e  Gable windows are to be included within the side elevation of the approved
housetype on plots 6 to 25. This window will not be inserted on dwellings on plots
13,14 and 18 and have not been inserted on dwellings within plots 24 and 25.

e The ridge height of the housetype on plots 6 to 25 would increase from 7.1m to
7.6m with an amendment to the pitch of the roof (rear eaves height and first floor
window/rooflight arrangement to the rear remaining as per approved plans)

) The dwellings on plots 1-3 and plots 4 and 5 have been re-sited approximately
3m further forward and the spacing reduced inbetween the dwellings, which
results in plots 6 to 11 and 20 to 25 also being sited approximately 3m closer to
Rhyl Coast Road than approved in 1999.

e Amendments to the approved window size/details on all plots.

e  Amendments to position of front doors and canopies on plots 6 to 25 with internal
layouts amended to suit

Tudalen 157



1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

e There are changes to the external arrangements at plots 1-3, and 4 and 5
including the removal of a ‘court’ area to the rear of the properties.

e Detached garages and stores have been removed.

1.1.7. ltis relevant to stress that the current application is only seeking approval of design
and layout changes relating to the 25 dwellings, and it is the impact of these changes
which falls to be considered by the Authority. The application does not offer
opportunity to re-visit the principle of the development or other unrelated details
previously approved from 1999.

Description of site and surroundings
1.2.1. The application site extends to approximately 0.55ha of land which slopes gradually
down from north to south.

1.2.2. The site was formerly in use as a static caravan site, however the site has been
vacant and overgrown since the early 1990’s. There is a derelict bungalow occupying
the part of the site frontage onto the Rhyl Coast Road.

1.2.3. The site is roughly rectangular in shape and has an existing vehicular access off Rhyl
Coast Road. To the east and south, the site bounds the residential curtilages of single
storey properties which front Garnett Drive and Cherry Close. To the west is Terfyn
Pella Caravan Park.

1.2.4. Construction works resumed earlier in 2018 and at the time of the site visit, these
were advanced on plots 22,23,24 and 25, with works also underway on plots 1 — 3.

Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1. The site is located within the settlement boundary of Prestatyn as defined within the
Local Development Plan.

1.3.2. The site is located within a C1 flood zone as defined within the development advice
maps contained within TAN 15: Development and Flood Risk.

Relevant planning history
1.4.1. The site has an extant planning permission for the erection of 25 dwellings granted in
1999. This is a significant material consideration.

1.4.2. A separate discharge of condition application is currently under consideration in
relation to the Details of highway works including layout, design, means of traffic
calming, signage, drainage and construction of internal estate road (amendment to
details previously approved by 45/2004/0507/AC) submitted in accordance with
Condition No. 10 of reference 45/99/217. The application is being scrutinised by
Highways Officers.

Developments/changes since the original submission

1.5.1.None

Other relevant background information

1.6.1.None

DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:

2.2.

45/217/99/PF Erection of 25 no. dwellings with associated vehicular access, parking areas,
garages and stores GRANTED at Planning Committee 2" June, 1999

RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:

3.2.

Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4" June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy BSC1 — Growth Strategy for Denbighshire

Tudalen 158



Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.3. Supplementary Planning Guidance
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Residential Development
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Parking Requirements in New Developments

3.4. Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales (Edition 9) November 2016
Development Control Manual November 2016
Technical Advice Notes
TAN 12: Design
TAN 15: Flood Risk and Planning

Other material considerations
MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section
3.1.4).

Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section
9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.2. The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

4.2.1.Principle

4.2.2.Visual amenity
4.2.3.Residential amenity

4.2.4 Highways (including access and parking)

4.3.In relation to the main planning considerations:
4.3.1.Principle
The main policy in the Local Development Plan which is relevant to the principle of
housing development in towns and villages is BSC1, which seeks to make provision for
new housing in a range of locations, concentrating development within identified
development boundaries.

The site is within the development boundary of Prestatyn as defined in the Local
Development Plan. The principle of the development has already been established by
the granting of full planning permission for 25 dwellings in 1999. The1999 permission
has been taken up and can continue to be built out as consented, regardless of the
decision on the current application.

4.3.2.Visual amenity
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,

layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the visual
impact of development; test (vi) requires that development does not unacceptably affect
prominent public views into, out of, or across any settlement or area of open
countryside; test (vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or other features,

Tudalen 159



takes account of site contours, and changes in levels and prominent skylines; and test
(xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to protect and
enhance development in its local context.

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The visual amenity impacts of a development
proposal are a material consideration.

Landscaping is a vital component in new developments. Landscape proposals are
required to address a number of planning requirements, not only to provide a visually
attractive and safe environment for residents and adjacent communities, but to integrate
the development in its wider visual context.

There are representations specifically raising visual amenity issues in relation to the
increased height of the dwellings and the adverse impact this would have on the
character of the area which is predominantly single storey development. The majority of
comments made are in relation to plots 6 to 25 which are in closest proximity to the
surrounding bungalows on Garnett Drive and Cherry Close.

In relation to the visual amenity aspects of the amendments proposed to the dwellings: -
Plots 1-3 fronting Rhyl Coast Road.

There is no increase in the footprint of the dwellings, or to the overall ridge height of
these dwellings from the original approval in 1999.

There are changes to the external arrangements including the removal of a ‘court’ area
to the rear of the properties.

It is also proposed to amend the roof shape, with alterations proposed to the roof pitch
with an increased eaves height to the rear elevation, increasing from 3.5m to 4.5m.

The other amendments proposed relate to the size and detailing the windows and the
height of the dormers on the roof slope on the front elevation.

Taking the above into account in association the proposed finished floor levels of the
dwellings, it is not considered that the proposed changes would result in any
unacceptable visual impacts.

Plots 4 to 5 fronting Rhyl Coast Road.
The detailing of these properties is the same as on plots 1 - 3 but comprises a semi-
detached property as opposed to a terrace of 3 properties.

There is no increase in the footprint of the dwellings, or to the overall ridge height of
these dwellings from the original approval in 1999.

There are changes to the external arrangements including the removal of a ‘court’ area
to the rear of the properties.

It is also proposed to amend the roof shape, with alterations proposed to the roof pitch
with an increased eaves height to the rear elevation, increasing from 3.5m to 4.5m.

The other amendments proposed relate to the size and detailing the windows and the
height of the dormers on the roof slope on the front elevation.

Taking the above into account in association with the proposed finished floor levels of

the dwellings, it is not considered that the proposed changes would result in any
unacceptable visual impacts.

Tudalen 160



Plots 6 to 25 located within the site off the internal estate road:

There is no increase in the footprint of the dwellings from the original approval in 1999,
however there are some minor changes to the siting of the properties, a reduction in the
space inbetween properties and the rear amenity space for plots 18 0 25 is smaller than
originally approved. The reason given for this change relates to the accuracy of the
original 1999 land survey.

The approved roof shape is a traditional pitched roof, with an eaves height of 4m and
ridge height of 7.1m. As proposed, the roof shape would be amended with a higher
eaves height at the front at 4.5m, sloping down to an eaves height of 4m to the rear.
The overall ridge height would increase by 0.5m to 7.6m.

Gable windows are to be included within the side elevation of the approved housetype
on plots 6 to 25 to serve a landing. The gable window is shown to be obscure glazed.
This window will not be inserted in plots 13, 14 and 18 and has not been inserted within
the properties constructed on plots 24 and 25.

As plots 1-3 and plots 4 and 5 fronting Rhyl Coast Road have been re-sited
approximately 3m further forward towards the road, and the spacing reduced inbetween
the dwellings, plots 6 to 11 and 20 to 25 are also shown to be re- sited approximately
3m closer to Rhyl Coast Road than approved in 1999. The spacing in between the
properties has been reduced and detached garages and stores also omitted from the
current proposal with external car parking spaces proposed for each property.

Amendments are proposed to the approved window size/details with changes also
proposed to the position of the front doors and pitched roof canopies with the internal
floor layout amended accordingly.

In relation to the amendments, it is acknowledged that there would be a change to the
overall height of the dwellings of 0.5m, increasing from 7.1m to 7.6m however this level
of increase is considered acceptable in relation to the visual impact of the proposal.
Whilst the ridge height of the properties would be higher, it is not considered to be
significantly different to the approved scheme.

The amendments to the gable windows along with window, door and canopy detailing
are considered acceptable and overall an improvement to the visual appearance of the
properties.

In relation to the landscaping of the site, details were approved in 2004. However given
the proposed changes to the detailing of the development it is considered appropriate to
request the submission of an up to date landscaping scheme for the whole site as a
planning condition to include the details of the levels of the garden areas for each
property, should the application be approved.

Taking the above into account in association with the proposed finished floor levels of
the dwellings, it is not considered that the proposed changes would result in any
unacceptable visual impacts.

4.3.3.Residential amenity
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which touch on the potential for impact
on residential amenity; test (vi) sets the requirement to assess the impact of
development on the amenities of local residents, other land and property users, or
characteristics of the locality, in terms of increased activity, disturbance, noise, dust,
fumes, litter, drainage, light pollution, etc.

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they

Tudalen 161



must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The residential amenity impacts of a
development proposal are a material consideration.

There are representations specifically raising residential amenity issues in relation to the
increased height of the dwellings and the adverse impact this would have on the
amenities of existing local residents who live in close proximity to the site. Specific
reference has been made to loss of privacy, overshadowing and loss of light. The
majority of comments made are again in relation to plots 6 to 25 which are in closest
proximity to the  surrounding bungalows on Garnett Drive and Cherry Close.

In relation to the residential amenity aspects of the amendments proposed to the
dwellings: -

Plots 1-3 fronting Rhyl Coast Road.
There is no increase in the footprint of the dwellings, or to the overall ridge height of
these dwellings from the original approval in 1999.

There are changes to the external arrangements including the removal of a ‘court’ area
to the rear of the properties.

It is also proposed to amend the roof shape, with alterations proposed to the roof pitch
with an increased eaves height to the rear elevation, increasing from 3.5m to 4.5m.

The other amendments proposed relate to the size and detailing the windows and the
height of the dormers on the roof slope on the front elevation

Taking the above into account in association with the proposed finished floor levels of
the dwellings, it is not considered that the proposed changes would result in any
unacceptable residential amenity impacts.

Plots 4 to 5 fronting Rhyl Coast Road.
The detailing of these properties is the same as plots 1 - 3 but comprises a semi-
detached property as opposed to a terrace of 3 properties.

There is no increase in the footprint of the dwellings, or to the overall ridge height of
these dwellings from the original approval in 1999.

There are changes to the external arrangements including the removal of a ‘court’ area
to the rear of the properties.

It is also proposed to amend the roof shape, with alterations proposed to the roof pitch
with an increased eaves height to the rear elevation, increasing from 3.5m to 4.5m.

The other amendments proposed relate to the size and detailing the windows and the
height of the dormers on the roof slope on the front elevation.

Taking the above into account in association with the proposed finished floor levels of
the dwellings, it is not considered that the proposed changes would result in any
unacceptable residential amenity impacts.

Plots 6 to 25 located within the site off the internal estate road:

There is no increase in the footprint of the dwellings from the original approval in 1999,
however there are some minor changes to the siting of the properties, a reduction in
the space inbetween properties, and the rear amenity space for plots 18  to 25 is
smaller than originally approved. The reason given for this change relates to the
accuracy of the original 1999 land survey.

The approved roof shape is a traditional pitched roof, with an eaves height of 4m and

Tudalen 162



ridge height of 7.1m. As proposed, the roof shape would be amended with a higher
eaves height at the front  at 4.5m, sloping down to an eaves height of 4m to the rear.
The overall ridge height would increase by 0.5m to 7.6m.

Gable windows are to be included within the side elevation of the approved housetype
on plots 6 to 25 to serve a landing. The gable window is shown to be obscure
glazed. This window will not be inserted in plots 13, 14 and 18 and has not been
inserted within the properties constructed on plots 24 and 25.

As plots 1-3 and plots 4 and 5 fronting Rhyl Coast Road have been re-sited
approximately 3m further forward towards the road, and the spacing reduced in
between the dwellings, plots 6 to 11 and 20 to 25 are also shown to be re- sited
approximately 3m closer to Rhyl Coast Road than approved in 1999. The spacing
inbetween the properties has been reduced and detached garages and stores also
omitted from this proposal with external car parking spaces proposed for each property.

Amendments are proposed to the approved window size/details with changes also
proposed to the position of the front doors and pitched roof canopies with the internal
floor layout amended to suit.

In relation to the amendments, it is acknowledged that there would be a change to the
overall height of the dwellings of 0.5m, increasing from 7.1m to 7.6m however this level
of increase is considered acceptable in relation to the overall impact of the dwellings.
Whilst the ridge height of the properties would be higher, it is not considered to be
significantly different to the approved scheme and would not lead to any unacceptable
impact on the properties surrounding the development.

With the exception of the re-siting referred to above, the distance inbetween the new
properties and the existing properties on Garnett Drive and Cherry Close have not
changed from the approved plans. The detailing of the rear elevation has not changed,
with exception of the ground floor patio door being 3 panes, not 2 as per the 1999
approval. Within the roof slope, it is still the intention to insert 2 rooflights to provide light
within the upper floor bedroom and bathroom and the rooflights are high level which
would mean the cill heights are 1.8m from the internal floor level, reducing the potential
for overlooking of properties.

In the Council’s Supplementary Guidance ‘Residential Development’, adopted in 2016,
Section 6 provides guidance on specific forms of residential development, and
considerations to be given to protection of the amenities of occupiers of adjoining
properties from new development (from overlooking, loss of privacy, overbearing
impact, etc.). This can reasonably be applied to situations where new dwellings are
proposed at the rear of existing dwellings, such as at Garnett Drive and Cherry Close.

Paragraph 6.38 of the SPG sets out an explanation of the '25 degree guide’ and states
as follows:

6.38 25 guide: An imaginary line is vertically drawn at 25" from the centre of
the nearest ground floor window of any habitable room in an opposite
property. Suitable sunlight is achieved when no part of the proposed
development crosses this line. If the proposed building opposite would
have a high ridge, the loss of daylight will be more notable than if it were
to have a lower ridge height. However, the minimum separation distances
between buildings precedes this approach.

L

Tudalen 163

Figure 6 25 guide

")




Officers have assessed the relationship between the proposed dwelling and existing
properties on Garnett Drive and Cherry Close using the 25 degree guide’. The
assessment has been made having regard to existing levels and the finished floor levels
provided in the submission.

The property located closest to the new development is 11, Cherry Close, which backs
on to plot 16. From rear elevation to rear elevation, the approved distance is 16m. No
11 Cherry Close has been extended, with a conservatory located on the rear elevation
projecting approximately 3m. The 25 degree guide has been assessed based on the
distance of 16m (from rear elevation to rear elevation) and also 13m (from rear
elevation to conservatory). In all assessments, given the distances and detailing of the
proposed dwelling, it is Officers’ opinion that the dwelling would not pose any conflicts
with the guide, and that the development would not give rise to unacceptable
relationships with existing properties.

The property located closest to the new development on Garnett Drive is no 97 which
backs on to plot 13. From rear elevation to rear elevation, the approved distance is 20m.
The 25 degree guide has been assessed based on the distance of 20m from rear
elevation to rear elevation. In both assessments, given the distances and detailing of
the proposed dwelling, it is Officers’ opinion that the dwelling would not pose any
conflicts with the guide, and that the development would not give rise to unacceptable
relationships with existing properties.

With respect to the concerns raised in relation to loss of privacy and overlooking, it is
considered the proposed changes would not result in any adverse impacts in this
regard.

In relation to the comments relating to overshadowing and loss of light, there are no
changes to the siting of the properties in proximity to the existing dwellings on Garnett
Drive and Cherry Close. The only change proposed is an increase of 0.5m to the height
of the ridge, which given the distances (ranging from 13m to 22m) inbetween the
properties is not considered likely to result in an overbearing impact, overshadowing or
loss of light on the neighbouring properties.

The amendments to the gable windows along with window, door and canopy detailing
are considered acceptable and are an overall improvement to the visual appearance of
the properties.

In relation to the amenity afforded to the occupiers of dwellings on the application site,
the amendments to the layout would result in some properties having smaller garden
areas, but these gardens meet the 40sgm guidance specified within the Residential
Development SPG. It is considered the changes to windows and elevational detailing
would not result in any adverse impact on the amenity of future residents of the
properties.

Taking the above into account in association with the proposed finished floor levels of
the dwellings, it is not considered that the proposed changes would result in any
unacceptable residential amenity impacts.

4.3.4. Highways (including access and parking)
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 supports development proposals subject to
meeting tests (vii) and (viii) which oblige provision of safe and convenient access for a
range of users, together with adequate parking, services and manoeuvring space; and
require consideration of the impact of development on the local highway network.
Policy ASA 3 requires adequate parking spaces for cars and bicycles in connection with
development proposals, and outlines considerations to be given to factors relevant to
the application of standards.
These policies reflect general principles set out in Planning Policy Wales (Section 8)
and TAN 18 — Transport, in support of sustainable development.

Tudalen 164



Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The highway impacts of a development
proposal are a material consideration.

Comments have been made in relation to the increase in traffic within the area.

With respect to this concern, planning permission has already been given for the
development of 25 dwellings on this site and therefore the highway impacts of the
development have already been considered, and assessed as acceptable. However,
following the approval of detailed highway matters in 2004, amendments to these
details have been submitted as part of a separate application for the approval of a
planning condition, which Highways Officers are assessing separately from this
application.

The proposal does however indicate revised car parking arrangements with the
omission of detached garages. Each property, all of which are 2 bed properties, are
shown to be provided with 2 car parking spaces which meets SPG guidance.

Officers are of the view that the amendments to the car parking arrangements are
acceptable.

Other matters

Flood Risk

With respect to the comments raised in relation to flood risk and site levels, flood risk
was not considered to be a matter of significance at the time of determination of the
1999 application.

Significantly, the plans approved in 1999 did not contain any site level information and
the permission did not require approval of finished floor levels of the dwellings or site
levels. The current Developers can therefore build the dwellings to whatever floor level
they choose.

In Officers’ opinion, flood risk considerations can now not be introduced in the
assessment of this application.

It is understood however that the Developers have undertaken a Flood Risk
Assessment to inform the finished floor levels of the dwellings and these are shown on
the submitted plans.

Surface Water Drainage

Surface Water drainage details do not form part of this application. Within the original
application in 1999 it was stated that foul water would be directed to the mains/public
sewer and surface water to a surface water drain.

The developer’s Drainage Consultant has consulted with the Council’s Flood Risk
Manager, who is satisfied that the developer and his consultant have carried out due
diligence in designing an attenuated surface water drainage system that follows
sustainable drainage principles and minimises the likelihood of increased flood risk to
existing properties. The condition of the existing watercourse that receives flows from
the site is being investigated and the developer will provide additional information to the
Council’s Flood Risk Manager for agreement.

Boundary wall
A number of local residents have queried the situation with an existing boundary wall

which runs around the boundary with properties on Garnett Drive and Cherry Close.

Tudalen 165



New fencing will be provided for the new properties and local residents have therefore
queried how the wall will be dealt with/maintained. The developer has advised that this
is a matter for solicitors who will deal with it in due course and it is understood the
developer has written to a number of residents to state contact will be made with all
those involved to discuss how this will be legally done.

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the Council
not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable steps in
exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being) objectives.
The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application determined,
how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and the
“sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The recommendation
takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are met without
compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It is therefore
considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact upon the
achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.2.Having regard to all of the issues raised, the amendments proposed to the approved list of
plans in relation to the layout and design of 25 dwellings originally approved in 1999 are
considered acceptable and the Officer recommendation is for approval.

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE VARIATION OF CONDITION 2 - subject to the following
conditions:-

Condition 2 now reads as follows:

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out strictly in accordance with the following plans
unless otherwise specified by subsequent condition attached to this permission, or as subsequently
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority:

(i) Previously Approved House Type A Plots 1-3 (Drawing No. GC/2025/RM/4A) - Received 23 March
2018

(i) Previously Approved House Type A Plots 4 & 5 (Drawing No. GC/2025/RM/3) - Received 23
March 2018

(iii) Previously Approved House Type B Plots 6-25 (Drawing No. GC/2025/RM/2) - Received 23
March 2018

(iv) Previously Approved Site Plan B(Drawing No. GC/2025/RM/1) - Received 23 March 2018

(v) Previously Approved Site Plan (Drawing No. GC/2025/RS7) - Received 23 March 2018

(vi) Topographic Survey (Drawing No. 9857/1) - Received 23 March 2018

(vii) Access Road and Plot Finished Floor Levels (Drawing No. BRC-CAP-HML-01-DR-C-0101-P01) -
Received 23 March 2018

(viii) Proposed Site Plan (Drawing No. PL01.001.1) - Received 23 March 2018

ix) House Type B&C (Plots 6-25) (Drawing No. PL01.002) - Received 23 March 2018

x) House Type A1 (Plots 4-5) (Drawing No. PL01.003) - Received 23 March 2018

xi) House Type A (Plots 1-3) (Drawing No. ) - Received 23 March 2018

xii) Location Plan (Drawing No. PL01.001) - Received 23 March 2018

—~ e~~~

Additional Conditions

1. Prior to the occupation of the first dwelling a full updated hard and soft landscaping /
screening scheme including details of the levels of the garden areas for each property shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All planting
comprised in the approved details of landscaping shall be carried out no later than the first
planting and seeding season following the completion of the development. Any trees or
plants which within a period of 5 years from the completion of the development die, are
removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting
season with others of similar size and species, unless otherwise agreed in writing.

Tudalen 166



2. Notwithstanding the submitted plans, the external arrangements to the rear of plots 1 t0o 5
shall not be as shown but shall be further agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The development shall proceed in accordance with such approved details and dully
implemented prior to the occupation of the dwellings.

3. Notwithstanding condition 9 of planning permission ref 45/217/99/PF, no enlargements or
alterations shall be made to the rear elevations including roof slopes of the dwellings at plots
6 to 17 without the further grant of planning permission.

The reason(s) for the condition(s) is(are):-

1. In the interest of visual and residential amenity.
2. In the interest of residential amenity.

3. In the interest of residential amenity.

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

In relation to the landscaping and external arrangements to plots 1 to 5 please contact the Case
Officer to discuss the requirements.

Tudalen 167



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 13

Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 14 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 169



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Yn rhinwedd Paragraff(au) 14 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Document is Restricted

Tudalen 173



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



	Rhaglen
	1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
	Voting procedure at Planning Committee

	2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT
	6 COFNODION
	7 CAIS RHIF  16/2018/0027/ PF - TY CAPEL (CAPEL LLWYNEDD GYNT), LLANBEDR DYFFRYN CLWYD, RHUTHUN LL15 1UT
	Final report 16_2018_0027
	16/2018/0027
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	8 CAIS RHIF  23/2028/0268 - LLWYN AFON, LLANRHAEADR, DINBYCH
	Report 23-2018-0268
	23/2018/0268
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	9 CAIS RHIF  43/2017/1121 - FFRITH BEACH, VICTORIA ROAD WEST, PRESTATYN
	Final report 43_2017_1121
	43/2017/1121
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	10 CAIS RHIF 45/2018/0194 - ARRIVA CYMRU LTD, FFORDD FFYNNONGROYW, Y RHYL
	Final report 45_2018_0194
	45/2018/0194
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	11 CAIS RHIF 45/2018/0217 - 42 WEAVERTON DRIVE, Y RHYL
	Final report 45_2018_0217
	45/2018/0217
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	12 CAIS RHIF 45/2018/0244 - 433 441 RHYL COAST ROAD, Y RHYL
	Final report  45_2018_0244
	45/2018/0244
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	13 HEN YSBYTY GOGLEDD CYMRU, DINBYCH - GORCHYMYN PRYNU GORFODOL - DATGANIAD BREINIO CYFFREDINOL
	Appendix 1 - FNWH Planning Committee Report May 2018


